
Garretson School District 49-4 
Garretson, SD 

Agenda for Regular School Board Meeting 
Garretson High School Library 

August 14, 2023 

1. Call to Order - 6:00 PM 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Welcome to visitors and guests 
4. Approval of agenda with proposed additions or corrections 
5. Public Comments 
6. Consent Agenda 
 a.  Approval of minutes, financial statements and bills for payment.  
  1.  Minutes from previous meetings 
  2.  Cash Balance Report 
  3.  Claims Report 
  4.  Invoice Listing Report 
  5.  Imprest Checks Report 
  6.  Check Register Report 
  7.  Payroll Report 
  8. Check Reconciliation Report 
  9.  Bank Statements 
 b.  Approval of agreements and / or contracts 
  None 
 c.  Fuel Quotes  
  None 
 d.  Personnel actions  
  None 
 e.  Surplus property  
  None 
7.  Old Business 
 1.  FY 24 Budget 
8.  New Business 
 a.  Conflicts of interest, per SDCL 3-23 
  None 
 b.  Consider Prairie Lakes Cooperative Representative 
 c.  Information Items:   
  1.  BDDH: Public Participation at Board Meetings 
  2.  JECAA: Admission of New Residents and Students from Unaccredited Schools 
  3.  JECAA - R: Placement of Students Who Have Attended an Unaccredited School or    
   Alternative Program 
  4.  JECAA - E: Grade Placement Committee Report - Override Recommendation 
 d.  First Reading  
  None 
 e.  Second Reading 
  None   
9.  Administrative Reports 
 a. Inservice Report 
 b.  Superintendent’s Report 
 c.  Prairie Lakes Coop 
 d.  Elementary Principal’s Report 
 e.  MS/HS Principal’s Report  
10. Executive Session, Per SDCL 1-25-2, subsection 1, Personnel. 

Page 1 of 93



11.  Potential Action after Executive Session. 
12.  Adjourn 

Page 2 of 93



SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES 
 

Regular Meeting    Garretson School District #49-4    5:45 p.m.      June 12, 2023 
 

Present: Board President Shannon Nordstrom, Board Vice President Kari Flanagan, Board 
Member Tana Clark, Board Member Jodi Gloe, Board Member Andy Hulscher, Superintendent 
Guy Johnson, & Business Manager Jacob Schweitzer. Others present: Stacey Anderson, Wyatt 
Compton, Jacki Liester, & Garrick Moritz. 
 
At 5:47 p.m., the Board convened in the Library for its regular meeting of the Garretson School 
Board. All votes are unanimous, unless specifically noted in the minutes.   
 

President Nordstrom led the Pledge of Allegiance and welcomed guests and visitors. 
 
President Nordstrom called for any additions or corrections to the Board agenda. There 
were two additions and one removal requested. Superintendent Johnson asked that the 
contract for Mike Satter be added to the consent agenda, and that the annual insurance 
renewal be added to New Business (letter i). He also requested that renaming the Jesse 
James track meet be removed from New Business. 
 
Action 23-113: Motion by Flanagan, second by Hulscher, to approve the agenda as 
presented with the proposed changes. Motion carried. 

 
Action 23-114: Motion by Hulscher, second by Flanagan, to approve the following 

consent agenda items as presented. Approval of May 8, 2023 regular board meeting minutes, 
approval of May 31, 2023 special board meeting minutes, approval of payments for May 2023 
claims, approval of the financial statements for May 2023, approval of the resignation of Anna 
Nelson, approval of the driver’s education contract for Mike Satter ($5,640), and approval of the 
following surplus property: Saxon Elementary Math Curriculum materials and Journeys 
Elementary Reading Curriculum materials. Motion carried. 
  
GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-4 
CLAIMS PAID JUNE 12, 2023 
GENERAL FUND 
A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC., AG. CYLINDER RENTALS, $59.95; ABC RENTALS, STAGE 
FOR GRADUATION, $1,154.30; ALL AROUND WELDING, MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS, $537.50; 
ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS, JUNE 2023 INTERNET & PHONE SERVICES, $762.00; 
ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH DAKOTA, 2023-2024 DUES, $1,193.95; BJM 
ENTERPRISE., INC., BUS MAINTENANCE, $1,027.10; BRANDAN ACE HARDWARE, 
MAINTENANCE/STORAGE SPACE SUPPLIES, $289.59; CARROLL INSTITUTE, JUNE 2023 
CONTRACT, $768.00; CITY OF GARRETSON, GAS/SEWER/WATER, $1,173.12; CLIMATE 
SYSTEMS, INC., FIX BOILER ISSUES AFTER POWER OUTAGE, $1,599.00; DON’S AUTO & TIRE 
CO., HEADLIGHT BULB FOR IMPALA, $17.46; ELK POINT-JEFFERSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #61-
7, REGION 2B WRESTLING TOURNAMENT EXPENSES, $266.15; GARRETSON FOOD CENTER, 
CLASS SUPPLIES/LAUNDRY DETERGENT, $145.48; GARRETSON GAZETTE, MARCH-MAY 
2023 BOARD MINUTES PUBLICATION, $410.95; GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL 
ACCOUNT, MAY 2023 IMPREST ACCOUNT REIMBURSEMENT, $4,369.51; HEALTHEQUITY, 
MAY 2023 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT CONTRIBUTIONS/FEES, $94.00; HEIMAN FIRE 
EQUIPMENT, FIRE EXTINGUISHERS- ANNUAL INSPECTION, $241.00; HILLYARD, 
CLEANING/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES, $6,638.25; HORACE MANN, APRIL 2023 ADMIN. 
FEES/MAY 2023 PAYROLL ACH’S/FEES, $531.13; INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC, 
PAPER, $136.44; INTELLIPRO SECURITY, LLC, STORAGE SYSTEM DRIVE, $264.95; J.W. 

Page 3 of 93



PEPPER & SON, INC., CHOIR MUSIC DOWNLOAD, $14.95; JOHNSON, GUY, MILEAGE- 
REIMBURSEMENT, $313.36; LASTING IMPRESSIONS UNLIMITED, INC., RETIREMENT 
PLATE/SCHOOL BOARD PLAQUE/SPORTS AWARDS, $256.00; LYNN, JACKSON, SHULTZ, AND 
LEBRUN, P.C., LEGAL SERVICES, $1,185.50; MENARDS, MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES, $717.56; 
PALISADES OIL, DIESEL FUEL/ETHANOL GAS, $4,408.65; PALISADES PROPANE, PROPANE, 
$2,537.44; POPPLERS MUSIC, INC., BAND MATERIALS/SUPPLIES, $113.70; SANFORD HEALTH 
OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION EXAM, $54.00; SCHOOL 
ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA, ADMINISTRATION MEMBERSHIPS, $2,231.00; STAN 
HOUSTON EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC., MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES, $146.95; TAYLOR MUSIC, 
BAND EQUIPMENT, $270.00; TRI-VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-6, REGION 3A TRACK MEET 
EXPENSES, $192.62; WAGEWORKS, MAY 2023 ACH FEES, $1,733.31; WASTE MANAGEMENT, 
JUNE 2023 GARBAGE & RECYCLING SERVICES, $649.76; XCEL ENERGY, MARCH-APRIL 2023 
ELECTRICITY, $5,507.84; 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND, $42,012.47 
 
CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 
ACCESS SYSTEMS, JUNE 2023 CONTRACTED SERVICES/PRINTERS, $1,430.32; APPTEGY, INC., 
CONTRACT INVOICE- THRILLSHARE/ROOMS, $10,200.00; DAKOTA PLAYGROUND, 
PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT, $13,083.00; FIRST BANK & TRUST, CAPITAL OUTLAY 
CERTIFICATE- SERIES 2020, $340,375.00; HOUGHTON MIFFFLIN HARCOURT, K-2 
CURRICULUM, $21,920.40; INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
THROUGH 4/22/2023, $47,767.37; PITNEY BOWES, LEASE AGREEMENT, $218.82; 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND, $434,994.91 
 
SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND 
GARRETSON FOOD CENTER, HIGH SCHOOL LIFE SKILLS SUPPLIES, $20.80; GARRETSON 
SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT, MAY 2023 IMPREST ACCOUNT 
REIMBURSEMENT, $831.78; GOODCARE, LLC, APRIL & MAY 2023 
OCCUPATIONAL/PHYSICAL THERAPY, $9,457.02; INTERPRECORPS, APRIL 2023 
INTERPRETER, $3,824.80; MITCHELL SCHOOL DISTRICT #17-2, APRIL & MAY 2023 TUITION, 
$1,845.00; PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE, MAY 2023 SERVICES, $2,623.91; 
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA, ADMINISTRATION MEMBERSHIP, $394.00; 
TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS, MARCH-MAY 2023 SERVICES, $31,303.00  
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND, $50,300.31 
 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION, COMPLEX PROJECT- APPLICATION #2, $654,955.13; 
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND, $654,955.13 
 
FOOD SERVICE FUND 
ABRAHAM, HEATHER, LUNCH REIMBURSEMENT, $16.80; BOHL, JASON, LUNCH 
REIMBURSEMENT, $4.60; DAMMAN, GARY, LUNCH REIMBURSEMENT, $8.55; FLAHAVEN, 
STACY, LUNCH REIMBURSEMENT, $45.30; LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC., MAY 2023 FOOD 
SERVICES/SMALLWARES, $31,266.88; PEDERSON, DREW, LUNCH REIMBURSEMENT, $9.20; 
ROSS, NORA, LUNCH REIMBURSEMENT, $47.05; UHL, ANNA OR MIKE, LUNCH 
REIMBURSEMENT, $72.31; 
TOTAL FOOD SERVICE FUND, $31,470.69 
 
DRIVER’S EDUCATION FUND 
BERG, JACOB, DRIVER’S EDUCATION CLASS- REIMBURSEMENT, $250.00; 
TOTAL DRIVER’S EDUCATION FUND, $250.00 
 
TOTAL CLAIMS: $1,213,983.51 
 
 

Page 4 of 93



IMPREST CHECKS 
MAY 2023 
GENERAL FUND IMPREST CHECKS 
BOHL, JASON, HOWARD WOOD DAKOTA RELAYS- ENTRY FEE REIMBURSEMENT, $275.00; 
BUCHHOLZ, KELSEY, GOLF SUPPLIES/JOURNALISM SUPPLIES- REIMBURSEMENT, $402.77; 
CASH, 4TH GRADE FIELD TRIP- 5/10/2023, $39.75; CASH, STATE GOLF- MEAL MONEY, $580.00; 
CASH, STATE TRACK & FIELD- MEAL MONEY, $332.00; DELL RAPIDS SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-
3, GOLF/TRACK MEET ENTRY FEES- MAY 2023, $358.00; EMC INSURANCE COMPANY, 
INLAND MARINE INSURANCE, $25.00; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- 
LARGE DESK CALENDAR, $34.98; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- SUPPLIES, 
$8.99; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- WELLNESS GRANT SUPPLIES, $352.96; 
FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AWARD EMBLEM- BAND & CHOIR BANQUET 
SUPPLIES, $212.85; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, BURGER KING- TIE CONFERENCE- 
MEAL, $13.75; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, CC EXXON- TIE CONFERENCE- FUEL, 
$59.77; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, FIRST BANK & TRUST- INTEREST, $40.09; FIRST 
BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, LOVE’S (SUBWAY), BUSINESS MANAGER CONFERENCE- 
MEAL, $11.60; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, MATH LEARNING CENTER- 
ELEMENTARY SUPPLIES, $75.00; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, RAMKOTA HOTEL- 
BUSINESS MANAGER CONFERENCE- MEAL, $38.50; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, 
SHELL OIL- ATHLETIC DIRECTOR CONFERENCE- FUEL, $49.00; FIRST BANK & TRUST 
CREDIT CARD, WORDPRESS- SUBSCRIPTION, $319.50; HANSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #30-1, 
TRACK MEET ENTRY FEE- 5/15/2023, $200.00; LOST & FOUND, MENTAL HEALTH TRAINING- 
5/10/2023, $500.00; MCCOOK CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #43-7, GOLF INVITE ENTRY FEE- 
5/10/2023, $50.00; NORTHERN LINKS GOLF COURSE, GOLF MEET ENTRY FEE- 5/9/2023, $50.00; 
SDSNA TREASURER, 2023 ANNUAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION, $300.00; SIOUX VALLEY 
SCHOOL DISTRICT #05-5, GOLF INVITE ENTRY FEE- 5/15/2023, $40.00;  
TOTAL GENERAL FUND IMPREST CHECKS, $4,369.51; 
 
SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND IMPREST CHECKS 
FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, LODGE AT DEADWOOD- CONFERENCE HOTEL, 
$231.78; SOUTH DAKOTA SERVICES FOR THE DEAF, MWCDE REGISTRATION, $600.00; 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND IMPREST CHECKS, $831.78; 
 
TOTAL IMPREST CHECKS: $5,201.29 
 
Financial Report 
The Business Manager presented a financial report of cash balances, expenditures, and receipts 
for the month of May 2023 as listed below: 

Cash Balances as of May 31, 2023: General Fund: $604,974.25; Capital Outlay Fund: 
$4,701,332.79; Special Education Fund: $141,492.07; Food Service Fund: $257,660.32; Driver’s 
Education Fund: $16,089.91; Preschool Fund: ($28,740.96); Custodial Fund: $76,197.62. 
 
Expenditures: General Fund: ACH Fees, $112.40; Claims, $49,571.03; Payroll, $369,398.67; 
Capital Outlay Fund: Claims, $270,960.75; Special Education Fund: Claims, $16,714.11; Payroll, 
$60,501.06; Food Service Fund: Claims, $94,514.07; Preschool Fund: Claims, $470.00; Payroll, 
$9,088.22; Custodial Fund: ACH Fees, $2,246.04; Claims, $63,098.83. 

Receipts: General Fund: Local Sources, $385,733.58; Intermediate Sources, $1,116.88; State 
Sources, $161,265.75; Capital Outlay Fund: Local Sources, $1,518,314.36; Special Education 
Fund: Local Sources, $199,072.98; State Sources, $3,407.00; Food Service Fund: Local Sources, 
$17,100.23; Driver’s Education Fund: Local Sources, $8,110.00; Preschool Fund: Local Sources, 
$237.50; Custodial Fund: Local Sources, $36,687.81. 

Page 5 of 93



Old Business: 
a. Preliminary Budget 

 
New Business:    

There were no conflicts of interest. 
 
Action 23-115: Motion by Clark, second by Gloe, to approve the Special Education 

Comprehensive Plan. Motion carried.  
 
Action 23-116: Motion by Flanagan, second by Clark, to approve the Federal 

Assurances. Motion carried. 
 
Action 23-117: Motion by Gloe, second by Hulscher, to approve the district’s COVID 

plan with no changes. Motion carried. 
 
Action 23-118: Motion by Clark, second by Flanagan, to approve a calendar change to 

the preschool program to deliver preschool services on Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday, 
with Wednesday reserved for Head Start requirements. Motion carried. 
 
There were no information items presented. 
 
The First Reading of the following was presented to the Board as a part of the policy adoption 
process: Policy GDAK-R: Job Description - American Sign Language Interpreter/Tutor - 
REMOVE. This policy was removed from the policy adoption process. 
 
The Second Readings of MS/HS Handbook, Elementary Handbook, iPad Handbook, Unpaid 
Meal Policy, and Policy IIBG-RAAAA: Webpage Development (recommended deletion) were 
presented to the Board. 
 

Action 23-119: Motion by Flanagan, second by Gloe, to adopt MS/HS Handbook, 
Elementary Handbook, iPad Handbook, Unpaid Meal Policy and to delete Policy IIBG-RAAAA: 
Webpage Development. Motion carried. 

 
Action 23-120: Motion by Flanagan, second by Clark, to change the insurance carrier to 

Wright Specialty Insurance, and approve the annual invoices for cyber insurance & property and 
liability insurance. Motion carried. 
 
Administration provided the Board with two administrative reports: 

a. Superintendent’s Report - Superintendent Johnson gave the Board updates on the 
electric buses and complex project. He added that it’s complete summer mode in the 
schoolhouse, with annual cleaning being done and summer camps taking place. 

b. Prairie Lakes Educational Cooperative - Board Member Gloe informed the Board 
that the Prairie Lakes meeting consisted of paying the bills. 

 
Action 23-121: Motion by Gloe, second by Hulscher, to go into executive session, 

pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2, subsection 1: A Personnel Matter. Motion carried. The Board entered 
executive session at 6:48 p.m. 

 
President Nordstrom declared the Board out of executive session at 7:21 p.m. 
 

Page 6 of 93



Action 23-122: Motion by Gloe, second by Hulscher, to adjourn at 7:21 p.m. Motion 
carried. 
 
Approved by the Garretson Board of Education this _____ day of _________, 2023. 
 
 
___________________________  ________________________________ 
Board President     Business Manager 

Page 7 of 93



  Garretson School District #49-4

    Statement of Cash Balances,

Cash Receipts, & Disbursements

Capital Special Capital Food Driver's

General Outlay Education Projects Service Education Preschool Custodial

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals

Cash Balance - 7/01/2023 624,140.04$        2,431,495.10$   131,781.65$      1,306,348.37$ 237,525.44$         10,212.22$       (34,984.83)$      65,255.94$        4,771,773.93$          

Receipts:

Local Sources:

Activity Passes -$                         

Admissions -$                         

Food Service Sales -$                         

Insurance Premiums 2,529.19$            20,935.76$        23,464.95$               

Interest Income 900.58$               900.58$                    

iPad Insurance Payments -$                         

Medicaid Services 213.28$             213.28$                    

Miscellaneous Local Revenue 52,078.82$        52,078.82$               

NPIP Dividends -$                         

Rentals -$                         

Student Activities 225.00$               1,204.00$          1,429.00$                 

Taxes 87,484.87$          12,170.82$        6,678.14$          106,333.83$             

Telephone Taxes -$                         

Tuition -$                         

Intermediate Sources: -$                         

County Sources 1,246.26$            1,246.26$                 

State Sources: -$                         

Bank Franchise Tax -$                         

Medicaid Reimbursement -$                         

Miscellaneous State Revenue 52,576.00$          98,976.00$        151,552.00$             

State Aid 178,894.00$        5,416.00$          184,310.00$             

State Apportionment -$                         

Federal Sources: -$                         

Food Service Assistance 10,808.38$           10,808.38$               

Grants-in-Aid -$                         

Miscellaneous Federal Revenue -$                         

Total Receipts 323,855.90$        12,170.82$        111,283.42$      -$                 10,808.38$           -$                  -$                  74,218.58$        532,337.10$             

Updated Cash Balance 947,995.94$        2,443,665.92$   243,065.07$      1,306,348.37$ 248,333.82$         10,212.22$       (34,984.83)$      139,474.52$      5,304,111.03$          

ACH Fees (112.40)$              (2,735.88)$         (2,848.28)$               

Claims (65,486.32)$         (56,097.50)$       (22,599.07)$      (603,090.76)$   (1,104.00)$            (63,732.64)$       (812,110.29)$           

Payroll (256,534.32)$       (28,809.89)$      (4,843.30)$         (290,187.51)$           

Total Disbursements (322,133.04)$       (56,097.50)$       (51,408.96)$      (603,090.76)$   (1,104.00)$            -$                  (4,843.30)$        (66,468.52)$       (1,105,146.08)$        

Cash Balance Before Other Adjustments 625,862.90$        2,387,568.42$   191,656.11$      703,257.61$    247,229.82$         10,212.22$       (39,828.13)$      73,006.00$        4,198,964.95$          

Chargebacks -$                         

Journal Entries (34.00)$              (34.00)$                    

Transfers 4,437.60$            (4,437.60)$         -$                         

Voided Checks -$                         

Total Cash - 7/31/2023 630,300.50$        2,383,130.82$   191,656.11$      703,257.61$    247,229.82$         10,212.22$       (39,828.13)$      72,972.00$        4,198,930.95$          

Bank Accounts

Custodial - Cash Change 700.00$               

Custodial - Certificates of Deposit 11,756.37$          

Custodial - Checking 60,515.63$          

District Checking & Money Market 4,101,020.74$     

Petty Cash & Cash Change 1,750.00$            

Unemployment - Certificate of Deposit 23,188.21$          

Total 4,198,930.95$     

7/31/2023

Page 8 of 93



GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-4

BOARD REPORT - JUNE 12, 2023

CLAIMS

VENDOR NAME VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

GENERAL FUND

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. Ag. Cylinder Rentals 59.95

ABC RENTALS Stage for Graduation 1,154.30

ALL AROUND WELDING Maintenance/Repairs 537.50

ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS June 2023 Internet & Phone Services 762.00

ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH DAKOTA 2023-2024 Dues 1,193.95

BJM ENTERPRISE, INC. Bus Maintenance 1,027.10

BRANDON ACE HARDWARE Maintenance/Storage Space Supplies 289.59

CARROLL INSTITUTE June 2023 Contract 768.00

CITY OF GARRETSON Gas/Sewer/Water 1,173.12

CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC. Fix Boiler Issues after Power Outage 1,599.00

DON'S AUTO & TIRE CO. Headlight Bulb for Impala 17.46

ELK POINT-JEFFERSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #61-7 Region 2B Wrestling Tournament Expenses 266.15

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER Class Supplies/Laundry Detergent 145.48

GARRETSON GAZETTE March-May 2023 Board Minutes Publication 410.95

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCT. May 2023 Imprest Account Reimbursement 4,369.51

HEALTHEQUITY May 2023 Health Savings Account Contributions/Fees 94.00

HEIMAN FIRE EQUIPMENT Fire Extinguishers - Annual Inspection 241.00

HILLYARD Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies 6,638.25

HORACE MANN April 2023 Admin. Fees/May 2023 Payroll ACH's/Fees 531.13

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC Paper 136.44

INTELLIPRO SECURITY, LLC Storage System Drive 264.95

J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC. Choir Music Download 14.95

JOHNSON, GUY Mileage - Reimbursement 313.36

LASTING IMPRESSIONS UNLIMITED, INC. Retirement Plate/School Board Plaque/Sports Awards 256.00

LYNN, JACKSON, SHULTZ & LEBRUN, P.C. Legal Services 1,185.50

MENARDS Maintenance Supplies 717.56

PALISADES OIL, CO. Diesel Fuel/Ethanol Gas 4,408.65

PALISADES PROPANE, CO. Propane 2,537.44

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. Band Materials/Supplies 113.70

SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE Department of Transportation Exam 54.00

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA Administration Memberships 2,231.00

STAN HOUSTON EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC. Maintenance Supplies 146.95

TAYLOR MUSIC Band Equipment 270.00

TRI-VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-6 Region 3A Track Meet Expenses 192.62

WAGEWORKS May 2023 ACH Fees 1,733.31

WASTE MANAGEMENT June 2023 Garbage & Recycling Services 649.76

XCEL ENERGY March-April 2023 Electricity 5,507.84

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $42,012.47

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND

ACCESS SYSTEMS June 2023 Contracted Services/Printer Services 1,430.32

APPTEGY, INC. Contract Invoice - Thrillshare/Rooms 10,200.00

DAKOTA PLAYGROUND Playground Equipment 13,083.00

FIRST BANK & TRUST Capital Outlay Certificate - Series 2020 340,375.00

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT K-2 Curriculum 21,920.40

INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, INC. Professional Services through 4/22/2023 47,767.37

PITNEY BOWES Equipment Lease 218.82

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND $434,994.91

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER High School Life Skills Supplies 20.80

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCT. May 2023 Imprest Account Reimbursement 831.78

GOODCARE, LLC April & May 2023 Occupational/Physical Therapy 9,457.02

INTERPRECORPS April 2023 Interpreter 3,824.80

Page 9 of 93



MITCHELL SCHOOL DISTRICT #17-2 April & May 2023 Tuition 1,845.00

PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE May 2023 Services 2,623.91

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA Administration Membership 394.00

TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS March-May 2023 Services 31,303.00

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND $50,300.31

CAPIOTAL PROJECTS FUND

MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION Complex Project - Application #2 654,955.13

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $654,955.13

FOOD SERVICE FUND

ABRAHAM, HEATHER Lunch Reimbursement 16.80

BOHL, JASON Lunch Reimbursement 4.60

DAMMAN, GARY Lunch Reimbursement 8.55

FLAHAVEN, STACY Lunch Reimbursement 45.30

LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC. May 2023 Food Services/Smallwares 31,266.88

PEDERSON, DREW Lunch Reimbursement 9.20

ROSS, NORA Lunch Reimbursement 47.05

UHL, ANNA OR MIKE Lunch Reimbursement 72.31

TOTAL FOOD SERVICE FUND $31,470.69

DRIVER'S EDUCATION FUND

BERG, JACOB Driver's Education Class - Reimbursement 250.00

TOTAL DRIVER'S EDUCATION FUND $250.00

TOTAL CLAIMS $1,213,983.51

Page 10 of 93



GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-4

BOARD REPORT - JULY 17, 2023

CLAIMS

VENDOR NAME VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

GENERAL FUND

A-1 PUMPING & EXCAVATING, INC. Pumping of Shop Pits 231.85

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. Ag. Cylinder Rentals 61.75

ALL AROUND WELDING Bus Repairs/Build Bleachers 2,222.50

ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS July 2023 Internet & Phone Services 746.00

ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH DAKOTA New School Board Member Course 25.00

BMI 2023-2024 Music License Fee 162.51

BOK FINANCIAL Annual Fee - Dissemination Agent 350.00

CITY OF GARRETSON Gas/Sewer/Water 916.47

CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC. Preventive Maintenance 4,490.50

COLLEGE BOARD 2023 Used AP Exams 1,493.00

DAKTRONICS, INC. Scoreboard Repairs/Parts 6,938.75

DIAMOND VOGEL, INC. Paint 811.80

GARRETSON GAZETTE May 2023 Minutes/Destruction of Records 38.70

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCT. June 2023 Imprest Account Reimbursement 15,644.74

GRAHAM TIRE SF NORTH Tires 1,357.52

GREEN EGGS & RAM Attempted Data Recovery from Laptop 45.00

HEALTHEQUITY June 2023 Health Savings Account Fees 14.00

HILLYARD Gym Floor Waxing/Supplies 6,307.99

HORACE MANN May 2023 Admin. Fees/June 2023 Payroll ACH's/Fees 531.13

I-STATE TRUCK CENTERS Seatbacks 339.78

INFINITE CAMPUS Annual License/Support/Reports Fee 500.00

LODGE AT DEADWOOD Principals Conference - Hotel Stay 745.00

MEDICAID Fiscal Year 2023 Quarter 1 Admin. Fee 160.80

MENARDS Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies 731.11

NELSON, REID Department of Transportation Physical - Reimburse 150.00

OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIANS Bimonthly Pest Control Services 95.00

PALISADES OIL, CO. #2 Clear Diesel/Mount & Balance Tires 3,325.13

SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE Department of Transportation Exam - 6/1/2023 100.00

SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY, LLC Class Workbooks 4,437.60

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA Administration Membership 1,222.00

SOUTH DAKOTA RETIREMENT SYSTEM Special Pay Plan 5,205.00

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. Windows Software 2,994.54

SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOC. 2022-2023 Rule Book 278.00

STEVE'S ELECTRIC & PLUMBING, INC. AMP Contactor 169.31

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS Fuel/Oil Filters 113.82

TECHNOLOGY & INNOVATION IN EDUCATION 2023-2024 Membership Dues 1,650.00

WAGEWORKS June 2023 ACH Fees 2,850.11

WASTE MANAGEMENT July 2023 Garbage & Recycling Services 637.75

WILLIAM H. SADLIER, INC. Curriculum 1,694.20

XCEL ENERGY April-May 2023 Electricity 6,560.00

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $76,348.36

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND

ACCESS SYSTEMS July 2023 Services/Printer Services 1,445.18

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCT. June 2023 Imprest Account Reimbursement 30,627.78

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS Men's Basketball Jerseys 1,718.50

INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, INC. Professional Services Through 2/25/2023 11,375.28

RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP. Football Equipment/Equipment Repairs 10,930.76

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND $56,097.50

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY June 2023 Tuition 5,542.27

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCT. June 2023 Imprest Account Reimbursement 5,806.30

GOODCARE, LLC June 2023 Occupational/Physical Therapy 1,274.05

INTERPRECORPS May 2023 Interpreter Services 3,175.20

Page 11 of 93



PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE June 2023 Services/2022-2023 Payables 6,801.25

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND $22,599.07

CAPIOTAL PROJECTS FUND

MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION Complex Project - Application #3 603,090.76

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $603,090.76

FOOD SERVICE FUND

INFINITE CAMPUS Annual License/Support/Reports Fee 1,104.00

TOTAL FOOD SERVICE FUND $1,104.00

TOTAL CLAIMS $759,239.69

Page 12 of 93



GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-4

BOARD REPORT - AUGUST 14, 2023

CLAIMS

VENDOR NAME VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

GENERAL FUND

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. Ag. Cylinder Rentals 59.95

ALL AROUND WELDING Miscellaneous Repairs/Maintenance 875.00

ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS August 2023 Internet & Phone Services 747.00

BRANDON ACE HARDWARE Maintenance Supplies 109.89

CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. Science Class Supplies 1,450.73

CITY OF GARRETSON Gas/Sewer/Water 700.99

CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE Fuel Filters 182.90

EHRISMAN, TRAVIS Praxis Test - Reimbursement 138.45

GARRETSON GAZETTE School Budget Publication 675.07

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCT. July 2023 Imprest Account Reimbursement 5,943.75

GODBEY, THOMAS Department of Transportation Physical - Reimbursement 150.00

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS Awards/Equipment/Supplies 4,743.15

HEALTHEQUITY July 2023 Health Savings Account Fees 14.00

HENRY SCHEIN, INC. Training Room Supplies 1,000.53

HF GROUP Book Rebinding 847.00

HILLYARD Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies 1,163.31

HORACE MANN June 2023 Admin. Fees/July 2023 Payroll ACH's/Fees 531.13

IMAGINE LEARNING, LLC Fiscal Year 2024 Services 8,250.00

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC Office Supplies/Paint 615.16

J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC. Choir Music 792.90

KSB SCHOOL LAW Title IX Employee Training 125.00

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS, LLC Classroom Resources 136.80

LIBRARY STORE Book Jacket Covers/Scotch Book Tape 370.61

LYNN, JACKSON, SHULTZ & LEBRUN, P.C. Legal Services 509.00

MENARDS Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies 257.86

MIDWEST BUS PARTS, INC. Thomas Bus Supplies 511.80

NORTHERN PLAINS FITNESS, LLC Treadmill Repair 804.44

PALISADES OIL, CO. Mount & Dismount Tires 170.00

PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC. Athletic Passes/Calendars/Envelopes/Letterheads 1,173.21

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. Choir Music 68.75

REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC Classroom Supplies 58.70

SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE Department of Transportation Exam 100.00

SCHOLASTIC INC. Scholastic Choices 260.98

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA SDSSA Superintendents Summer Conference Registration 200.00

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Art Room/Classroom Supplies 3,220.29

SCHWEITZER, TAYLOR Classroom Supplies - Reimbursement 50.00

SOUTH DAKOTA SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION ASSN. 2023-2024 Membership Registration 50.00

SOUTHEAST AREA PRINCIPALS ASSOCIATION 2023-2024 Dues 125.00

SIOUX FALLS AUTO GLASS Urethane Kits/Windshield Repairs 1,535.62

SOUTHEAST AREA COOPERATIVE Paper & Supplies 10,533.51

STEVE'S ELECTRIC & PLUMBING, INC. Electric Repairs 155.55

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS General Supplies 159.71

SUPREME SCHOOL SUPPLY Teacher Class Record Books/Plan Books/Visitor Labels 182.56

WAGEWORKS July 2023 ACH Fees 2,303.15

WASTE MANAGEMENT August 2023 Garbage & Recycling Services 637.75

WILLIAM V. MACGILL & CO. Nursing Supplies 1,405.70

WINSOR LEARNING Sonday System - Digital License 1,194.00

WRIGHT SPECIALTY INSURANCE Fiscal Year 2024 Insurance 78,486.00

XCEL ENERGY May-June 2023 Electricity 6,791.48

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $140,568.38

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND

ACCESS SYSTEMS August 2023 Services/Printer Services 974.84

FAMILY FLOORS & FURNITURE, INC. Carpeting 15,939.05

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCT. July 2023 Imprest Account Reimbursement 1,115.00

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS Cheer Uniforms 2,799.50

INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, INC. Professional Services Through 6/17/2023 7,768.25

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC Shredder 1,793.99

JJ'S ELECTRIC Electric Bus Chargers - Electrical 7,033.00

LION ELECTRIC CO. Electric Bus Chargers 39,313.00

PHONAK Audio Device 2,695.24

STEVENSON'S ASPHALT Asphalt Repairs - Labor/Materials 9,750.00

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND $89,181.87

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY July 2023 Tuition 2,706.60

GOODCARE, LLC July 2023 Occupational/Physical Therapy 1,439.22

REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC Sensory Path 75.99

RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS BDI-3 Testing Kit Protocols 207.95

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND $4,429.76

CAPIOTAL PROJECTS FUND

Page 13 of 93



MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION Complex Project - Application #4 373,984.26

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $373,984.26

TOTAL CLAIMS $608,164.27

Page 14 of 93



18.00K Cylinder - 2 N10 1131 021 411
27.00T Cylinder - 3 N10 1131 021 411
9.00WS ACET Cylinder - 1 N10 1131 021 411
5.95Administrative Compliance N10 1131 021 411

A
59.95

0.00
1

AOXWEL
08/10/2023

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 0000288329
07/20/2023Ag. Cylinder Rentals

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

213.09August 2023 Services N21 1111 000 549
213.09August 2023 Services N21 1121 000 549
213.09August 2023 Services N21 1131 000 549
213.09August 2023 Services N21 2529 000 549

A
852.36

0.00
1

ACCESYS
08/29/2023

ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING 33478138
07/17/2023August 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

30.62Printer Services N21 1111 000 549
30.62Printer Services N21 1121 000 549
30.62Printer Services N21 1131 000 549
30.62Printer Services N21 2529 000 549

A
122.48

0.00
1

ACCESYS
08/15/2023

ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING 34510676
07/21/2023Printer Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

437.50Numerous Jobs - Repairs/Maintenance N10 2559 000 323
437.50Numerous Jobs - Repairs/Maintenance N10 2549 000 323

A
875.00

0.00
1

ALLARO
08/24/2023

ALL AROUND WELDING 12
07/25/2023Numerous Jobs - Repairs/Maintenance

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

186.75August 2023 Services N10 2321 000 340
186.75August 2023 Services N10 2529 000 340
186.75August 2023 Services N10 2410 000 340
186.75August 2023 Services N10 2411 000 340

AP
747.00

0.00
92791 08/20/20231

ALLICOM
08/20/2023

ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS 102333693

Automatic Payment
07/31/2023August 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

109.89BRANACE BRANDON ACE HARDWARE 64826/5PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Page 15 of 93



49.95Gasser Giant Destroyer 4/pack - 5 N10 2549 000 411
59.94Mole & Gopher Poioson Peanuts - 6 N10 2549 000 411

A 0.00
1

08/18/202307/26/2023Maintenance Supplies
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

47.90These 100% nitrile gloves contain no nat IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
95.80These 100% nitrile gloves contain no nat IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
47.90These 100% nitrile gloves contain no nat IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
29.45Freight & Handling N10 1131 000 411

187130-183
A

221.05
0.00

1

CAROBIO
08/11/2023

CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. 52222167
07/12/2023Nitrile gloves

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

329.00Wolfe HS Micro w/Mech Stage - 1 N10 1131 000 411

A
329.00

0.00
1

CAROBIO
08/13/2023

CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. 52223137
07/14/2023Classroom Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

82.50Use Carolina's Perfect Solution® Cow Eye IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
483.75Explore mammalian anatomy using Carolina IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
109.20Sheep hearts, though a bit smaller in si IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
225.23Freight & Handling N10 1131 000 411

187130-181
A

900.68
0.00

1

CAROBIO
08/13/2023

CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. 52223138
07/14/2023Mr. Heumillers science supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

627.00Players - 19 N71 415 800
33.00Manager - 1 N71 415 800
54.00Driver - 1 N71 415 800

108.00Coaches - 2 N71 415 800

P
822.00

0.00
227412 08/09/20231

CASH
08/09/2023

CASH 08112023

Check
08/07/2023Girls Soccer Meal Money - August 11-12

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,706.60July 2023 Tuition - 20 Units N22 1223 000 371

A
2,706.60

0.00
1

CHILHOM
08/28/2023

CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY 23074-22-015
07/28/2023July 2023 Tuition

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 16 of 93



32.60Water N10 2542 017 321
9.40D1/D2 N10 2542 017 321

A
42.00

0.00
1

CITYOFG
08/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 07282023-312
07/28/2023312 Center Ave. Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

50.65Sewer N10 2542 017 321
38.50Water N10 2542 017 321

(18.35)Invoice Credit (MC) N10 2542 017 321
27.75C1/C2/D1/D2 N10 2542 017 321

A
98.55

0.00
1

CITYOFG
08/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 07282023-401E
07/28/2023401 Main Ave. - East Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

155.68Gas N10 2542 016 321
113.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321

A
268.68

0.00
1

CITYOFG
08/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 07282023-401W
07/28/2023401 Main Ave. - West Gas

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

15.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321
27.75C1/C2/D1/D2 N10 2542 017 321 0.00

(18.35)Invoice Credit (MC) N10 2542 017 321 0.00
30.72Sewer N10 2542 017 321
33.07Water N10 2542 017 321

A
88.19

0.00
1

CITYOFG
08/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 07282023-409
07/28/2023409 1st St. Gas/Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

34.56Sewer N10 2542 017 321
37.46Water N10 2542 017 321

(18.35)Invoice Credit (MC) N10 2542 017 321 0.00
(9.40)Invoice Credit (MC) N10 2542 017 321 0.00
23.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321
6.29Gas N10 2542 016 321

27.75C1/C2/D1/D2 N10 2542 017 321 0.00

A
101.31

0.00
1

CITYOFG
08/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 07282023-700
07/28/2023700 Nordstrom Ave. Gas/Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 17 of 93



32.60Water N10 2542 017 321
26.83Sewer N10 2542 017 321
33.43Water N10 2542 017 321

(18.35)Invoice Credit (MC) N10 2542 017 321
(9.40)Invoice Credit (MC) N10 2542 017 321
37.15C1/C2/D1/D1/D2/D2 N10 2542 017 321

A
102.26

0.00
1

CITYOFG
08/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 07282023-916
07/28/2023916 Dows St. Gas/Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

168.51Part # FS36231 - FWS - FLG - 3 N10 2559 000 411
14.39Freight N10 2559 000 411

A
182.90

0.00
1

CUMMSAL
08/11/2023

CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE J6-47028
07/12/2023Transportation Part

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

138.45Praxis Reimbursement N10 1131 000 119

A
138.45

0.00
1

EHRITRA
08/19/2023

EHRISMAN, TRAVIS 08042023
08/04/2023Praxis Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

15,939.05Carpeting - Rooms 171, 184, 209, 210 N21 2549 000 530

A
15,939.05

0.00
1

FAMIFLO
08/18/2023

FAMILY FLOORS & FURNITURE, INC. 08032023
08/03/2023Carpeting

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

57.94Oh My Cupcakes - Treats for Kari F. N10 2311 000 411
1,699.16Harbor Freight - Transportation Supplies N10 2559 000 411

3.69 First Bank & Trust - Interest N10 2529 000 640
14.85O'Reilly Auto Parts - Transp. Supplies N10 2559 000 411

981.27Driveline Service - Bus #4 Maintenance N10 2559 000 323
62.70Decker Equip. - Replacement Handle N10 2549 000 323

1,277.20Driveline Service - Bus Maintenance N10 2559 000 323
149.00Pearson - Video Proctoring N10 1111 000 424
19.99Amazon - Happy Birthday Pencils N10 1111 000 411
35.74Amazon - Stickies Easel Pads N10 1111 000 411

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

AP
4,555.32

0.00
92781 08/10/20231

FIRSBANCC
08/23/2023

FIRST BANK & TRUST 07262023-3566

Automatic Payment
07/26/2023July 2023 Statement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 18 of 93



27.98Amazon - 50 Pads Mini Sticky Notes N10 1131 000 411
55.18Amazon - 6 Pack 1" Inch 3 Ring Binder N10 1111 000 411
27.98Amazon - Paper Streamers N10 1111 000 411
17.98Amazon - Latex Balloons N10 1111 000 411
71.98Amazon - Library Lights N10 2549 000 411
52.68Balance N10 2529 000 411

39.00Coffee Cup - Fuel - Nurse's Conference N10 2134 000 334 0.00
53.00Exxon CC - Fuel - Nurse's Conference N10 2134 000 334 0.00

614.29Rushmore Hotel - Nurse's Conference N10 2134 000 334 0.00
5.00First Bank & Trust - CC Replacement Fee N10 2529 000 640 0.00

254.37Amazon - SPED Classroom Supplies N22 1221 611 411 0.00
71.85Amazon - SPED Classroom Supplies N22 1221 611 411 0.00
75.31Amazon - SPED Classroom Supplies N22 1221 611 411 0.00

104.60Amazon - Elementary Classroom Supplies N10 1111 000 411 0.00
43.96Amazon - Elementary Classroom Supplies N10 1111 000 411 0.00

169.92Amazon - Elementary Classroom Supplies N10 1111 000 411 0.00
38.97Amazon - Elementary Classroom Supplies N10 1111 000 411 0.00

140.92Amazon - Elementary Classroom Supplies N10 1111 000 411 0.00
383.20Amazon - K-12 SPED Supplies N22 1221 611 411 0.00
28.35Amazon - Elementary Classroom Supplies N10 1111 000 411 0.00

9.98Amazon - Mrs. Dauwen's Class Supplies N10 1111 000 411 0.00
79.00Amazon - Mrs. Dauwen's Class Supplies N10 1111 000 411 0.00
86.88Amazon - Mrs. Dauwen's Class Supplies N10 1111 000 411 0.00
58.32Amazon - Nursing/Office Supplies N10 2134 000 411 0.00
94.64Amazon - Nursing Supplies N10 2134 000 411 0.00
38.81Amazon - Nursing/Office Supplies N10 2134 000 411 0.00

266.26Amazon - Yearbook/Newspaper Supplies N10 6900 470 411 0.00
99.95Amazon - Yearbook/Newspaper Supplies N10 6900 470 411 0.00

173.98Anderson's - Homecoming Supplies N10 6900 000 411 0.00

AP
2,930.56

0.00
92781 08/10/20231

FIRSBANCC
08/23/2023

FIRST BANK & TRUST 07262023-6569

Automatic Payment
07/26/2023July 2023 Statement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

4,796.49SD Board of Regents - Tuition N22 1221 000 319 0.00

AP
4,796.49

0.00
92801 08/10/20231

FIRSBANCC
08/10/2023

FIRST BANK & TRUST 08102023-3566

Automatic Payment
08/10/2023SD Board of Regents - Tuition

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 5
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

A
69.56

0.00
1

GARRFOO
08/15/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 06072023
06/07/2023FFA Summer Meeting

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Page 19 of 93



69.56FFA Summer Meeting - Meal Supplies N71 415 701
Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

80.42FFA Summer Program - Equip./Supplies N71 415 701

A
80.42

0.00
1

GARRFOO
08/15/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 06122023
06/12/2023FFA Summer Program

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

32.77FFA Summer Program - Equip./Supplies N71 415 701 0.00

A
32.77

0.00
1

GARRFOO
08/15/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 06132023
06/13/2023FFA Summer Program

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

25.36FFA Float Building - Supplies N71 415 701

A
25.36

0.00
1

GARRFOO
08/15/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 06142023
06/14/2023FFA Float Building

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

31.14FFA Officer Retreat - Supplies N71 415 701

A
31.14

0.00
1

GARRFOO
08/15/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 07252023
07/25/2023FFA Officer Retreat

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

675.07School Budget Publication - 7/6 & 7/13 N10 2319 000 340

A
675.07

0.00
1

GARRGAZ
08/15/2023

GARRETSON GAZETTE 3586
07/31/2023School Budget Publication

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

438.75ASCAP - 2023-2024 Music License Fee N10 6900 000 411
900.00HUDL - 2023-2024 School Year Services N10 6100 483 411
549.00HUDL - 2023-2024 School Year Services N10 6100 485 411
549.00HUDL - 2023-2024 School Year Services N10 6200 484 411
549.00HUDL - 2023-2024 School Year Services N10 6200 491 411
549.00HUDL - 2023-2024 School Year Services N10 6900 486 411

1,115.00Sterling Computers - Bus. Man. Computer N21 2529 000 541

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 6
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

A

7,058.75

0.00
1

GARRCUS

08/15/2023

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL
ACCOUNT

07312023

07/31/2023July 2023 Imprest Account Reimbursement
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 20 of 93



666.00Genesis Tech. - Adobe Acrobat Pro Cloud N10 2529 000 412
198.00Genesis Tech. - Adobe Indesign Cloud N10 2529 000 412

1,199.00JJ & Zak - 2023-24 ICU Database Renewal N10 1131 000 422
200.00JJ & Zak - 2023-24 Secondary Add-on N10 1131 000 422
146.00USPS - Post Office Box Annual Fee N10 2529 000 390

150.00DOT Physical - Reimbursement N10 2559 000 319

A
150.00

0.00
1

GODBTHO
08/18/2023

GODBEY, THOMAS 07192023
07/19/2023DOT Physical - Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

518.75Physical Therapy - 6.25 hrs. N22 2171 000 319
920.47Occupational Therapy - 11.09 hrs. N22 2172 000 319

A
1,439.22

0.00
1

GOODLLC
08/30/2023

GOODCARE, LLC 08042023
07/31/2023July 2023 Occupational/Physical Therapy

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

15.00Golf Class B Plate - 1 N10 6900 496 411

A
15.00

0.00
1

HAUFMID
08/12/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 126183
07/13/2023Golf Plate

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

263.90Wrestling Awards N10 6900 486 411

A
263.90

0.00
1

HAUFMID
09/03/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 126410
08/04/2023Wrestling Awards

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

395.00Soccer Net - 1 N10 6200 498 411
230.00Volleyball Cart - 1 N10 6200 491 411
795.00Sideline Markers Set - 1 N10 6100 483 411
475.00Royal Blue Folding Mats - 1 N10 6900 000 411
39.80Mesh Equipment Bag - 4 N10 6100 483 411
79.00Licorice Jump Ropes - 20 N10 6900 000 411
20.00Shipping N10 6900 000 411
49.95Tandem VB Cable Covers set of 4 - 1 N10 6200 491 411

A
2,083.75

0.00
1

HAUFMID
09/03/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 126564
08/04/2023Sports Equipment/Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 7
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

1,571.05HAUFMID HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 126779PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:
Page 21 of 93



68.95Field Paint White Case 12 cans - 1 N10 6200 498 411
32.95Non Slip Mat 15x18 - 1 N10 6200 498 411

137.90GST Youth Football - 2 N10 6100 483 411
629.70Football GST HS Pattern - 6 N10 6100 483 411
621.60Mat Tape 4" - 48 N10 6100 483 411
79.95Field Paint Scarlet Case of 12 cans - 1 N10 6100 483 411

A 0.00
1

09/01/202308/02/2023Football/Field Supplies
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

135.00Wrestling Tournament Wall Chart N10 6900 486 411
22.00Shipping N10 6900 486 411

A
157.00

0.00
1

HAUFMID
08/25/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 126783
07/26/2023Wrestling Tournament Wall Chart

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,799.50Cheer Uniforms N21 6900 480 479

A
2,799.50

0.00
1

HAUFMID
08/16/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 126898
07/17/2023Cheer Uniforms

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

238.00Golf Awards N10 6900 496 411

A
238.00

0.00
1

HAUFMID
09/03/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 127943
08/04/2023Golf Awards

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

324.35Football Practice Jerseys - 13 N10 6100 483 411

A
324.35

0.00
1

HAUFMID
09/03/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 128597
08/04/2023Football Practice Jerseys

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

26.00Whistle - 4 N10 6900 000 411
4.00Lanyard - 4 N10 6900 000 411

A
30.00

0.00
1

HAUFMID
09/03/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 128654
08/04/2023Whistles

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 8
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

A
26.85

0.00
1

HAUFMID
08/26/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 128989
07/27/2023Penalty Flags

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Page 22 of 93



26.85Penalty Flag - 3 N10 6200 498 411
Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

33.25Mouthguard - 35 N10 6100 483 411

A
33.25

0.00
1

HAUFMID
09/01/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 129300
08/02/2023Mouthguards

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,000.53ORDER NUMBER 42161372 SQ IncompleteN10 6900 000 411

187130-145
A

1,000.53
0.00

1

HENRSCH
08/18/2023

HENRY SCHEIN, INC. 41211197
07/01/2023Training Room Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

371.00Book Rebinding N10 1121 000 360
371.00Book Rebinding N10 1131 000 360
52.50Handling N10 1131 000 360
52.50Handling N10 1121 000 360

A
847.00

0.00
1

HFGROUP
08/11/2023

HF GROUP 258318
07/27/2023Book Rebinding

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

454.32North Star - 12 Gallons N10 2549 000 411

A
454.32

0.00
1

HILLYARD
09/02/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605179434
07/18/2023North Star

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

509.87Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies N10 2549 000 411

A
509.87

0.00
1

HILLYARD
09/02/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605179435
07/18/2023Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

159.12Wet Mop Handle - 3 N10 2549 000 411
40.00Shipping N10 2549 000 411

A
199.12

0.00
1

HILLYARD
09/02/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605179436
07/18/2023Wet Mop Handles

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 9
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

P
194.45

0.00
HORACEMAN1

09/01/2023
HORACE MANN COMPANIES 08082023

08/08/2023September 2023 Premium Payment Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Page 23 of 93



194.45September 2023 Premium Payment N71 415 718

227422 08/09/20231 Check CC:Check Number:
Detail Description

Check Date:
1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:
Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:
Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

6,500.00Digital Libraries 6-12 Comprehensive All IncompleteN10 1299 000 399
1,150.00Digital Libraries Enhanced CTE Library C IncompleteN10 1299 000 399

600.00Edgenuity Academic Integrity - Includes IncompleteN10 1299 000 399

187130-191
A

8,250.00
0.00

1

IMAGLEA
08/30/2023

IMAGINE LEARNING, LLC 945666
07/31/2023Fiscal Year 2024 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

7,768.25Professional Services Through 6/17/2023 N21 2549 000 520

A
7,768.25

0.00
1

INFRDES
08/16/2023

INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, INC. 23206
07/17/2023Professional Services Through 6/17/2023

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,793.99Shredder - 1 N21 2529 000 479

A
1,793.99

0.00
1

INNOOFF
08/04/2023

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC IN4247412
07/05/2023Shredder

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

381.19Open-Side Utility Cart, Plastic, 3 Shelv IncompleteN10 2529 000 411
21.38Two-Pocket Folder, Prong Fastener, 0.5" IncompleteN10 2529 000 411
37.84Customizable TOC Ready Index Multicolor IncompleteN10 2529 000 411
42.67Parchment Specialty Paper, 24 lb Bond We IncompleteN10 2529 000 411
13.64Multi-Page Top-Load Sheet Protectors, He IncompleteN10 2529 000 411

187130-150
A

496.72
0.00

1

INNOOFF
08/12/2023

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC IN4257108
07/13/2023Business Office Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

56.50Paint N10 1111 000 411

A
56.50

0.00
1

INNOOFF
08/12/2023

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC IN4257120
07/13/2023Paint

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

13.88Paint N10 1111 000 411

A
13.88

0.00
1

INNOOFF
08/13/2023

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC IN4258606
07/14/2023Paint

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 10
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 24 of 93



40.98Paint N10 1111 000 411

A
40.98

0.00
1

INNOOFF
08/16/2023

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC IN4260058
07/17/2023Paint

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

7.08Paint 16 oz. - 2 N10 1111 000 411

A
7.08

0.00
1

INNOOFF
08/19/2023

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC IN4264559
07/20/2023Paint

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

29.99Christmas Isn't Christmas P/A IncompleteN10 1131 495 411
22.99Shipping/Handling N10 1131 495 411

187130-187
A

52.98
0.00

1

JWPEPP
08/26/2023

J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC. 365449785
07/27/2023HS fall and winter sheet music

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

27.99Walk Through Life Track IncompleteN10 1121 495 411
4.99Believe Sheet Music IncompleteN10 1121 495 411

17.99Shipping/Handling N10 1121 495 411

187130-188
A

50.97
0.00

1

JWPEPP
08/26/2023

J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC. 365449786
07/27/2023Fall and Winter MS  sheet music

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

33.75White Christmas Sheet Music IncompleteN10 1131 495 411
26.99White Christmas P/A IncompleteN10 1131 495 411
37.50Once Upon a December IncompleteN10 1131 495 411
44.25Mary Did you Know IncompleteN10 1131 495 411
31.50Christmas Isn't Christmas IncompleteN10 1131 495 411
32.25Blackbird IncompleteN10 1131 495 411
39.00Sisi Ni Moja IncompleteN10 1131 495 411

187130-187
A

245.24
0.00

1

JWPEPP
08/26/2023

J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC. 365449843
07/27/2023HS fall and winter sheet music

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

35.10Ho Hey IncompleteN10 1121 495 411

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 11
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

187130-188
A

163.80
0.00

1

JWPEPP
08/26/2023

J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC. 365449844
07/27/2023Fall and Winter MS  sheet music

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 25 of 93



38.70Fireflies Sheet Music IncompleteN10 1121 495 411
45.00Where Are You Christmas? IncompleteN10 1121 495 411
45.00Cover Me In Sunshine IncompleteN10 1121 495 411

47.70Walk Through Life IncompleteN10 1121 495 411
17.99Christmas SongBok IncompleteN10 1121 495 411

187130-188
A

65.69
0.00

1

JWPEPP
08/27/2023

J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC. 365451613
07/28/2023Fall and Winter MS  sheet music

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

35.00Carol of the Bells IncompleteN10 1131 495 411

187130-187
A

35.00
0.00

1

JWPEPP
08/31/2023

J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC. 365456837
08/01/2023HS fall and winter sheet music

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

29.99Found/Tonight P/A IncompleteN10 1131 495 411
17.99Shipping/Handling N10 1131 495 411

187130-195
A

47.98
0.00

1

JWPEPP
09/03/2023

J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC. 365464883
08/04/2023Continued HS choir music-fall and winter

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

33.75Found/Tonight IncompleteN10 1131 495 411
33.75Shenandoah IncompleteN10 1131 495 411
33.75Lovely Day IncompleteN10 1131 495 411
29.99Lovely Day P/A IncompleteN10 1131 495 411

187130-195
A

131.24
0.00

1

JWPEPP
09/03/2023

J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC. 365465139
08/04/2023Continued HS choir music-fall and winter

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

7,033.00EV Bus Charger 50% Proposal Price N21 2559 000 549 0.00

187130-115
A

7,033.00
0.00

1

JJELEC
08/15/2023

JJ'S ELECTRIC 238
08/07/2023EV Bus Charger 50% Proposal Price

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

41.67Title IX Employee Training N10 1111 000 319
41.67Title IX Employee Training N10 1131 000 319

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 12
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

A
125.00

0.00
1

KSBSCH
09/01/2023

KSB SCHOOL LAW 14479
08/02/2023Title IX Employee Training

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 26 of 93



41.66Title IX Employee Training N10 1121 000 319

34.99Twist & Turn 3-Letter Word Builders - Se IncompleteN10 1111 000 411
23.99Lakeshore Washable Ink Pads IncompleteN10 1111 000 411
29.99Giant Magnetic Early Writing Page IncompleteN10 1111 000 411
29.99Touch & Read CVC Words Match IncompleteN10 1111 000 411
17.84Freight N10 1111 000 411

187130-172
A

136.80
0.00

1

LAKELEA
08/13/2023

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS, LLC 862495071423
07/14/2023Classroom supplies & resources

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

8.95Plastic Razor Blade - 10/Pk IncompleteN10 2222 000 411
183.51Poly-Jac Book Jacket Covers IncompleteN10 2222 000 411
158.95Scotch 845 Book Tape IncompleteN10 2222 000 411
19.20Shipping N10 2222 000 411

187130-157
A

370.61
0.00

1

LIBRSTO
08/11/2023

LIBRARY STORE, THE 640500
07/12/2023Book Repair/jackets

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

45,588.00USA - ABB - DC Wallbox - 1 Phase, 208-24 IncompleteN21 2559 000 549
1,908.00USA - ABB - DC Wallbox CCS1 Certified Ho IncompleteN21 2559 000 549

648.00USA - ABB - Charger Connect IncompleteN21 2559 000 549
2,304.00USA - ABB - Remote Commissioning - DC Wa IncompleteN21 2559 000 549

865.00Shipping Costs IncompleteN21 2559 000 549
(12,000.00)Ecosystem Discount IncompleteN21 2559 000 549

187130-114
A

39,313.00
0.00

1

LIONELE
08/18/2023

LION ELECTRIC CO. USA INC., THE IN-WA1000353
07/19/2023Electric Bus Chargers

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

509.00Legal Services N10 2315 000 399 509.00

A
509.00

509.00
1

LYNNJAC
08/18/2023

LYNN, JACKSON, SHULTZ & LEBRUN, P.C. 170262-1-146396-SDK
06/12/2023Legal Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

373,984.26Complex Project - Application #4 N41 2535 000 319

A
373,984.26

0.00
1

MAMMSPO
08/19/2023

MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION 08042023-21208-4
08/04/2023Complex Project - Application #4

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 13
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

257.86MENASFE MENARDS - SIOUX FALLS EAST 3169PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:
Page 27 of 93



257.86Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies N10 2549 000 411

A 0.00
1

08/24/202307/25/2023Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

451.50Thomas EF/ER Steel Overflow/Surge Tank N10 2559 000 411
37.80Thomas Coolant Sensor For Tank, 2006+ N10 2559 000 411
22.50Shipping & Handling N10 2559 000 411

A
511.80

0.00
1

MIDWBUS
08/18/2023

MIDWEST BUS PARTS, INC. 186330
07/19/2023Thomas Bus Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

452.00FFA Apparel N71 415 701
46.00Shipping/Handling N71 415 701

P
498.00

0.00
227432 08/09/20231

NATIFFA
08/30/2023

NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION MDS305011

Check
07/31/2023FFA Apparel

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

804.44Treadmill Repair N10 2549 000 323

A
804.44

0.00
1

NORTFIT
08/03/2023

NORTHERN PLAINS FITNESS, LLC 1806
07/24/2023Treadmill Repair

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

43,061.30September 2023 Insurance Billing N71 415 716

P
43,061.30

0.00
227442 08/09/20231

NORTPLA
09/01/2023

NORTHERN PLAINS INSURANCE POOL 07282023

Check
08/07/2023September 2023 Insurance Billing

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

715.96September 2023 Insurance Billing N71 415 716 0.00

P
715.96

0.00
227452 08/09/20231

NORTPLAVIS
09/01/2023

NORTHERN PLAINS INSURANCE POOL 07282023

Check
08/07/2023September 2023 Insurance Billing

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

29.98Pizza - 2 N71 415 701
19.05Deli - 5 N71 415 701

A
49.03

0.00
1

PALIOIL
08/25/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 1173-2
07/26/2023Pizzas/Food for FFA

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 14
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 28 of 93



170.00Mount & Dismount Tires/Labor N10 2559 000 319

A
170.00

0.00
1

PALIOIL
08/15/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 74879
07/31/2023Mount & Dismount Tires

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

501.86#10 Regular & #10 Window Envelopes N10 2529 000 411

A
501.86

0.00
1

PERFPRE
08/17/2023

PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC. 31536
07/28/2023Envelopes

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

190.92Letterhead - 500 N10 2529 000 411

A
190.92

0.00
1

PERFPRE
08/17/2023

PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC. 31537
07/28/2023Letterheads

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

203.38350 Pocket Athletic Calendars N10 6900 000 411
203.37100 Large Athletic Calendars N10 6900 000 411

A
406.75

0.00
1

PERFPRE
08/17/2023

PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC. 31538
07/28/2023Athletic Calendars

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

73.68300 Adult/250 Student Athletic Passes N10 6900 000 411

A
73.68

0.00
1

PERFPRE
08/24/2023

PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC. 31540
08/04/2023Adult/Student Athletic Passes

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

952.57Roger Touchscreen Mic IncompleteN21 1221 000 479
1,721.68Roger X (02) (champagne) IncompleteN21 1221 000 479

20.99Shipping & Handling IncompleteN21 1221 000 479

187130-142
A

2,695.24
0.00

1

PHONAK
08/12/2023

PHONAK 5139147919
07/13/2023Audio Device

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

68.75Choir Music N10 6900 495 411

A
68.75

0.00
1

POPPMUS
08/30/2023

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2757834
07/05/2023Choir Music

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 15
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 29 of 93



30.99Math Twists™ - Addition And Subtraction IncompleteN10 1111 000 411
15.39Colorations® Mini Tissue Squares – 10 Co IncompleteN10 1111 000 411
12.32Postage & Processing N10 1111 000 411

187130-173
A

58.70
0.00

1

REALGOO
08/31/2023

REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC 8294233
08/01/2023Classroom supplies & resources

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

75.99Carpet Mark-Its Sensory Path - 72 pieces IncompleteN22 1221 611 411

187130-154
A

75.99
0.00

1

REALGOO
08/31/2023

REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC 8294718
08/01/2023sensory path

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

187.95BDI-3 Developmental Complete Student Wor IncompleteN22 1221 611 411
20.00Shipping & Handling N22 1221 611 411 0.00

187130-180
A

207.95
0.00

1

RIVEINS
08/25/2023

RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS INV174486
07/26/2023BDI-3 Testing Kit Protocols

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

100.00DOT Exam N10 2559 000 319

A
100.00

0.00
1

SANFOCC
08/30/2023

SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE 732912
07/31/2023DOT Exam

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

237.25Scholastic Choices - Betsy H. - 25 N10 1121 000 411 0.00
23.73Shipping & Handling N10 1121 000 411 0.00

A
260.98

0.00
1

SCHOINC2
08/24/2023

SCHOLASTIC INC. M7356471
07/25/2023Scholastic Choices - Betsy H.

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

200.00SDSSA Superintendents Summer Conference N10 2321 000 315

A
200.00

0.00
1

SASD
08/26/2023

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA ER-31476
07/27/2023SDSSA Superintendents Summer Conference

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

401.25Prismacolor Scholar Pencils, Assorted Co IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

187130-176
A

401.25
0.00

1

SCHOSPEC
08/15/2023

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 208132589394
07/16/2023Art Room Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 16
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 30 of 93



10.21Creativity Street Premium Wood Craft Sti IncompleteN10 1111 000 411
8.68Creativity Street Wood Non-Toxic Jumbo S IncompleteN10 1111 000 411
3.57School Smart Plastic Watercolor Cup, 3-3 IncompleteN10 1111 000 411

14.64School Smart Ruled Sentence Strips, 3 x IncompleteN10 1111 000 411
20.94School Smart Flat Bottom Paper Bag, 13 x IncompleteN10 1111 000 411

187130-171
A

58.04
0.00

1

SCHOSPEC
08/16/2023

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 208132589969
07/17/2023Classroom supplies & resources.

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

22.48Sax True Flow Heavy Body Acrylic Paint, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
22.48Sax True Flow Heavy Body Acrylic Paint, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
18.97Sax True Flow Heavy Body Acrylic Paint, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
47.69Sax True Flow Pouring Medium, Gallon IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
22.48Sax True Flow Heavy Body Acrylic Paint, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
13.94Sax True Flow Heavy Body Acrylic Paint, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
22.48Sax True Flow Heavy Body Acrylic Paint, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

119.90Plus Clay Air-Dry Non-Toxic Self-Hardeni IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
98.08Sax Sulphite Drawing Paper, 90 lb, 9 x 1 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

103.94Sax Sulphite Drawing Paper, 90 lb, 12 x IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

187130-162
A

492.44
0.00

1

SCHOSPEC
08/17/2023

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 208132601066
07/18/2023Art Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

11.08Tru-Ray Sulphite Construction Paper, 12 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
34.12Handi-Foil of America Aluminum Foil Roll IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
31.70School Smart Dual Temperature Mini Glue IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
11.96Crayola Marker Replacement Pack, Broad L IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
11.96Crayola Marker Replacement Pack, Broad L IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
11.96Crayola Marker Replacement Pack, Broad L IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
77.80Sharpie Permanent Markers, Ultra Fine Po IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
68.10Sharpie Fine Tip Metallic Marker Value P IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

116.70Sharpie Fine Permanent Markers, Black, P IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
6.34Sharpie Permanent Markers, Fine Point, M IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

187130-166
A

381.72
0.00

1

SCHOSPEC
08/17/2023

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 208132601067
07/18/2023Art Room Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 17
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

187130-165
A

150.92
0.00

1

SCHOSPEC
08/17/2023

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 208132601224
07/18/2023Art Room Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Page 31 of 93



11.08Tru-Ray Sulphite Construction Paper, 12 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
11.08Tru-Ray Sulphite Construction Paper, 12 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
7.44Tru-Ray Sulphite Construction Paper, 12 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

22.16Tru-Ray Sulphite Construction Paper, 12 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
28.88Sax Colored Art Paper, 12 X 18 Inches, Y IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
11.08Tru-Ray Sulphite Construction Paper, 12 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
11.08Prang Medium Weight Construction Paper, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
14.88Prang Medium Weight Construction Paper, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
22.16Tru-Ray Sulphite Construction Paper, 12 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
11.08Tru-Ray Sulphite Construction Paper, 12 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

16.60Jack Richeson Toggle Wire Clay Cutter, H IncompleteN10 1111 000 411
109.20AMACO Small Pointed Stilt Kit, Set of 30 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
12.91Sax True Flow Sheer Gloss Glaze, Celadon IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
12.91Sax True Flow Gloss Glaze, Eggplant Purp IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
12.91Sax True Flow Gloss Glaze, Slate Gray, 1 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
87.59Sax True Flow Colorburst Glazes, Set of IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
17.95Sax True Flow Colorburst Glaze, Black Op IncompleteN10 1131 000 411 0.00
17.95Sax True Flow Colorburst Glaze, Mystic J IncompleteN10 1131 000 411 0.00
25.82Sax True Flow Gloss Glaze, Dark Brown, 1 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

187130-175
A

313.84
0.00

1

SCHOSPEC
08/18/2023

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 208132612702
07/19/2023Art Room Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

55.52Califone CA-2 Lightweight On-Ear Headpho IncompleteN10 1111 000 411
9.95Shipping/Handling N10 1111 000 411

187130-170
A

65.47
0.00

1

SCHOSPEC
08/19/2023

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 208132630215
07/20/2023Items for Mrs. Schroeder's Classroom.

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

65.65Lightweight and durable scissors are gre IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
89.48Safe, non-toxic glue sticks in disappear IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
69.34Crayola Pre-Sharpened Watercolor Pencil IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

187130-182
A

224.47
0.00

1

SCHOSPEC
08/20/2023

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 208132642241
07/21/2023Heumiller School Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 18
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

187130-164
A

688.66
0.00

1

SCHOSPEC
08/18/2023

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 308104314492
07/19/2023Art Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Page 32 of 93



27.88Westcott Squares Template, 4 x 7-1/4 Inc IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
5.99Westcott General Purpose Template, 4-1/2 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

29.98Saral Wax-Free Transfer Paper, 12-1/2 In IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
350.20Sax Low Fire Moist Earthenware Clay, Whi IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
38.36Sax Optimum Golden Synthetic Taklon Long IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
32.34Sax Optimum Golden Synthetic Taklon Long IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
33.70Sax Optimum Golden Synthetic Taklon Long IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
88.00Handy Art Black Glue, 4 Ounces IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
14.84Sax Colored Art Paper, 12 x 18 Inches, H IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
14.84Sax Colored Art Paper, 12 x 18 Inches, B IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
52.53Shipping/Handling N10 1131 000 411

Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

38.96Elmer's Extra Strength Glue Stick, 0.28 IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
15.60The Pencil Grip Inc Eisen Handheld Plast IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
83.44Sax True Flow Heavy Body Acrylic Paint, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

112.64Sax True Flow Heavy Body Acrylic Paint, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
18.46Sax True Flow Heavy Body Acrylic Paint, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

111.82Sax True Flow Heavy Body Acrylic Paint, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
13.56Sax True Flow Heavy Body Acrylic Paint, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
13.56Sax True Flow Heavy Body Acrylic Paint, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
21.88Sax True Flow Heavy Body Acrylic Paint, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
13.56Sax True Flow Heavy Body Acrylic Paint, IncompleteN10 1131 000 411

187130-161
A

443.48
0.00

1

SCHOSPEC
08/19/2023

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 308104315716
07/20/2023Art Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

50.00Classroom Supplies - Reimb. - Amazon N10 1111 000 411

A
50.00

0.00
1

SCHWTAY
08/30/2023

SCHWEITZER, TAYLOR 07072023
07/07/2023Classroom Supplies - Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

50.002023-2024 Membership Registration N10 2559 000 640

A
50.00

0.00
1

SDSCHTRAN
09/30/2023

SD SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION ASSN. 07242023
07/24/20232023-2024 Membership Registration

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 19
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

A
320.00

0.00
1

SIOUFALAUT
08/04/2023

SIOUX FALLS AUTO GLASS 42883
07/05/2023White Suburban Windshield Repair

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 33 of 93



320.00White Suburban Windshield Repair N10 2559 000 323

330.00Impala Windshield Repair N10 2559 000 323

A
330.00

0.00
1

SIOUFALAUT
08/17/2023

SIOUX FALLS AUTO GLASS 43083
07/18/2023Impala Windshield Repair

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

546.56W/S Driver's Side/Urethane Kit - Labor N10 2559 000 323

A
546.56

0.00
1

SIOUFALAUT
08/17/2023

SIOUX FALLS AUTO GLASS 43084
07/18/2023W/S Driver's Side/Urethane Kit

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

339.06W/S Driver's Side/Urethane Kit - Labor N10 2559 000 323

A
339.06

0.00
1

SIOUFALAUT
08/17/2023

SIOUX FALLS AUTO GLASS 43085
07/18/2023W/S Driver's Side/Urethane Kit

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

3,511.17Paper & Supplies N10 1111 000 411
3,511.17Paper & Supplies N10 1121 000 411
3,511.17Paper & Supplies N10 1131 000 411

A
10,533.51

0.00
1

SOUTARE
08/31/2023

SOUTHEAST AREA COOPERATIVE 08012023
08/01/2023Paper & Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

125.002023-2024 SEAP Dues - Chris M. N10 2410 000 640

A
125.00

0.00
1

SEAP
08/18/2023

SOUTHEAST AREA PRINCIPALS ASSOCIATION 08012023
08/01/20232023-2024 SEAP Dues - Chris M.

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

286.33September 2023 Insurance Billing N71 415 716

P
286.33

0.00
227462 08/09/20231

STANLIF
09/01/2023

STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 07282023

Check
08/07/2023September 2023 Insurance Billing

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

152.50Electric Repairs N10 2549 000 323

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 20
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

A
155.55

0.00
1

STEVELE
08/12/2023

STEVE'S ELECTRIC & PLUMBING, INC. 07132023
07/13/2023Electric Repairs

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 34 of 93



3.05Excise Tax N10 2549 000 323

9,750.00Asphalt Repairs - Labor/Materials N21 2549 000 530

A
9,750.00

0.00
1

STEVASP
08/17/2023

STEVENSON'S ASPHALT 1694
08/02/2023Asphalt Repairs - Labor/Materials

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

159.71Transportation Supplies N10 2559 000 411

A
159.71

0.00
1

STURAUT
08/25/2023

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON 822014627
07/26/2023Transportation Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

59.90Visitor Badge Book IncompleteN10 1111 000 411
57.50Lg Square 9-week Class Record Book IncompleteN10 1121 000 411
47.50Lesson Plan Books IncompleteN10 1131 000 411
5.88Freight Charges N10 1111 000 411 0.00
5.89Freight Charges N10 1121 000 411
5.89Freight Charges N10 1131 000 411

187130-109
A

182.56
0.00

1

SUPRSCH
08/09/2023

SUPREME SCHOOL SUPPLY 161403
07/10/2023Teacher Plan Books

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

455.00Exergen TemporalScanner™ Hospital Model IncompleteN10 2134 000 411
78.99One-Touch® Ultra®2 Glucometer IncompleteN10 2134 000 411
98.99One-Touch® Ultra® Blue Test Strips, 50/B IncompleteN10 2134 000 411 0.00
12.32OneTouch® Delica® Plus 30 Gauge Lancets, IncompleteN10 2134 000 411
14.50One-Touch® Ultra®2 Control Solution IncompleteN10 2134 000 411
24.99Glucose Gel, 3 Tubes/Pack IncompleteN10 2134 000 411
75.00MacGill First Aid Kit IncompleteN10 2134 000 411
31.993" x 5 Yds Sensi-Wrap, Assorted Colors, IncompleteN10 2134 000 411
54.95PDI Sani-Cloth® AF3 Germicidal Wipes, 6" IncompleteN10 2134 000 411
62.50Eme-Bag Sickness Bags, 5/Pack IncompleteN10 2134 000 411
53.001" x 3" Plastic Bandages, 100/Box IncompleteN10 2134 000 411
56.902" x 4-1/2" MacGill Flexible Bandages, 5 IncompleteN10 2134 000 411

190.0018-Drawer Complete Coverlet® Cabinet (wi IncompleteN10 2134 000 411
150.00Economy Nitrile Gloves, Medium, 100/Box IncompleteN10 2134 000 411
16.20Nice'n Fresh Baby Wipes, 140/Can IncompleteN10 2134 000 411

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 21
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

187130-121
A

1,405.70
0.00

1

MACGILL
08/22/2023

WILLIAM V. MACGILL & CO. IN0840938
07/23/2023Nurse Room Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 35 of 93



17.90Motrin® Children's Liquid 4 oz, 100 mg p IncompleteN10 2134 000 411
3.49GoodSense® Antacid Tablets Assorted Flav IncompleteN10 2134 000 411
8.98Clear 7 oz Plastic Cups, 100 per sleeve IncompleteN10 2134 000 411

398.00Sonday System E3 - Digital License Renew IncompleteN10 1111 000 422
398.00Sonday System E4 - Digital License Renew IncompleteN10 1111 000 422
398.00Sonday System E5 - Digital License Renew IncompleteN10 1111 000 422

187130-186
A

1,194.00
0.00

1

WINSLEA
08/25/2023

WINSOR LEARNING INV21277
07/26/2023E3-5 Sonday System - Digital License

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

637.75August 2023 Garbage & Recycling Services N10 2542 018 321

A
637.75

0.00
1

WASTMAN
09/02/2023

WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 7200235-1762-9
07/31/2023August 2023 Garbage & Recycling Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

57,888.00Fiscal Year 2024 Commercial Package N10 192

A
57,888.00

0.00
1

WRIGSPE
08/23/2023

WRIGHT SPECIALTY PREMIUM TRUST 297361
07/25/2023Fiscal Year 2024 Commercial Package

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

12,606.00Fiscal Year 2024 Commercial-Auto N10 192

A
12,606.00

0.00
1

WRIGSPE
08/23/2023

WRIGHT SPECIALTY PREMIUM TRUST 297809
07/26/2023Fiscal Year 2024 Commercial-Auto

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

7,992.00Fiscal Year 2024 Liability-Excess N10 192

A
7,992.00

0.00
1

WRIGSPE
08/23/2023

WRIGHT SPECIALTY PREMIUM TRUST 297810
07/26/2023Fiscal Year 2024 Liability-Excess

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

256.35June-July 2023 409 1st St. Electricity N10 2542 015 321
(162.81)Credit N10 2542 015 321

AP
93.54

0.00
92771 08/15/20231

XCELENE
08/15/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1051567517

Automatic Payment
07/25/2023June-July 2023 409 1st St. Electricity

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 22
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

AP
946.44

0.00
XCELENE

08/15/2023
XCEL ENERGY 1051569468

07/25/2023June-July 2023 401 Main Ave. Electricity Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Page 36 of 93



5,762.24June-July 2023 401 Main Ave. Electricity N10 2542 015 321
(4,815.80)Credit N10 2542 015 321

92771 08/15/20231 Automatic Payment CC:Check Number:
Detail Description

Check Date:
1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:
Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:
Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

270.34June-July 2023 700 Nordstrom Ave. Elect. N10 2542 015 321
(331.24)Credit N10 2542 015 321

AP
(60.90)

0.00
92771 08/15/20231

XCELENE
08/15/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1051572293

Automatic Payment
07/25/2023June-July 2023 700 Nordstrom Ave. Elect.

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

57.20June-July 2023 916 Dows St. Electricity N10 2542 015 321
(69.49)Credit N10 2542 015 321

AP
(12.29)

0.00
92771 08/15/20231

XCELENE
08/15/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1051572899

Automatic Payment
07/25/2023June-July 2023 916 Dows St. Electricity

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

657,639.99509.00Report 1099 Total: Report Total:

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 23
08/10/2023 9:35 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 08/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 37 of 93



Garretson School District #49-4
Imprest Checks
May 2023
Vendor Name Vendor Description Amount

GENERAL FUND
Bohl, Jason Howard Wood Relays - Entry Fee Reimbursement $275.00
Buchholz, Kelsey Golf Supplies/Journalism Supplies - Reimbursement $402.77
Cash 4th Grade Field Trip - 5/10/2023 $39.75
Cash State Golf - Meal Money $580.00
Cash State Track - Meal Money $332.00
Dell Rapids School District #49-3 Golf/Track Entry Fees - May 2023 $358.00
EMC Insurance Company Inland Marine Insurance $25.00
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Amazon - Large Desk Calendar $34.98
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Amazon - Supplies $8.99
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Amazon - Wellness Grant Supplies $352.96
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Award Emblem - Band & Choir Banquet Supplies $212.85
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Burger King - TIE Conference - Meal $13.75
First Bank & Trust Credit Card CC Exxon - TIE Conference - Fuel $59.77
First Bank & Trust Credit Card First Bank & Trust - Interest $40.09
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Love's (Subway) - Business Manager Conference - Meal $11.60
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Math Learning Center - Elementary Supplies $75.00
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Ramkota Hotel - Business Manager Conference - Meal $38.50
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Shell Oil - Athletic Director Conference - Fuel $49.00
First Bank & Trust Credit Card WordPress - Subscription $319.50
Hanson School District #30-1 Track Meet Entry Fee - 5/15/2023 $200.00
Lost & Found Mental Health Training - 5/10/2023 $500.00
McCook Central School District #43-7 Golf Invite Entry Fee - 5/10/2023 $50.00
Northern Links Golf Course Golf Meet Entry Fee - 5/9/2023 $50.00
SDSNA Treasurer 2023 Annual Conference Registration $300.00
Sioux Valley School District #05-5 Golf Invite Entry Fee - 5/15/2023 $40.00

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $4,369.51

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Lodge at Deadwood - SPED Conference - Hotel $231.78
South Dakota Services for the Deaf MWCDE Registration $600.00

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND $831.78

TOTAL IMPREST CHECKS $5,201.29

Page 38 of 93



Garretson School District #49-4
Imprest Checks
June 2023
Vendor Name Vendor Description Amount

GENERAL FUND
Bennett, Michele Legal Services $200.00
Beresford School District #61-2 Large Group Contest Entry Fee $150.00
Cash State Golf Practice Rounds $230.00
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Amazon - Business Office Supplies $215.98
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Amazon - Counselor Supplies $837.45
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Amazon - Janitorial Supplies $241.12
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Council on College Admissions - Workshop Registration $90.00
First Bank & Trust Credit Card First Bank & Trust - Interest $0.61
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Kibble Equipment - Maintenance Supplies $15.96
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Lakes Bar & Grill - Big East Conference Meeting $49.50
First Bank & Trust Credit Card McDonald's - Business Manager Conference - Meal $3.76
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Oak Ridge Nursery - Mulch $105.00
First Bank & Trust Credit Card Taco John's - Business Manager Conference - Meal $11.16
First Dakota Indemnity Co. Fiscal Year 2024 Worker's Compensation Insurance $8,858.00
Heumiller, Jacob State Golf Hotel Rooms - Reimbursement $1,086.00
Holmes Murphy & Associates, LLC Fiscal Year 2024 Cyber Insurance Policy $2,410.00
Performance Press, Inc. Diplomas $576.58
Performance Press, Inc. Graduation Programs/Collage $518.62
South Dakota Retirement System Participant Fee - South Dakota Retirement Plan $45.00

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $15,644.74

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
First Bank & Trust Capital Outlay Certificate - Bond Registrar/Paying Agent $350.00
First Bank & Trust Capital Outlay Certificate - Interest $30,277.78

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND $30,627.78

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND
First Bank & Trust Credit Card South Dakota Board of Regents - Tuition $5,806.30

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND $5,806.30

TOTAL IMPREST CHECKS $52,078.82

Page 39 of 93



Garretson School District #49-4
Imprest Checks
July 2023
Vendor Name Vendor Description Amount

GENERAL FUND
ASCAP 2023-2024 Music License Fee $438.75
Genesis Technologies, Inc. Adobe Acrobat Pro Document Cloud $666.00
Genesis Technologies, Inc. Adobe Indesign Creative Cloud $198.00
Hudl 2023-2024 School Year Services $3,096.00
JJ & Zak 2023-2024 ICU Database Renewal $1,199.00
JJ & Zak Secondary Number Add-on $200.00
United States Postal Service Post Office Box - Annual Fee $146.00

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $5,943.75

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Sterling Computers Corporation Business Manager Computer - Dell $1,115.00

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND $1,115.00

TOTAL IMPREST CHECKS $7,058.75

Page 40 of 93



2 2Checking Account:
07/07/2023 323.952 FIRST BANK & TRUSTFIRSBANCCAutomatic PaymentCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date
06/26/2023 323.9571 415 701Sam's Club - Jesse James Day Supplies06262023-3566-2

07/07/2023 48,420.2022724 NORTHERN PLAINS INSURANCE POOLNORTPLACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

07/06/2023 48,420.2071 415 716August 2023 Insurance Billing06282023

07/07/2023 30.0022725 PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC.PERFPRECheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/16/2023 30.0071 415 710Memory Mates - 431149

07/07/2023 313.3322726 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANYSTANLIFCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

07/06/2023 313.3371 415 716August 2023 Insurance Billing06282023

07/07/2023 146.0022727 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICEUNITSTACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

07/01/2023 146.0071 415 800Post Office Box - Annual Fee07012023

07/07/2023 757.6622728 VISION SERVICE PLANVISISERCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

07/06/2023 757.6671 415 716August 2023 Insurance Billing06282023

07/19/2023 1,560.8222729 AFLACAFLACCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

07/12/2023 1,560.8271 415 718July 2023 Insurance Premium Billing529389

07/19/2023 189.0022730 CHESTERMAN COMPANYCHESCOMCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/15/2023 42.0071 415 701Diet Coke 20 oz. - 2 cases3350245
06/15/2023 63.0071 415 701Coke 20 oz. - 3 cases3350245
06/15/2023 21.0071 415 701Sprite 20 oz. - 1 case3350245
06/15/2023 42.0071 415 701Mello Yello 20 oz. - 2 cases3350245
06/15/2023 21.0071 415 701Pink Lemonade 20 oz. - 1 case3350245

07/19/2023 864.0022731 GENESIS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.GENETECCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

07/10/2023 666.0071 415 800Adobe Acrobat Pro Document Cloud2999723 187130-149
07/10/2023 198.0071 415 800Adobe Indesign Creative Cloud2999723 187130-149

07/19/2023 162.2022732 HORACE MANN COMPANIESHORACEMAN1CheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

07/18/2023 162.2071 415 718August 2023 Premium Payment07182023

07/19/2023 1,399.0022733 JJ & ZAKJJZAKCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
08/10/2023 9:34 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 07/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 41 of 93



2 2Checking Account:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

07/14/2023 1,199.0071 415 8002023-2024 ICU Database Renewal07142023
07/14/2023 200.0071 415 800Secondary Number Add-on07142023

07/19/2023 31.9622734 PALISADES OIL, CO.PALIOILCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/16/2023 13.9871 415 701Deli - 272204
06/16/2023 17.9871 415 701Hot Stuff Pizza - 272204

07/27/2023 438.7522735 ASCAPASCAPCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

07/20/2023 438.7571 415 8002023-2024 Music License Fee07202023

07/27/2023 70.0022736 CASHCASHCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

07/24/2023 70.0071 415 780Memorial/Gift for Staff - 207242023

07/27/2023 4,777.6022737 DELTA DENTAL OF SDDELTDENCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

07/20/2023 4,777.6071 415 716August 2023 Insurance Billing1885039

07/27/2023 3,096.0022738 HUDLHUDLCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/15/2023 900.0071 415 8002023-2024 School Year ServicesH00013465
06/15/2023 549.0071 415 8002023-2024 School Year ServicesH00013465
06/15/2023 549.0071 415 8002023-2024 School Year ServicesH00013465
06/15/2023 549.0071 415 8002023-2024 School Year ServicesH00013465
06/15/2023 549.0071 415 8002023-2024 School Year ServicesH00013465

07/27/2023 37.1722739 SHERRI SCHOENFISHSCHOSHECheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

07/08/2023 37.1771 415 780HyVee - Memorial for Staff - 107082023

07/27/2023 1,115.0022740 STERLING COMPUTERS CORPORATIONSTERCOMCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/13/2023 1,115.0071 415 800Business Manager Computer - Dell0152101 187130-147

63,732.642*Denotes Expensed Invoice Item Checking Account ID: Total without Voids:

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2
08/10/2023 9:34 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 07/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 42 of 93



Garretson School District No. 49-4
Payroll Report
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Contracts

Code April 2023 May 2023 June 2023 Payable July 2022 - June 2023

GENERAL FUND
10-1111-000-111 Elementary Instruction - Certified $72,038.34 $60,878.30 $60,971.33 $699,154.71
10-1111-000-119 Elementary Instruction - Other Compensation $1,000.00 $7,616.02
10-1111-000-120 Elementary Instruction - Substitutes $4,349.10 $12,939.55 $4,402.89 $36,217.93
10-1111-000-142 Elementary Instruction - Sick Leave Payback $376.79 $376.79
10-1111-009-111 Elementary Instruction - Class Size Reduction $5,667.36 $5,667.36 $5,667.36 $57,223.60
10-1111-011-111 Elementary Instruction - G5 Certified $4,612.58 $4,612.58 $4,612.58 $46,375.80
10-1121-000-111 Middle School Instruction - Certified $22,049.68 $32,987.52 $32,987.43 $243,131.58
10-1121-000-119 Middle School Instruction - Other Compensation $306.95
10-1121-000-120 Middle School Instruction - Substitutes $1,259.51 $1,399.48 $727.71 $9,194.47
10-1121-000-142 Middle School Instruction - Sick Leave Payback $0.00
10-1131-000-111 Secondary Instruction - Certified $51,558.03 $88,860.29 $38,385.38 $539,825.70
10-1131-000-114 Secondary Instruction - Classified $3,348.86 $3,760.46 $1,134.20 $32,867.24
10-1131-000-119 Secondary Instruction - Other Compensation $925.65 $971.10 $834.74 $9,193.85
10-1131-000-120 Secondary Instruction - Substitutes $1,903.25 $4,170.37 $895.66 $15,962.82
10-1131-000-130 Secondary Instruction - Overtime $0.00
10-1131-000-142 Secondary Instruction - Sick Leave Payback $5,764.66 $376.79 $6,141.45
10-1273-000-111 Title I A - Instruction - Certified - Non-Federal $2,156.36 $2,156.36 $2,156.36 $21,563.61
10-1273-000-119 Title I A - Other Compensation $0.00
10-1273-000-120 Title I A - Substitutes $0.00
10-1273-006-111 Title I A - Instruction - Certified - Federal $1,796.96 $1,796.96 $1,796.96 $17,969.61
10-1273-006-112 Title I A - Instructional Aides $0.00
10-1299-000-111 Garretson Academy - Certified Instructor $0.00
10-1299-000-112 Garretson Academy - Educational Supervisor $2,814.64 $3,256.27 $1,227.72 $26,613.52
10-1299-000-119 Garretson Academy - Other Compensation $0.00
10-1299-000-120 Garretson Academy - Substitutes $0.00
10-2121-000-111 Middle School/Secondary Instruction Guidance - Certified $10,394.38 $10,394.38 $10,394.38 $103,943.80
10-2121-000-119 Middle School/Secondary Instruction Guidance - Other Compensation $511.52 $511.52 $511.52 $7,115.20
10-2122-000-111 Elementary Instruction Guidance - Certified $6,030.98 $6,030.98 $6,030.03 $60,286.38
10-2122-000-119 Elementary Instruction - Other Compensation $259.16 $259.16 $259.12 $2,591.29
10-2134-000-319 School Nurse - Professional Services $1,078.46 $982.00 $472.21 $12,619.52
10-2212-000-119 Instruction & Curriculum Development - Other Compensation $0.00
10-2212-000-120 Instruction & Curriculum Development - Substitutes $0.00
10-2213-000-119 Instructional Staff Training - Other Compensation $0.00
10-2213-000-120 Instructional Staff Training - Substitutes $0.00
10-2213-009-119 Instructional Staff Training - Other Compensation - Grant $0.00
10-2213-009-120 Instructional Staff Training - Substitutes $0.00
10-2214-012-119 Title 1003 Staff Training - Other Compensation $0.00
10-2214-012-120 Title 1003 Staff Training - Substitutes $0.00
10-2222-000-112 Library - Educational Assistants $3,599.87 $11,696.97 $1,447.79 $39,358.00
10-2222-000-120 Library - Substitutes $0.00
10-2227-000-111 Technology - Certified $6,749.34 $6,749.34 $6,749.20 $81,321.42
10-2227-000-119 Technology - Other Compensation $700.00
10-2311-000-113 Board of Education - Salaries $1,291.80 $2,325.24
10-2314-000-399 School Board/Opt Out Election - Election Board $400.00
10-2321-000-113 Office of the Superintendent - Certified $12,036.66 $12,036.63 $12,036.66 $144,441.09
10-2321-000-119 Office of the Superintendent - Other Compensation $573.10 $573.10 $573.07 $7,577.25
10-2321-000-220 Office of the Superintendent - Retirement $0.00
10-2410-000-113 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Certified $7,878.08 $7,878.08 $7,878.08 $86,660.78
10-2410-000-114 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Classified $2,156.11 $2,422.64 $1,180.95 $22,804.06
10-2410-000-119 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Other Compensation $700.00
10-2410-000-120 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Substitutes $0.00
10-2410-000-130 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Overtime $14.18 $110.11 $19.62 $786.50
10-2410-000-142 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Sick Leave Payback $0.00
10-2410-000-399 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Contracted Services $0.00
10-2411-000-113 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Certified $7,107.62 $7,107.62 $7,107.62 $82,098.45
10-2411-000-114 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Classified $2,156.11 $2,422.64 $1,180.94 $22,804.07
10-2411-000-119 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Other Compensation $700.00
10-2411-000-120 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Substitutes $0.00

Page 43 of 93



10-2411-000-130 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Overtime $14.19 $110.12 $19.66 $786.70
10-2529-000-113 Business Manager $7,200.52 $7,200.52 $7,200.60 $86,406.32
10-2529-000-114 Business Office - Classified $3,459.94 $3,371.27 $1,735.24 $36,220.14
10-2529-000-119 Business Office - Other Compensation $700.00
10-2529-000-130 Business Office - Overtime $22.22 $28.13 $414.04
10-2549-000-114 Operation and Maintenance - Classified $19,152.09 $30,341.99 $21,293.36 $230,800.65
10-2549-000-120 Operation and Maintnenace - Temporary $83.71 $667.42 $4,820.53 $18,506.41
10-2549-000-130 Operation and Maintenance - Overtime $412.82 $841.25 $394.38 $6,594.27
10-2549-000-323 Operation and Maintenance - Repairs & Maintenance $1,316.00
10-2559-000-114 Transportation - Classified $12,141.41 $13,325.22 $9,072.61 $130,940.21
10-2559-000-120 Transportation - Temporary $0.00
10-404 Contracts Payable $137,183.98 $386,424.80
10-457 Benefits Payable $33,793.36 $97,382.10
10-6100-***-111 Male Co-Curricular - Certified $368.52 $368.52 $368.52 $26,023.01
10-6100-000-114 Male Co-Curricular - Classified $0.00
10-6100-***-119 Male Co-Curricular - Other Compensation $0.00
10-6100-000-120 Male Co-Curricular - Temporary $0.00
10-6100-***-319 Male Co-Curricular - Officials and Professional & Tech. $500.00 $1,005.00
10-6200-***-111 Female Co-Curricular - Certified $2,351.14 $3,333.76 $2,023.60 $31,914.55
10-6200-000-114 Female Co-Curricular - Classified $0.00
10-6200-***-119 Female Co-Curricular - Other Compensation $0.00
10-6200-000-120 Female Co-Curricular - Temporary $0.00
10-6200-***-319 Female Co-Curricular - Officials and Professional & Tech. $500.00 $2,270.00
10-6500-000-114 Transportation - Co-Curricular Activities $732.46 $1,520.46 $75.52 $10,948.61
10-6900-000-111 Assistant Athletic Director - Certified $573.22 $2,292.68 $6,878.43
10-6900-***-111 Combined Co-Curricular - Certified $6,920.95 $7,583.19 $4,389.58 $60,328.95
10-6900-000-114 Combined Co-Curricular - Classified $45.84 $45.84 $45.84 $458.40
10-6900-000-13* Official Book/Ticket Selling/Clock & Scoreboard/Etc. $1,780.00 $4,000.00
10-6900-490-114 JR Class/Conc. - Classified Wages $1,728.51

     Total General Fund $291,284.92 $369,398.67 $266,154.46 $170,977.34 $3,591,015.80

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND
22-1221-000-111 Special Education Instructional Services - Certified $8,164.13 $8,164.13 $8,164.12 $81,641.24
22-1221-000-112 Special Education Instructional Services - Classified $28,073.93 $31,888.47 $10,503.59 $266,194.93
22-1221-000-119 Special Education Instructional Services - Other Compensation $0.00
22-1221-000-120 Special Education Instructional Services - Substitutes $785.86 $715.87 $6,189.90
22-1221-000-130 Special Education Instructional Services - Overtime $1.56 $117.15 $17.85 $862.01
22-1221-611-111 Special Education Instructional Services - Certified Federal $7,225.00 $7,225.00 $7,191.44 $71,914.60
22-1221-611-112 Special Education Instructional Services - Educational Assistants $0.00
22-1221-611-120 Special Education Instructional Services - Substitutes $69.97 $139.94 $2,169.16
22-1226-000-111 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Certified $2,630.38 $2,630.38 $2,630.38 $26,366.36
22-1226-000-112 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Educational Assistants $410.57 $447.75 $118.36 $3,712.40
22-1226-000-119 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Other Compensation $0.00
22-1226-000-120 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Substitutes $139.95
22-1226-619-111 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Certified Federal $351.98 $351.98 $351.98 $3,519.80
22-1227-000-111 Birth to Three Services - Certified $0.00
22-2152-000-111 Speech Therapy Services - Certified $4,887.58 $4,887.58 $4,887.58 $48,875.80
22-2152-000-119 Speech Therapy Services - Other Compensation $0.00
22-2710-000-113 Special Education Admin. - Director $3,721.72 $3,721.72 $3,670.40 $44,697.15
22-2710-000-119 Special Education Admin. - Other Compensation $700.00
22-2736-000-114 Special Education - Transportation $485.54 $211.09 $31.67 $4,687.30
22-404 Contracts Payable $18,380.32 $49,818.13
22-457 Benefits Payable $5,192.70 $13,896.88

     Total Special Education Fund $56,808.22 $60,501.06 $37,567.37 $23,573.02 $625,385.61

DRIVER'S EDUCATION FUND
53-1132-000-114 Driver's Education - Salaries $5,877.69 $5,877.69

   Total Driver's Education Fund $0.00 $0.00 $5,877.69 $0.00 $5,877.69

PRESCHOOL FUND
54-1141-000-111 Preschool Instructional Services - Certified $4,843.92 $4,843.92 $4,843.92 $49,002.24
54-1141-000-112 Preschool Instructional Services - Educational Assistants $3,695.10 $4,244.30 $1,399.95 $35,391.66
54-1141-000-114 Preschool Instructional Services - Classified $0.00
54-1141-000-119 Preschool Instructional Services - Other Compensation $0.00
54-1141-000-130 Preschool Instructional Services - Overtime $0.00

Page 44 of 93



54-404 Contracts Payable $3,750.56 $10,822.11
54-457 Benefits Payable $1,092.74 $3,220.78

    Total Preschool Fund $8,539.02 $9,088.22 $6,243.87 $4,843.30 $98,436.79

GRAND TOTAL $356,632.16 $438,987.95 $315,843.39 $199,393.66 $4,320,715.89

General Fund - Gross Salaries $235,038.72 $285,698.09 $215,308.04 $2,749,036.81
General Fund - Social Security/Medicare $16,330.04 $20,263.08 $15,434.86 $193,317.09
General Fund - SD Retirement $13,027.44 $15,150.11 $11,987.58 $152,688.10
General Fund - Group Insurance $26,888.72 $48,287.39 $23,423.98 $324,996.46

Total General Fund $291,284.92 $369,398.67 $266,154.46 $170,977.34 $3,420,038.46

Special Education Fund - Gross Salaries $42,146.40 $45,388.73 $30,366.48 $454,802.97
Special Education Fund - Social Security/Medicare $2,824.73 $3,072.78 $2,000.03 $30,823.08
Special Education Fund - SD Retirement $2,408.75 $2,615.52 $1,806.93 $26,183.74
Special Education Fund - Group Insurance $9,428.34 $9,424.03 $3,393.93 $90,002.80

Total Special Education Fund $56,808.22 $60,501.06 $37,567.37 $23,573.02 $601,812.59

Driver's Education Fund - Gross Salaries $5,460.00 $5,460.00
Driver's Education Fund - Social Security/Medicare $417.69 $417.69

Total Driver's Education Fund $0.00 $0.00 $5,877.69 $0.00 $5,877.69

Preschool Fund - Gross Salaries $6,287.44 $6,766.92 $4,990.36 $69,825.02
Preschool Fund - Social Security/Medicare $445.28 $481.93 $350.72 $4,926.92
Preschool Fund - SD Retirement $377.26 $406.02 $290.35 $4,113.78
Preschool Fund - Group Insurance $1,429.04 $1,433.35 $612.44 $14,727.77

Total Preschool Fund $8,539.02 $9,088.22 $6,243.87 $4,843.30 $93,593.49

GRAND TOTAL $356,632.16 $438,987.95 $315,843.39 $199,393.66 $4,320,715.89

Page 45 of 93



1 1
July 2023 General Fund Account Bank Recon. 07/2023Processing Month:Batch Description:

Checking Account:

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
07/31/2023 4,132,501.78Statement Balance

Outstanding Checks

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
02/14/2022 101.75DEFENSE SOAP, LLC50226

04/11/2022 300.00PRAIRIE REPORTING50434

11/14/2022 10.00CHARLI PETERSON50951

11/14/2022 10.00MACI ROTERT50957

06/12/2023 250.00JACOB BERG51415

06/12/2023 4.60JASON BOHL51417

06/12/2023 47.05NORA ROSS51453

07/14/2023 102.30MN DEPT. OF REVENUE51490

07/14/2023 99.56STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER51492

07/17/2023 1,274.05GOODCARE, LLC51508

07/17/2023 3,175.20INTERPRECORPS51515

07/17/2023 745.00THE LODGE AT DEADWOOD51517

07/17/2023 278.00SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION51529

07/28/2023 26.13ACCOUNTS MANAGEMENT, INC.51536

07/28/2023 110.00AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO.51537

07/28/2023 100.00AMERICAN GENERAL LIFE INSURANCE51538

07/28/2023 19,383.27GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT51539

07/28/2023 1,552.49GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT FLEX ACCOUNT51540

07/28/2023 455.00HORACE MANN51541

07/28/2023 400.00HORACE MANN51542

07/28/2023 99.01MN DEPT. OF REVENUE51543

07/28/2023 50.00SOUTH DAKOTA SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT PLAN51544

07/28/2023 99.56STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER51545

28,672.97Total:

Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
06/20/2022 11.59CD Interest Earned

06/30/2021 (2,819.66)Annual Report Adj.

(2,808.07)Total:

4,101,020.74

1,423,709.25

458,118.52

(31,481.04)

(112.40)

4,101,020.74

(196,610.23)

58,691.01

4,132,501.78 0.00
Difference

Cleared Void Total:

Cleared Checks Total:
Cleared Direct Deposit Total:

Cleared Cash Receipt Total:

Cash Account BalanceOutstanding Total

Cleared Sales Journal Total:

Cleared Automatic Payment Total:

Cleared Manual Journal Entries Total:

Statement Balance Balance on Books

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
08/09/2023 11:13 AM

Check Reconciliation Report
Batch Description July 2023 General Fund Account Bank Recon. User ID: JDS

Page 46 of 93



2 2
July 2023 Custodial Fund Account Bank Recon. 07/2023Processing Month:Batch Description:

Checking Account:

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
07/31/2023 48,321.20Statement Balance

Outstanding Checks

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
04/20/2022 50.00JAYDA SNEDEKER22192

05/19/2023 235.00HEIDI FINK22693

07/27/2023 438.75ASCAP22735

07/27/2023 4,777.60DELTA DENTAL OF SD22737

07/27/2023 3,096.00HUDL22738

07/27/2023 37.17SHERRI SCHOENFISH22739

07/27/2023 1,115.00STERLING COMPUTERS CORPORATION22740

9,749.52Total:

Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
04/25/2022 34.65Credit Memo - Credit #CM112518

06/30/2021 22,150.00Cash

06/20/2022 16.17CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 16.12CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 16.21CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 25.33CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.05CD Interest Earned

06/30/2021 65.00W/O Flex ACH

06/30/2021 (474.60)W/O Outstanding Dep.

05/19/2022 59.0005/19/2022 WW Credit Memo - #CM114542

06/22/2022 25.19CD Interest Earned

06/22/2022 4.26CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.03CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.04CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 2.50CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.00CD Interest Earned

21,943.95Total:

60,515.63

54,098.53

74,218.58

12,194.43

(2,769.88)

60,515.63

323.95

48,321.20 0.00
Difference

Cleared Void Total:

Cleared Checks Total:
Cleared Direct Deposit Total:

Cleared Cash Receipt Total:

Cash Account BalanceOutstanding Total

Cleared Sales Journal Total:

Cleared Automatic Payment Total:

Cleared Manual Journal Entries Total:

Statement Balance Balance on Books

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
08/09/2023 11:21 AM

Check Reconciliation Report
Batch Description July 2023 Custodial Fund Account Bank Recon. User ID: JDS

Page 47 of 93



*****************EXCLUDE-General
9273 1.0640 EX 0.000   26 1 2294

GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

CHECKING ACCOUNT

Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND

  INTEREST CHECKING                          NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES                 57
  ACCOUNT NUMBER          ENDING      0057   Statement Dates   7/03/23 thru  7/31/23
  PREVIOUS BALANCE              723,856.74   DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD         29
      4 DEPOSITS              1,156,670.38   AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE       335,569.20
     65 CHECKS/DEBITS         1,627,366.82   AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL        335,569.20
  SERVICE CHARGE                       .00   Interest Earned                   66.66
  INTEREST PAID                      66.66   Annual Percentage Yield Earned     0.25%
  NEW BALANCE                   253,226.96   2023 Interest Paid               335.48

                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total
                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date

   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00

   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   7/13     Transfer from x0131 to x0057              200,000.00
   7/17     Transfer from x0131 to x0057              610,000.00
   7/18     AP ACH     STATE OF SOUTH D               162,360.38
            6466000364   23/07/18
            TRACE# -091408593673868
   7/28     AP ACH     STATE OF SOUTH D               184,310.00
            6466000364   23/07/28

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

7/31/2023

Page

1 of 9

Page 48 of 93

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

D 
ii 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
Toll-Free: 800.843.1552 

WWW.BANKEASY.COM 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
            TRACE# -091408596712586
   7/31     Interest Deposit                               66.66

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   7/03     MN Rev pay MN DEPT OF REVEN                   983.22-
            X416007162   23/07/03
            TRACE# -042000015587001
   7/11     BILLING    MERCH SERVICES                     112.40-
            1310281170   23/07/11
            TRACE# -242071754074390
   7/14     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL                86,962.04-
            1466002580   23/07/14
            TRACE# -091408441910064
   7/18     XCELENERGY XCEL ENERGY-MN                   6,791.48-
            7410448030   23/07/18
            TRACE# -091000016340198
   7/21     PAYMENT       ALLIANCE COMMUNI                746.00-
            0383913206    23/07/21
            TRACE # -031101114498808
            200361505897
   7/28     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL                13,315.42-
            1466002580   23/07/28
            TRACE# -091408442000069
   7/28     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL                13,461.92-
            1466002580   23/07/28
            TRACE# -091408441910069
   7/28     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL                82,870.85-
            1466002580   23/07/28
            TRACE# -091408442000064

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT
 7/28   51381        100.00  7/03   51444*   654,955.13  7/11   51475        100.00
 7/05   51419*       768.00  7/25   51449*         9.20  7/06   51478*       305.00
 7/10   51429*       410.95  7/05   51474*       110.00  7/06   51479        400.00
* INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

7/31/2023

Page

2 of 9

Page 49 of 93

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT
 7/17   51481*        50.00  7/21   51500      5,542.27  7/25   51519        150.00
 7/14   51483*        59.05  7/21   51501        916.47  7/21   51520         95.00
 7/20   51484        110.00  7/21   51502      4,490.50  7/24   51521      3,325.13
 7/21   51485        100.00  7/27   51503      1,493.00  7/27   51522      6,801.25
 7/18   51486     19,383.27  7/21   51504      6,938.75  7/24   51523     10,930.76
 7/18   51487      1,552.49  7/21   51505        811.80  7/25   51524        100.00
 7/17   51488        355.00  7/19   51506         38.70  7/24   51525      4,437.60
 7/17   51489        400.00  7/18   51507     52,078.82  7/26   51526      1,222.00
 7/17   51491*        50.00  7/21   51509*     1,357.52  7/24   51527      5,205.00
 7/21   51493*       231.85  7/21   51510         45.00  7/24   51528      2,994.54
 7/24   51494      1,445.18  7/26   51511      1,718.50  7/18   51530*       169.31
 7/21   51495      2,222.50  7/24   51512      6,307.99  7/28   51531        113.82
 7/21   51496         61.75  7/20   51513      1,604.00  7/24   51532      1,650.00
 7/21   51497         25.00  7/21   51514     11,375.28  7/26   51533      1,694.20
 7/26   51498        162.51  7/20   51516*       339.78  7/28   51534        637.75
 7/21   51499        350.00  7/26   51518*       731.11  7/25   51535    603,090.76
* INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

7/31/2023

Page

3 of 9

Page 50 of 93

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

7/31/2023

Page

4 of 9

Check: 51381 Amount: $100.00 Date: 7/28/2023 51381 Check: 51419 Amount: $768.00 Date: 7/5/2023 51419

Check: 51429 Amount: $410.95 Date: 7/10/2023 51429 Check: 51444 Amount: $654,955.13 Date: 7/3/2023 51444

Check: 51449 Amount: $9.20 Date: 7/25/2023 51449 Check: 51474 Amount: $110.00 Date: 7/5/2023 51474

Check: 51475 Amount: $100.00 Date: 7/11/2023 51475 Check: 51478 Amount: $305.00 Date: 7/6/2023 51478

Check: 51479 Amount: $400.00 Date: 7/6/2023 51479 Check: 51481 Amount: $50.00 Date: 7/17/2023 51481

Check: 51483 Amount: $59.05 Date: 7/14/2023 51483 Check: 51484 Amount: $110.00 Date: 7/20/2023 51484 Page 51 of 93

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, $TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GAARETSON. SOUTH [)Al(QTA 57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MINNEHAI-IA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SWTI-I DMOTA 570J0 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, sourn OJI.KOT A 57000 

PAY • Nino 11n4 20/100 Oolhu • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH 0.t.l(OTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • One Honnred /Ind 00/100 Dolhro • 

PAY 

AHn!<::J\N GBNEP.AL Lll'E TNSUI\IIN~E 
POIIOX lM970 
NllSHll!LLtTN )72:)0•5!110 

G'6~r~~~~g~~9~oL 1'"12-il ool 

f!ASfB.\NKit.NOm<JST 
... ,,. ....... so 

flRST9N<K.....Offiust 
Go-SD 

51381 

51429 

ffi 

51449 

51475 

ffi 

51479 

ffi 

51483 [ 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. ST A TE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH OAKOT.-. 5703ll 

PAY • ntty Nb• /Ind 05/100 Dollau • 

-..- @ I i 
FIASTllANKANOffiUSl 

...... -.so 

I 

I 
I 

I 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAHACOIJtHV,STATEOFSOVTHDAKOT" 
GA.AAETSON,SOUTHDAKOT ... 57030 

PAY • SeV1'n Hundred s;xty ~ight A!>d 00/100 Dolha • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO, 49-4 

MINNEHAHACOUNTY,STATEOFSOVTHDAKOTA 
GAflRETSOU,SOUTHDAKOT.0.57030 

PAY • Sh Hundred FHty Tocr Tho~ .. n<I ~in~ Hund<U Fifty FiYe Md IJ/100 Dolh•• ' 

MA."ltOTHS<'<lRTSCONSTRtlC'IION 
TO 101 S. PIOULIPS AVC. 

11-16" StlITE102l 
OOc':R SIOUX l"ALLSSD 57104 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. ST.-.TE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Ono H~ru;lro4 Ton AM 00/100 Dolluo • 

N<ISRIQ.>O l'VNDS URVICico. 
PO toK ~007 
WDIANAl'OLIS !N 46209·!1109 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRtCT NO. 49•4 

MINNEIW1A COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH 0.t.l(OTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH 0,0.l(QTA 57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATEOFSOUTli OMOT.-. 
GARRETSON, SOUTH ONIOTA 57030 

PAY • rif<y 11<><1 00/100 Dollars • 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DIBTRICT NO. 49-4 

Mo'N'IEHAHACOIJ,/l'Y,STATEOFSOUTHDAKOTA 
GARRETSON.SOUTHDAKOTA57030 

ATTN,GJIOUPPLA!IS 
AHeRlCCAllrotlDSSUv:i:c•co. 

IN0I,..,APOLU IN 462011-910!1 

F!flSTEW<KMDlRUST 
G3tt01son,SD 

~IRSTBA.~K.....,TII\JSl 
Go__,,so 

FIFISTIIANK .... DTRUST 
~-w 

51419 

51444 

ffi 

51474 

ffi 

51478 

51481 

ffi 

51484 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

7/31/2023

Page

5 of 9

Check: 51485 Amount: $100.00 Date: 7/21/2023 51485 Check: 51486 Amount: $19,383.27 Date: 7/18/2023 51486

Check: 51487 Amount: $1,552.49 Date: 7/18/2023 51487 Check: 51488 Amount: $355.00 Date: 7/17/2023 51488

Check: 51489 Amount: $400.00 Date: 7/17/2023 51489 Check: 51491 Amount: $50.00 Date: 7/17/2023 51491

Check: 51493 Amount: $231.85 Date: 7/21/2023 51493 Check: 51494 Amount: $1,445.18 Date: 7/24/2023 51494

Check: 51495 Amount: $2,222.50 Date: 7/21/2023 51495 Check: 51496 Amount: $61.75 Date: 7/21/2023 51496

Check: 51497 Amount: $25.00 Date: 7/21/2023 51497 Check: 51498 Amount: $162.51 Date: 7/26/2023 51498 Page 52 of 93

PAY 

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49·4 

MINNE~~~~T~~:~!~~~DN<OTA 

A.~ERICAll GEIIERIIL LIFE IIIS\JR.~llCE 
l>OB0,:305970 
11!,S!!V!LLF. Tl! 31230-5970 

FoR$lBN<K'-NOTf11.1ST 
Gonoi-.so 

PAY • one Thou.oAM ri~e Hundud f'ttty ,-..., And 49/100 !>Cllon • 

GM\RETSOII SCKOOL DISTRICT FLEX ACCOIJllT 

~05 2110 ST. 
Cllruu:TSONSD 57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

MINNEHIIHll~~1~~~i~o:~H OAKOT.o, 
GAAAHSON.SOlJT>iDAKOTA57000 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

F"l$"f8ANKA..0Tfll/ST 
-w 

F,ASTRANK•NOTRUST --~ 

51485 

51487 

" 

51495 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOT.._ 
OARRETSON,SOUTHDAK0TAS7030 !t,r 6'.l 

PAY • ,.._,o T~ousaM noo Hwideod ,.._,onty ,.._,o And 50/100 Dollars• 

" ™' ORDER 
~ 

11.LLAIIOUNDIIELDING 

GIIAA&TSO~ SD 51030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GA.ARETSON,SOI.JT1-10AKOTA57030 

PAY • T...,nty Fl""' And 00/100 Doll•u • 

I\.SSOCIATEDSCHOOLBOAIIDSOFS<llJTHDAKOTA 

FIEI\J<J; SD 57501·1059 

2,222.50 

FIRSTl!Al<!<ANDTIIVST 
OomoT>an.SD 

51497 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MINNEHAHACOUNTY,STATEOFSOUTHOAKOlA 
GAARETSON.SOUTI-IOAKOT ... 57030 

, DISTRICT NO. 49-4 $ GARRETSON SCHOOL 

I 
MINNEHAHACOVNTY STATEOFSOUTI-IDAKOTA 

GA.FIRETSONSOUlliD,o,KOTA57000 

PAY rifty,.,,<100/IOO Dolluo • 

I 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEH,\H,\ COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON. SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

ACCK!;S SYS~V<S Iil;ASrnG 
L'OIIOXUOtll 
01\Lt.l\STX 75266-0831 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

MINNEHAHA~~iA~~OF
4 ~rn DAKOTA 

GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57o:::IO 

PAY • Sixty Ono And 751100 Dollu~ • 

PAY 

A·OX W~LDl!OG SUPP1.Y CO., 

SIOOXFAl.LSSD 57118 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEtWi,t, COUNTY, STATE OF SOUll-1 OAl(()TA, 
GARRETSON, SOUTl-1 ™,KOTA 57030 

51486 

" 

51491 

51494 

,.. fl 

rnlST!W<KAMDIROST 
a.""'-.so 

FII\ST-MllTRUST 
-ro 

51496 

51498 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

7/31/2023

Page

6 of 9

Check: 51499 Amount: $350.00 Date: 7/21/2023 51499 Check: 51500 Amount: $5,542.27 Date: 7/21/2023 51500

Check: 51501 Amount: $916.47 Date: 7/21/2023 51501 Check: 51502 Amount: $4,490.50 Date: 7/21/2023 51502

Check: 51503 Amount: $1,493.00 Date: 7/27/2023 51503 Check: 51504 Amount: $6,938.75 Date: 7/21/2023 51504

Check: 51505 Amount: $811.80 Date: 7/21/2023 51505 Check: 51506 Amount: $38.70 Date: 7/19/2023 51506

Check: 51507 Amount: $52,078.82 Date: 7/18/2023 51507 Check: 51509 Amount: $1,357.52 Date: 7/21/2023 51509

Check: 51510 Amount: $45.00 Date: 7/21/2023 51510 Check: 51511 Amount: $1,718.50 Date: 7/26/2023 51511 Page 53 of 93

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

PAY 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAJ-lo\ COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH OMOTA ~7030 

PAY • 111no l!undred Shteon And 4?/100 Doll~n • 

ro 
ORDER 
~ 

PAY 

l\TTII, FIRST IIAI<~ l TROST 

GARJU:TSOtlS0 S70J0·0JBS 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOl/TH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOIJT'H D>.l<OTA 57000 

PQIIOJl 30171 
11!.W YOIU<~Y 10087•0171 

PAY • Eight Hundnd Eleven Aod 80/100 1>olhrs • 

PJ...,OIIDVOGCL, me. 
PO ~ox Jao 
OIIAIIGE CITY Ill 51011 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MlNNEH,o,.HA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DA.KOTA 
GAllRETSON.SO\.lniDA.KOTAS70Xl 

PAY • rifty Two T~ouund Soventy Eiqht lmd 82/100 Dollau • 

ro 

'"' OFIOER 
~ 

GARRETSO~ SCHOOL OISTIIICT CUSTODIAL 1'CCOONT 

OARRETSO!<SO HOJO 

PAY • Forty rive Md 00/100 Dollar>• 

FIRSTSANKANDTfllJST 
~-00 

FIRSTEIANKANOIRUST 

a.'"""""·so 

FIR$T8A1,0<....0lRUST 
GiOrNllOn.80 

flR$TIW'l(ANOTl1UST 
Gam,l!IOO,SO 

51499 

51501 

51503 

51505 

51507 

ffi 

51510 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49--4 

MINNE=~~~KO~:ICOTA 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNl:'HAHA COUNTV, $TATE OF SOUTH OAl(OTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • rour ThouuM rour llundred Ninety And S0/100 Dollou • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE.Of',SOVTH OAIIOTA 
GARRETSON,SOIJTHOAKO'fA"57030 

PAY • six Thousand Nine Humlr-ed Thirty ·1:1ght Arid 75/100 Dollue • 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON,SOUTHDMDTAS7030 

Gl<Alll\HTIRl:SF!IORTH 
tSIS !I. CL!H /,.V& 
SIOOXFALLSSO 5710< 

•

, GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DtSTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE~ SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON. SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

•> PA~ • one :rhouund Seven Hundred Uq~t .. n M<I S0/100 OOllau • 

51500 

"""""· 

51504 

51506 

51509 

51511 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

7/31/2023

Page

7 of 9

Check: 51512 Amount: $6,307.99 Date: 7/24/2023 51512 Check: 51513 Amount: $1,604.00 Date: 7/20/2023 51513

Check: 51514 Amount: $11,375.28 Date: 7/21/2023 51514 Check: 51516 Amount: $339.78 Date: 7/20/2023 51516

Check: 51518 Amount: $731.11 Date: 7/26/2023 51518 Check: 51519 Amount: $150.00 Date: 7/25/2023 51519

Check: 51520 Amount: $95.00 Date: 7/21/2023 51520 Check: 51521 Amount: $3,325.13 Date: 7/24/2023 51521

Check: 51522 Amount: $6,801.25 Date: 7/27/2023 51522 Check: 51523 Amount: $10,930.76 Date: 7/24/2023 51523

Check: 51524 Amount: $100.00 Date: 7/25/2023 51524 Check: 51525 Amount: $4,437.60 Date: 7/24/2023 51525 Page 54 of 93

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

PAV 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO, ~9-4 

MINNEHA.I-I/I COUNTY, STATE OF SOU'l't1 DAKOTA 
GAAAETSON,SOUTl-fDAKOTA57030 

• 

__ G_~Rl:IETS_ON.SCHOO 

MINNEI-\Al-lA ~~!~~s~ ... ~~OF
4

~H DAKOTA 
G.lRRETSON, SOUTH DMOTA 67030 

PAY • Eleven ThouoaM nru Hundred Sovon•y Flv@ M.d 28/100 Dclhrs • 

PAY • sevon Hundr~d Thi<ey OM And 11/100 Dolhu • 

l<EtaAHDS-5IOUXFALLSEAST 

110 H. HIGHLINE1'VE. 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57110 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, $TATE OF SOUTH OMIOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • sh Thow,and Eight Hund,._d One And 25/100 Dollan • 

PAY • Ono Hund,edMd 00/100 Dollars• 

,oRSTBANKANOTRUST 
G><rfflM,S0 

FJRSTB.lWl.o.NOTRUST ea,._,.,_so 

51512 

51514 

51518 

51520 

•.· 

~ 

51524 

" 

PAV 

GARRETSci!" SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MJNN~CO\JNTY,STATEOFSOUTHDAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH OMOTA 
GAARET&m, SOIJTH D>.KOTA 57030 

PAY • Theee lhmdr•d. Tl>irty Nln• And '8/100 Dclhn < 

l·ST1,1'E'!'RUCKCENTCRS 

l"OIIOX HSO 
Ntllll&>.l'OI-IS l!ll 55085-720 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MINNEH.0.HACOI.JNTV,STATEOFSOlJTHDAf<.OT~o 
GAARETS0N,S0LITHOAKOTA57030~ 

PAY • One Hundud Fl!ty lmd 001100 !>ollou • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO, 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOU')'H OAf<.OTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Ttu:u 'rno"und 1'1\ree Hundnd Twenty Five llnd 13/100 Dollar• • 

PAY • Ten Tbo"sand. Nine Hundred Thhty Md 76/100 Doi.hrs • 

PAV 

RIOO~t.LAL1.1'<£RICANSl'Oll1'SCOIU'. 
l'Q!OX6l6256 
D.\LU.S TX 75267·62~6 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

Mlt6'1EHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAIIOTA 
GAAflETSON.SOUTHDA.KOTA57030 

SAVV.ULVJINIM(lCCt<P1"1Y,LLC 
l'OB0>:•09496 
ATI.ANTAQi 30lU-9U6 

F'JlSTB.!,NKNIOTRUST 
O.rmoon.SD 

FlA$Tft,<HK...mllRUST 
--ro 

tr 

flFISTBANKAHOTTlVST 
o .......... so 

51513 

51519 

51521 

51523 

" 

51525 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

7/31/2023

Page

8 of 9

Check: 51526 Amount: $1,222.00 Date: 7/26/2023 51526 Check: 51527 Amount: $5,205.00 Date: 7/24/2023 51527

Check: 51528 Amount: $2,994.54 Date: 7/24/2023 51528 Check: 51530 Amount: $169.31 Date: 7/18/2023 51530

Check: 51531 Amount: $113.82 Date: 7/28/2023 51531 Check: 51532 Amount: $1,650.00 Date: 7/24/2023 51532

Check: 51533 Amount: $1,694.20 Date: 7/26/2023 51533 Check: 51534 Amount: $637.75 Date: 7/28/2023 51534

Check: 51535 Amount: $603,090.76 Date: 7/25/2023 51535

Page 55 of 93

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GAFIRET$0N,50UT}IOAKOTAS7030 

PAY • one Thousand T..o Kundred Twenty 1°'-'<> /Ind 00/100 !>Olhn • 

$~HQ<)L AD!<llllSTRIITORS or SOU'lll 01'.KOTA 
P.O. BOX nu 
PIElll\ESD 51501 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO, 49-4 

MINN&IAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Two 'l'llouoand Hin~ Hundrod Ninety Four Md 54/100 Dollua • 

PAY • one Hundred TJ,j rt Un And 82/100 Dollau • 

STUR.0£VAltT'SAt1TOPAf\TSOFBFW<OOII 
lOtHWYll ~=, 
BFW<IIONSD 57005 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
[)(STRICT NO. 49-4 

Ml~EHAHA COUNTY, ST >,TE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTK DAKOTA 57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

FIRST 8,0,llK >->ID T/1UST 
Gono,,.,,,so 

FIRST~ 50TRusr 

FIRSTtv.NKAHDTRI.IST 
~-w 

51526 

'1l 

51528 

51531 

'1l 

51533 

'1l 

51535 

MINNEHA.H.O. COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GAHHElSON,SOUlHOA,KOTA,510:JO ~ 6.'J 

PAY • 5h 11und<ed T!lue Thousand lliMty And 76/100 Dolleu • 

flRSTa..NKM<DTRUST 
G.>Nol1<1n.SO 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHl<liA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
G,f,.RA£TSON, S0VTH DAKOTA ~7030 

PAY • rive Thousand n,c, Hundred Five And 00/100 Dolhu • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO, 49•4 

MINNEHAHACOIJl'lTY,STATEOFSOUTHOAKOTA 
C.,,RAETSON,SOIJTli0AK0TAS7000 

PAY • ·on. Hunc!rod sixty Nine And Jl/100 Dollars• 

PAY 

STCVE'S ELECTRIC < PLUf<.DIN~. INC. 

G.>.RRETSOtlSO 57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAl-!ACOUNTY,ST>,TEOFSOUTHDAKOTA 
GAARETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57000 

• one ThOUHnd Six HUndud Fi!ty And 00/100 l>olhu • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

~INNEKAHA. COUNTY, STA.TE OF SOUTH DA.KOT/\ 
GARRETSON, SOUTH OAKOT/\ 57030 

PAY • six Hundred l'll.Hty seven An<t H/100 Dolhu • 

FIASTBANKANOTAUST 
~-w 

~ 

FlRST8.,,,K>,NOTRUST 
Go-SD 

flfl.STB"11KA,NOTRUSl a..,,.,..,,,.so 

f"1STIIANJ<ANOTHUST 
Gl-.on,SO 

51530 

IIJ 

51532 

~ 

51534 

'1l 



Page 56 of 93

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM, CUT AT DOTTED LINE, & RETURN TO BANK. 

Name __________________________________________________ _ 

Address _________________________________________________ _ 

c~------------------- State ____________ _ Zip ______ _ 

Social Security Number _______________ _ Phone Number ____________ _ Date ______ _ 

~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------··-··--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--· 

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) 
posted on this statement. 

2. Mark (✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. 
3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. 
4. Complete the form at the right. 
5. The final "balance• in the form at the right should agree with your check register 

balance. If it does not, read "Hints for Finding Differences• below. 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES 

• Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections. 
• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 
• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 

register balance. 
• For information or help on electronic transactions, call 800.843.1552. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY IN CASE OF ERRORS 
OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS 

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about 
a transfer on the statement or receipt, call or write us at the phone number or address 
on page 1 of this statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 
60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared. 
1. Tell us your name and account number. 
2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can 

why you believe there is an error or why you need information. 
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error. 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more 
than ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in 
error, so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our 
investigation. 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT 
YOUR BILLING STATEMENT 

If you think your statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a transaction 
on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your 
billing statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after 
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared. You can 
call us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. 

In your letter, please include the following information: 
• Your name and account number 
• The dollar amount of the suspected error 
• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error 

If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about. 

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are 
still obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question. While we 
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect 
the amount you question. 

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE 

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line 
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying the 
balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by 365 
then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the balance 
subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we take the 
beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/advances, and 
subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

NEW BALANCE 
TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM PAGE 1. $ 

ADD 
DEPOSIT($) 
MADE SINCE 
ENDING DATE 
ON STATEMENT 

SUBTOTAL $ 

CHECKS NOT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

NUMBER AMOUNT 

TOTAi. OF CHECKS NOT LISTED $ 

SUBTRACT "TOTAL OF CHECKS NOT LISTED" 
FROM "SUBTOTAL" ABOVE. BALANCE $ 

This should agree with your check register balance. 



*****************EXCLUDE-General
9274 0.7500 EX 0.000   26 1 2295

GARRETSON SCHOOL
DISTRICT TRANSFER
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

CHECKING ACCOUNT

Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL
DISTRICT TRANSFER

  INTEREST CHECKING                          NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES                  3
  ACCOUNT NUMBER          ENDING      0131   Statement Dates   7/03/23 thru  7/31/23
  PREVIOUS BALANCE            4,629,649.41   DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD         29
      5 DEPOSITS                160,547.56   AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE     4,198,371.88
      8 CHECKS/DEBITS           911,756.07   AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL      4,198,371.88
  SERVICE CHARGE                       .00   Interest Earned                  833.92
  INTEREST PAID                     833.92   Annual Percentage Yield Earned     0.25%
  NEW BALANCE                 3,879,274.82   2023 Interest Paid             4,874.42

                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total
                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date

   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00

   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   7/14     HCCLAIMPMT SD MMIS                            213.28
            9083010000   23/07/14
            TRACE# -091408598862723
            TRN*1*515103083331008*14660003
            64\
   7/18     Transfer from x0444 to x0131               50,000.00
   7/20     Deposit                                   107,580.09
   7/31     Deposit                                       225.00

Account #

******0131

Statement Date

7/31/2023

Page

1 of 4

Page 57 of 93

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

D 
ii 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
Toll-Free: 800.843.1552 

WWW.BANKEASY.COM 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
DISTRICT TRANSFER
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0131  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   7/31     Deposit                                     2,529.19
   7/31     Interest Deposit                              833.92

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   7/03     IA REV PAY IA DEPT OF REV                     602.54-
            9426004574   23/07/03
            TRACE# -091000017774841
   7/10     FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST                   486.29-
            7262047697   23/07/10
            TRACE# -104000016664017
   7/10     FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST                 1,577.09-
            7262047697   23/07/10
            TRACE# -104000016664018
   7/13     Transfer from x0131 to x0444               50,000.00-
   7/13     Transfer from x0131 to x0057              200,000.00-
   7/14     USATAXPYMT IRS                             24,669.57-
            3387702000   23/07/14
            TRACE# -061036010271692
   7/17     Transfer from x0131 to x0057              610,000.00-
   7/28     USATAXPYMT IRS                             24,420.58-
            3387702000   23/07/28
            TRACE# -061036010052485

Account #

******0131

Statement Date

7/31/2023

Page

2 of 4

Page 58 of 93

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



Account #

******0131

Statement Date

7/31/2023

Page

3 of 4

Check: 0 Amount: $107,580.09 Date: 7/20/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $225.00 Date: 7/31/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $2,529.19 Date: 7/31/2023 Deposit

Page 59 of 93

FIRST BANK & TRUST 

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

~eASH► ¥ CHECKING DEPOSIT 

:~ 
DATe JUL 2 0 2023 1 

"'"'~ ;~ 

* 

iiiTj~CJ 
.... ~.,_Sl'H5.,,....,_U.fTE.""' 
•tt-"'-•~-n __ ,. __ 



Page 60 of 93

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM, CUT AT DOTTED LINE, & RETURN TO BANK. 

Name __________________________________________________ _ 

Address _________________________________________________ _ 

c~------------------- State ____________ _ Zip ______ _ 

Social Security Number _______________ _ Phone Number ____________ _ Date ______ _ 

~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------··-··--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--· 

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) 
posted on this statement. 

2. Mark (✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. 
3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. 
4. Complete the form at the right. 
5. The final "balance• in the form at the right should agree with your check register 

balance. If it does not, read "Hints for Finding Differences• below. 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES 

• Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections. 
• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 
• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 

register balance. 
• For information or help on electronic transactions, call 800.843.1552. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY IN CASE OF ERRORS 
OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS 

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about 
a transfer on the statement or receipt, call or write us at the phone number or address 
on page 1 of this statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 
60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared. 
1. Tell us your name and account number. 
2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can 

why you believe there is an error or why you need information. 
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error. 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more 
than ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in 
error, so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our 
investigation. 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT 
YOUR BILLING STATEMENT 

If you think your statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a transaction 
on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your 
billing statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after 
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared. You can 
call us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. 

In your letter, please include the following information: 
• Your name and account number 
• The dollar amount of the suspected error 
• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error 

If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about. 

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are 
still obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question. While we 
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect 
the amount you question. 

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE 

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line 
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying the 
balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by 365 
then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the balance 
subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we take the 
beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/advances, and 
subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

NEW BALANCE 
TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM PAGE 1. $ 

ADD 
DEPOSIT($) 
MADE SINCE 
ENDING DATE 
ON STATEMENT 

SUBTOTAL $ 

CHECKS NOT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

NUMBER AMOUNT 

TOTAi. OF CHECKS NOT LISTED $ 

SUBTRACT "TOTAL OF CHECKS NOT LISTED" 
FROM "SUBTOTAL" ABOVE. BALANCE $ 

This should agree with your check register balance. 



*****************EXCLUDE-General
9275 0.7500 EX 0.000   26 1 2296

GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

CHECKING ACCOUNT

Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT

  FREE CHECKING                              NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES                 17
  ACCOUNT NUMBER          ENDING      0444   Statement Dates   7/03/23 thru  7/31/23
  PREVIOUS BALANCE               31,294.98   DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD         29
      4 DEPOSITS                124,218.58   AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE        38,598.32
     34 CHECKS/DEBITS           107,192.36   AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL         38,598.32
  SERVICE CHARGE                       .00
  INTEREST PAID                        .00
  NEW BALANCE                    48,321.20

                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total
                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date

   Total Overdraft Fees                                       $34.00          $34.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                       $34.00          $34.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                       $34.00          $34.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                       $34.00          $34.00

   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   7/13     Transfer from x0131 to x0444               50,000.00
   7/18     Deposit                                        80.00
   7/18     Deposit                                     1,124.00
   7/18     Deposit                                    73,014.58

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT

Account #

******0444

Statement Date

7/31/2023

Page

1 of 6

Page 61 of 93

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

D 
ii 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
Toll-Free: 800.843.1552 

WWW.BANKEASY.COM 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

FREE CHECKING                     ENDING      0444  (Continued)

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
   7/05     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       25.00-
            1943351864   23/07/05
            TRACE# -042000015949663
   7/07     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      200.00-
            1943351864   23/07/07
            TRACE# -042000019161012
   7/10     AR PAYMENT Horace Mann Serv                    47.25-
            3370972590   23/07/10
            TRACE# -021000021554201
   7/10     SAW PMT    Horace Mann                        185.74-
            2370726637   23/07/10
            TRACE# -021000028494025
   7/10     FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST                   323.95-
            7262047697   23/07/10
            TRACE# -104000016664016
   7/10     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                    1,140.00-
            1943351864   23/07/10
            TRACE# -042000011222599
   7/11     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       10.00-
            1943351864   23/07/11
            TRACE# -042000018825816
   7/11     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       25.95-
            1943351864   23/07/11
            TRACE# -042000018830843
   7/12     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       25.00-
            1943351864   23/07/12
            TRACE# -042000011089648
   7/12     Overdraft Item Fee                             34.00-
   7/14     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       50.00-
            1943351864   23/07/14
            TRACE# -042000014796903
   7/17     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       25.00-
            1943351864   23/07/17
            TRACE# -042000014796045
   7/18     HealthEqui HEALTHEQUITY INC                    14.00-
            1522383166   23/07/18

Account #

******0444

Statement Date

7/31/2023

Page

2 of 6

Page 62 of 93

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

FREE CHECKING                     ENDING      0444  (Continued)

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
            TRACE# -091000018137396
   7/18     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       25.00-
            1943351864   23/07/18
            TRACE# -042000011680471
   7/18     Transfer from x0444 to x0131               50,000.00-
   7/20     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      200.00-
            1943351864   23/07/20
            TRACE# -042000017122443
   7/21     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       62.87-
            1943351864   23/07/21
            TRACE# -042000017384242
   7/21     SAW PMT    Horace Mann                        185.74-
            2370726637   23/07/21
            TRACE# -021000020488735
   7/24     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      489.33-
            1943351864   23/07/24
            TRACE# -042000017626077
   7/25     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       25.00-
            1943351864   23/07/25
            TRACE# -042000012715736

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT
 7/11   22588        109.36  7/11   22727        146.00  7/25   22732        162.20
 7/24   22714*        45.00  7/12   22728        757.66  7/25   22733      1,399.00
 7/12   22724*    48,420.20  7/27   22729      1,560.82  7/24   22734         31.96
 7/26   22725         30.00  7/28   22730        189.00  7/31   22736*        70.00
 7/13   22726        313.33  7/25   22731        864.00
* INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER

Account #

******0444

Statement Date

7/31/2023

Page

3 of 6

Page 63 of 93

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

7/31/2023

Page

4 of 6

Check: 0 Amount: $80.00 Date: 7/18/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $1,124.00 Date: 7/18/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $73,014.58 Date: 7/18/2023 Deposit Check: 22588 Amount: $109.36 Date: 7/11/2023 22588

Check: 22714 Amount: $45.00 Date: 7/24/2023 22714 Check: 22724 Amount: $48,420.20 Date: 7/12/2023 22724

Check: 22725 Amount: $30.00 Date: 7/26/2023 22725 Check: 22726 Amount: $313.33 Date: 7/13/2023 22726

Check: 22727 Amount: $146.00 Date: 7/11/2023 22727 Check: 22728 Amount: $757.66 Date: 7/12/2023 22728

Check: 22729 Amount: $1,560.82 Date: 7/27/2023 22729 Check: 22730 Amount: $189.00 Date: 7/28/2023 22730 Page 64 of 93

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 4~4 
TRUSr AND A.GENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
GARRETSON. SO 57030 

PAY • P'orty Five And 00/100 D<>llou • 

~ GARRETs,g~s~;i?~~~!~~ NO. 49-4 

~ OAFIA8SON,SD57030 

PAY • Thi<ty And o~_:~--~-1_7_~------·----·-·----···-....:..------

P&l\f'QPWIIICt p~~SB, we. 
900E,R£OOIOOOBLVD, 
Bl\llHDON so 51005·2$'3 

aARRETST~~~~~f~ NO. 4M 

GARRETSON. S067030 

PAY • One HuruS.r•d F<>rty $ix Atld 001100 Dolhu • 

PAY 

ATTN: QMnsowto.norn:c1 
1,fflift!IITA'l'E5to51'AL8EltVIC£ 
,HN.NllllAVE. 
c.MN:TS-Oll5D 57030 

GARRETS;;!~s~;~~:l~!~~ NO. 49-4 

GAARETSON,SD57030 

• AH2:::~ ___ ,, ___ . 

FIRSTB"-Nl<lTAUST 
G""-1»'1.SD 

22714 

22725 

22727 

F1RST8ANK6TRU8f 
G~SD 

FIASTBANK&TAUST 
Gatre1SC111,SO 

$ GARRETS~ri#~:= NO. 4~ 

PAY • OM Hundred Nine And H/100 Doll•u • 

2"/lij $. S!J>'>IIT IW~ 
SIOUX FALl.S SD 5710~ 

~~- $ GARAETSONSCHOOLDISTRICTN0.49-4 
• TRUSTANOAGENCYFUNDS 

• P.O. BOXC 
• GAFIAETSON,SD57030 

NORTHEJIKPU.IHSl!ISUAAl'CEl'OOL 

S10~X FALLS SD 51101 

$ GARRETSON SCHOO. L DISTFilC"f NO. 49-4 
musr AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC • 
GAAAETSON,S057030 

PAY • Three Kundnd 0Thhteen .o,nd Jl/lOO Dol·h'ro • 

ST11IIPAA<ILI,:EIRSUAANCEOOHPAl<Y 

t~~~ 9720B-J7U 

$ GARRETS~~:::fZ#~::~ NO.·~· 

PAY • Seven Kundced FHty hven And 66/100 P<>lhu • 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 4M 
TRUST AND AGE/ICY FUNDS 

PO. eoxc 
GARRETSON.S057030 

PAY • One Kuodad li9hty ~ine Md 00/100 DollH5 • 

CHESTl:ill'QIICOHl'Al'Y 
2301 S. MrnNESOTA AV~ 
SIOUX ~AUS 3D $7101 

~~~□ 
P<E.Ua!8EWl><!.&U,,..-IOS 
.. ... - ..... y~- ... Q ___ ,. __ . 

22588 

~ /il i 
:::=:C•'.e"""~"'"':::==:c1 j 

FIAST6ANKI.TIIUST 

"-'-·'° 

FIASTBANK&ffilJST 
Ganetson,SO 

22724 

• l 
l 
l 

22726 • 

-~ Ii I 
AMOUNT I J 

FlRSTBANK&IBUSl' 
Garre1son.SO: 

SH..OEtflACTWlt'i'ASSOC!Al;ION 

22728 

.!!!!! Iii 

FIRSTBANK&TIIUST 
G~rTelO<>I\ SD 

22730 

• 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

7/31/2023

Page

5 of 6

Check: 22731 Amount: $864.00 Date: 7/25/2023 22731 Check: 22732 Amount: $162.20 Date: 7/25/2023 22732

Check: 22733 Amount: $1,399.00 Date: 7/25/2023 22733 Check: 22734 Amount: $31.96 Date: 7/24/2023 22734

Check: 22736 Amount: $70.00 Date: 7/31/2023 22736

Page 65 of 93

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 4M 
TRUST AND i'GE.-.CY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
GARRETSON. S051030 

PA y, • 1i5ll'lt fflmdnd Hxty Four AM 00/100 Dollan • 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRI/ST A;~_A;g::r F1JNOS • 

GARRETSON, 8057030 

PAY • Ono Tt,o,,,.und n.tu Hundud -1"-0ty lfino And 00/100 DoJ.lau • 

$ GARRETSON SCH·O·OL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS ' ' 

GARRETSON, SD 57030 

PAY • Seventy And 00/100 ~ollau • 

22731 

~ Iii 

FIRSTBANK&TAUST 
a--..so 

STUDENT AClMTV ASOOCIATION 

FIASTBANK&TAUST 
G.-,fltOl>,SD 

22733 

~ G'.I 

Fl!'ISTB ... NK&TTIUST _., 
STWENTACTIVITYA$SOCIATION 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

TR:!~~:= 
PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 4.9-4 
. TRUST AND A.GENCY FUNDS 

PALISM>E!Olt., CO. 
2~353 4~5TH AVE. 
GI\RPJ:"!'SOIISD 51030 

P.o.eoxo 
GAARETSOfltSO!l7030 

flRSTDANK&mUST 
Garretson.SO 

6ATI; 22734 

AASTBANK&TRUST 
Oonet9Qf'l,SO 



Page 66 of 93

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM, CUT AT DOTTED LINE, & RETURN TO BANK. 

Name __________________________________________________ _ 

Address _________________________________________________ _ 

c~------------------- State ____________ _ Zip ______ _ 

Social Security Number _______________ _ Phone Number ____________ _ Date ______ _ 

~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------··-··--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--· 

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) 
posted on this statement. 

2. Mark (✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. 
3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. 
4. Complete the form at the right. 
5. The final "balance• in the form at the right should agree with your check register 

balance. If it does not, read "Hints for Finding Differences• below. 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES 

• Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections. 
• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 
• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 

register balance. 
• For information or help on electronic transactions, call 800.843.1552. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY IN CASE OF ERRORS 
OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS 

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about 
a transfer on the statement or receipt, call or write us at the phone number or address 
on page 1 of this statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 
60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared. 
1. Tell us your name and account number. 
2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can 

why you believe there is an error or why you need information. 
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error. 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more 
than ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in 
error, so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our 
investigation. 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT 
YOUR BILLING STATEMENT 

If you think your statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a transaction 
on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your 
billing statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after 
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared. You can 
call us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. 

In your letter, please include the following information: 
• Your name and account number 
• The dollar amount of the suspected error 
• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error 

If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about. 

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are 
still obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question. While we 
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect 
the amount you question. 

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE 

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line 
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying the 
balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by 365 
then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the balance 
subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we take the 
beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/advances, and 
subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

NEW BALANCE 
TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM PAGE 1. $ 

ADD 
DEPOSIT($) 
MADE SINCE 
ENDING DATE 
ON STATEMENT 

SUBTOTAL $ 

CHECKS NOT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

NUMBER AMOUNT 

TOTAi. OF CHECKS NOT LISTED $ 

SUBTRACT "TOTAL OF CHECKS NOT LISTED" 
FROM "SUBTOTAL" ABOVE. BALANCE $ 

This should agree with your check register balance. 



FISCAL YEAR
2023-2024 BUDGET

Jacob Schweitzer
Business Manager
Garretson School District #49-4
Garretson, South Dakota

GENERAL CAPITAL SPECIAL FOOD DRIVER'S PRESCHOOL
FUND OUTLAY EDUCATION SERVICE EDUCATION FUND

USE OF CASH ON HAND (June 30, 2023) 391,842.37$         2,559,441.07$          102,418.01$     22,669.00$       3,212.81$       -$                  
1110 Taxes 1,014,550.00$      1,084,287.46$          475,000.00$     -- -- --
1120 Prior Taxes 4,000.00$             62,500.00$               1,250.00$         -- -- --
1140 Utility Taxes 127,265.00$         -- -- -- -- --
1190 Interest on Taxes 1,750.00$             3,650.00$                 550.00$            -- -- --
1331 Driver's Education Tuition -- -- -- -- 8,800.00$       --
1340 Preschool Tuition -- -- -- -- -- 24,400.00$       
1510 Earned Interest 15,000.00$           -- -- -- -- --
1610 Sales -- -- -- 173,635.00$     -- --
1620 Adult Sales -- -- -- 4,450.00$         -- --
1630 Milk Sales -- -- -- -- -- --
1690 A La Carte -- -- -- 54,630.00$       -- --
1710 Admissions 38,800.00$           -- -- -- -- --
1790 Pupil Activity Income 3,000.00$             -- -- -- -- --
1792 Ipad Fees 6,000.00$             -- -- -- -- --
1910 Rentals -- -- -- -- -- --
1920 Donations 1,000.00$             -- -- -- -- --
1972 Medicaid Admin. Direct -- -- 16,500.00$       -- -- --
1973 Medicaid Admin. Indirect 6,000.00$             -- 850.00$            -- -- --
1990 Other 50,000.00$           -- -- -- -- 32,000.00$       
TOTAL LOCAL SOURCES 1,267,365.00$      1,150,437.46$          494,150.00$     232,715.00$     8,800.00$       56,400.00$       

2110 County Apportionment 13,500.00$            -- -- -- -- --
TOTAL COUNTY SOURCES 13,500.00$           -$                         -$                  -$                  -$                -$                  

3111 State Aid 2,054,461.00$      -- 175,000.00$     -- -- --
3112 State Apportionment 32,500.00$           -- -- -- -- --
3114 Bank Franchise 125,000.00$         -- -- -- -- --
3129 TCAP/Shared Services -- -- -- -- -- --
3900 Miscellaneous -- -- -- 21,960.00$       -- --
TOTAL STATE SOURCES 2,211,961.00$      -$                         175,000.00$     21,960.00$       -$                -$                  

4149 Small Rural School Achievement 35,750.00$           -- -- -- -- --
4153 Title IV 10,000.00$           -- -- -- -- --
4158 006 Title I Basic 51,380.00$           
4158 007 Title I 1003 30,000.00$           -- -- -- -- --
4159 Class Size Reduction 29,082.00$           -- -- -- -- --
4175 IDEA Part B -- -- 98,650.00$       -- -- --
4186 Preschool Special Ed. -- -- 3,333.00$         -- -- --
4190 ESSER II 310,909.00$         -- -- -- -- --
4191 ESSER III 147,620.00$         -- -- -- -- --
4810 Federal Reimbursement -- -- -- 77,870.00$       -- --
5000 Other Sources -- -- -- -- -- --
TOTAL FEDERAL SOURCES 614,741.00$         -$                         101,983.00$     77,870.00$       -$                -$                  

OPT OUT FUNDS 250,000.00$         -- -- -- -- --
TRANSFER IN FROM C.O. 450,000.00$         -- -- -- -- --
SPECIAL ED. FUND -- -- -- -- -- --
TRANSFER IN FROM G.F. -- -- -- -- -- 55,813.26$       
TOTAL REVENUE AND USE OF CASH 5,199,409.37$      3,709,878.53$          873,551.01$     355,214.00$     12,012.81$     112,213.26$     

GENERAL CAPITAL SPECIAL FOOD DRIVER'S PRESCHOOL
FUND OUTLAY EDUCATION SERVICE EDUCATION FUND

Instruction  
1111 Elementary 1,246,265.21$      73,750.00$               -- -- -- --

2023-2024

  MEANS OF FINANCE - FINAL

2023-2024

            EXPENDITURES - FINAL

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-4

Page 67 of 93



1121 Middle School 554,102.07$         29,250.00$               -- -- -- --
1131 High School 833,195.56$         19,750.00$               -- -- -- --
1132 Driver's Education -- -- -- -- 12,012.81$     --
1141 Preschool/Early Childhood -- -- -- -- -- 112,213.26$     
1190 Drug/Alcohol Prevention 8,000.00$             -- -- -- -- --
1221 Mild -- 750.00$                    463,188.78$     -- -- --
1222 Severe -- -- -- -- -- --
1223 Day Program -- -- 123,000.00$     -- -- --
1224 Residential -- -- -- -- -- --
1226 Special Ed. Early Childhood -- -- 45,966.80$       -- -- --
1227 Birth to Three -- -- -- -- -- --
1273 Title I 65,623.38$           -- -- -- -- --
1298 Career Academy -- -- -- -- -- --
1299 Garretson Academy 53,939.81$           1,800.00$                 -- -- -- --
TOTAL INSTRUCTION 2,761,126.03$      125,300.00$             632,155.57$     -$                  12,012.81$     112,213.26$     

Support Services
2121 Counseling 174,899.02$         -- -- -- -- --
2134 Health 16,567.35$           1,500.00$                 7,500.00$         -- -- --
2142 Co-op Psych. Testing -- -- 27,000.00$       -- -- --
2152 Speech -- -- 90,770.09$       -- -- --
2171 Physical Therapy -- -- 16,500.00$       -- -- --
2172 Occupational Therapy -- -- 32,125.00$       -- -- --
2212 Insturctor & Development Service -- -- -- -- -- --
2213 Staff Training/Title II 825.00$                -- -- -- -- --
2214 Title I 1003 550.00$                -- -- -- -- --
2222 Library 44,483.32$           5,000.00$                 -- -- -- --
2226 ITV -- -- -- -- -- --
2227 Technology Services 112,915.60$         92,671.75$               -- -- -- --
2311 Board of Education 12,000.16$           -- -- -- -- --
2314 Election 1,350.00$             -- -- -- -- --
2315 Legal Services 6,500.00$             -- -- -- -- --
2317 Audit 12,500.00$           -- -- -- -- --
2319 Other Board of Education Services 6,725.00$             -- -- -- -- --
2321 Superintendent 169,636.57$         -- -- -- -- --
2329 Cooperative -- -- -- -- -- --
2410 MS/HS Principal 133,427.81$         850.00$                    -- -- -- --
2411 Elementary Principal 123,677.61$         850.00$                    -- -- -- --
2440 Title I 1003 -- -- -- -- -- --
2490 Medicaid Admin. Fee 650.00$                -- -- -- -- --
2529 Business Office 171,376.20$         8,750.00$                 -- -- -- --
2535 Building Repairs -- 2,332,000.00$          -- -- -- --
2542 Utilities 162,136.25$         -$                         -- -- -- --
2549 Operation & Maintenance 501,693.30$         186,275.00$             -- -- -- --
2559 Transportation 215,769.36$         38,300.00$               -- -- -- --
2560 Food Service -- -- -- 355,214.00$     -- --
2642 Background Checks 692.00$                -- -- -- -- --
2710 Special Education Director -- -- 59,426.60$       -- -- --
2712 Emotionally Disturbed -- -- -- -- -- --
2713 Cognative Disabilities -- -- -- -- -- --
2715 Learning Disabled -- -- -- -- -- --
2720 Speech/Language -- -- -- -- -- --
2722 Autism -- -- -- -- -- --
2736 Transportation Services -- -- 8,073.75$         -- -- --
2756 Multiple Disabilities - Other -- -- -- -- -- --
4190 ESSER II Expenditures 116,987.00$         -- -- -- -- --
4191 ESSER III Expenditures 86,345.00$           -- -- -- -- --
TOTAL SUPPORT SERVICES 2,071,706.57$      2,666,196.75$          241,395.44$     355,214.00$     -$                -$                  

5000 DEBT SERVICE -- 423,577.78$             -- -- -- --
6000 CO-CURRICULAR 285,763.51$         44,804.00$               -- -- -- --
7000 CONTINGENCIES 25,000.00$           -- -- -- -- --
8110 TRANSFER OUT TO G.F. -- 450,000.00$             -- -- -- --
8110 TRANSFER OUT TO PRESCHOOL 55,813.26$           -- -- -- -- --
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,199,409.37$      3,709,878.53$          873,551.01$     355,214.00$     12,012.81$     112,213.26$     

Page 68 of 93



 

2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024   INCREASE  PERCENT
General Fund BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET DECREASE ( -)  CHANGE

Elementary 943,273.19$     1,212,272.43$  1,246,265.21$    33,992.78$            3.60%

Middle School 441,664.51$     547,401.56$     554,102.07$       6,700.51$              1.52%

High School 705,462.22$     894,622.73$     833,195.56$       (61,427.17)$           -8.71%

Title I 104,603.55$     106,764.95$     65,623.38$         (41,141.58)$           -39.33%

Garretson Academy 37,640.86$       40,877.40$       53,939.81$         13,062.41$            34.70%

Professional & Technical Services 6,400.00$         3,250.00$         8,000.00$           4,750.00$              74.22%

Counseling 231,150.92$     169,106.96$     174,899.02$       5,792.06$              2.51%

Health 16,447.17$       20,959.00$       16,567.35$         (4,391.65)$             -26.70%

Instructor & Dev. Service -$                  -$                  -$                    -$                       0.00%

Title II 825.00$            825.00$            825.00$              -$                       0.00%

Title I 1003 30,070.47$       -$                  550.00$              550.00$                 1.83%

Library 45,900.19$       44,299.54$       44,483.32$         183.78$                 0.40%

Technology Services 112,400.85$     119,358.40$     112,915.60$       (6,442.80)$             -5.73%

Board of Education 7,689.26$         5,987.26$         12,000.16$         6,012.90$              78.20%

Elections 1,140.00$         1,140.00$         1,350.00$           210.00$                 18.42%

Legal Services 10,000.00$       30,000.00$       6,500.00$           (23,500.00)$           -235.00%

Audit 10,400.00$       15,900.00$       12,500.00$         (3,400.00)$             -32.69%

Other Board Services 6,500.00$         5,900.00$         6,725.00$           825.00$                 12.69%

Superintendent 157,111.30$     160,499.71$     169,636.57$       9,136.86$              5.82%

Cooperative Services -$                  -$                  -$                    -$                       0.00%

MS/HS Principal 143,254.62$     123,861.05$     133,427.81$       9,566.76$              6.68%

Elementary Principal 74,342.27$       112,465.55$     123,677.61$       11,212.06$            15.08%

Medicaid Admin. Exp. 650.00$            650.00$            650.00$              -$                       0.00%

Business Office 183,386.03$     167,990.82$     171,376.20$       3,385.38$              1.85%

Utilities 164,800.00$     173,040.00$     162,136.25$       (10,903.75)$           -6.62%

Operations & Maintenance 457,802.28$     487,229.51$     501,693.30$       14,463.79$            3.16%

Transportation 192,914.02$     222,999.76$     215,769.36$       (7,230.39)$             -3.75%

Background Checks 640.00$            540.00$            692.00$              152.00$                 23.75%

ESSER II & III 458,529.00$     -$                  203,332.00$       203,332.00$          44.34%

Co-Curricular 264,130.81$     286,110.86$     285,763.51$       (347.35)$                -0.13%

Contingencies 25,000.00$       25,000.00$       25,000.00$         -$                       0.00%

Transfer to Preschool 41,500.00$       41,500.00$       55,813.26$         14,313.26$            34.49%

 
TOTAL 4,875,628.54$  5,020,552.48$  5,199,409.37$    178,856.88$          3.67%

Capital Outlay Fund 988,431.00$     1,649,075.00$  3,709,878.53$    2,060,803.53$       124.97%

Special Education Fund 895,825.23$     874,902.73$     873,551.01$       (1,351.72)$             -0.15%

Food Service Fund 294,535.00$     326,200.00$     355,214.00$       29,014.00$            8.89%

Driver's Education Fund 9,917.95$         10,981.56$       12,012.81$         1,031.25$              9.39%

Preschool Fund 104,220.36$     105,212.59$     112,213.26$       7,000.67$              6.65%

Total All Funds/Change In Funds 7,168,558.08$  7,986,924.36$  10,262,278.97$  2,275,354.61$       31.74%

Garretson School District #49-4
Budget by Function

Page 69 of 93



Salaries/Wages Benefits Purchased Services Supplies Other TOTALS
1 Elementary 985,986.01$                240,079.19$           7,250.00$                 11,800.00$              1,150.00$             1,246,265.21$             

2 Middle School 446,869.86$                97,408.22$             4,274.00$                 5,000.00$                550.00$                554,102.07$                

3 High School 664,021.57$                150,469.99$           5,974.00$                 11,680.00$              1,050.00$             833,195.56$                

4 Head Start Program -$                             

5 Drug & Alcohol Prevention 8,000.00$                 8,000.00$                    

6 Title I 50,750.00$                  14,623.38$             -$                         250.00$                65,623.38$                  

7 Career Academy  -$                             

8 Garretson Academy 31,245.78$                  4,444.03$               17,000.00$               1,250.00$                53,939.81$                  

9 Counseling 127,950.74$                42,448.28$             600.00$                   3,900.00$             174,899.02$                

10 Health 10,475.89$                  3,091.46$               2,250.00$                750.00$                16,567.35$                  

11 Instructional & Development -$                             

12 Title II 825.00$                    825.00$                       

13 Title I 1003 550.00$                    550.00$                       

14 Library 28,161.30$                  12,122.02$             3,300.00$                 900.00$                   44,483.32$                  

15 Technology Services 69,084.07$                  18,981.53$             17,800.00$               5,500.00$                1,550.00$             112,915.60$                

16 Board of Education 1,440.00$                    110.16$                  200.00$                    150.00$                   16,825.00$           18,725.16$                  

17 Elections 800.00$                    500.00$                   50.00$                  1,350.00$                    

18 Legal Services 6,500.00$                 6,500.00$                    

19 Audit Services 12,500.00$               12,500.00$                  

20 Superintendent 114,840.98$                48,100.60$             445.00$                    700.00$                   5,550.00$             169,636.57$                

21 Co-op Admin. Services -$                             

22 MS/HS Principal 101,327.31$                28,180.50$             -$                          100.00$                   3,820.00$             133,427.81$                

23 Elementary Principal 101,327.31$                18,375.30$             -$                          225.00$                   3,750.00$             123,677.61$                

24 Medicaid Admin. Exp. 650.00$                    650.00$                       

25 Business Office 110,518.21$                33,832.99               10,475.00$               8,575.00$                7,975.00$             171,376.20$                

26 Utilities 162,136.25$             162,136.25$                

27 Operation & Maintenance 261,500.00$                71,443.30$             86,500.00$               43,750.00$              38,500.00$           501,693.30$                

28 Transportation 124,444.63$                22,824.73$             5,250.00$                 10,900.00$              52,350.00$           215,769.36$                

29 Background Checks 692.00$                    692.00$                       

30 ESSER II & III 146,584.00$                56,748.00$               203,332.00$                

31 Co-Curricular 167,245.00$                22,734.00$             35,125.00$               26,400.00$              34,259.50$           285,763.50$                

32 Contingencies 25,000.00$           25,000.00$                  

33 Transfer to Preschool 55,813.26$           55,813.26$                  

TOTALS 3,543,772.68$             829,269.67$           442,994.25$             130,280.00$            253,092.76$         5,199,409.37$             

Garretson School District #49-4
2023-2024

General Fund
Budget by Object

Page 70 of 93



Garretson School District #49-4

  

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2024 Budget

10 GENERAL FUND                            

1111 ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS - REGULAR

10 1111 000 111 ELEM. - REGULAR SALARIES 614,646.97                       837,958.07                       885,586.01                       

10 1111 000 112 ELEM. - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1111 000 119 ELEM - OTHER COMPENSATION 3,250.00                           4,500.00                           2,900.00                           

10 1111 000 120 ELEM. - SUBSTITUTES 12,750.00                         22,000.00                         21,250.00                         

10 1111 000 142 ELEM. - SICK LEAVE PAYBACK 1,500.00                           1,500.00                           -                                     

10 1111 000 211 ELEM. - FICA 39,100.11                         53,689.40                         56,403.63                         

10 1111 000 212 ELEM. - MEDICARE 9,144.38                           12,556.39                         13,191.17                         

10 1111 000 220 ELEM. - RETIREMENT 37,073.82                          50,547.48                         53,309.16                         

10 1111 000 230 ELEM. - HEALTH INSURANCE 130,600.00                        100,000.00                       89,153.76                         

10 1111 000 235 ELEM. - DENTAL INSURANCE 6,315.00                           1,500.00                           1,190.00                           

10 1111 000 238 ELEM. - LIFE INSURANCE 496.00                               900.00                               900.00                               

10 1111 000 239 ELEM. - VISION INSURANCE 385.92                               200.00                               165.00                               

10 1111 000 240 ELEM. - WORKER'S COMP. 2,509.59                           3,439.83                           3,627.34                           

10 1111 000 315 ELEM. - REGISTRATIONS 550.00                               1,000.00                           800.00                               

10 1111 000 319 ELEM. - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. SERVICES -                                     200.00                               100.00                               

10 1111 000 334 ELEM. - TRAVEL 500.00                               350.00                               250.00                               

10 1111 000 411 ELEM. - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 13,500.00                         12,500.00                         11,000.00                         

10 1111 000 412 ELEM. - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 1,150.00                           1,800.00                           500.00                               

10 1111 000 422 ELEM. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 5,400.00                           2,000.00                           2,000.00                           

10 1111 000 424 ELEM. - WORKBOOKS/CLASSROOM SUBSC. 7,800.00                           13,000.00                         3,000.00                           

10 1111 001 399 ELEM. - TECH. SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,200.00                           2,100.00                           2,250.00                           

10 1111 001 411 ELEM. - TEACHER SUPPLIES -                                     300.00                               300.00                               

10 1111 009 111 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - SALARIES 18,500.00                         24,000.00                         38,250.00                         

10 1111 009 211 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - FICA 1,216.00                           1,488.00                           2,371.50                           

10 1111 009 212 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - MEDICARE 288.40                               348.00                               554.63                               

10 1111 009 220 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - RETIREMENT 1,116.00                           1,500.00                           1,500.00                           

10 1111 009 230 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - HEALTH INSURANCE 3,444.00                           4,500.00                           6,500.00                           

10 1111 009 238 CLASS SIZE REDUCTION GRANT - LIFE INSURANCE 12.00                                 35.00                                 50.00                                 

10 1111 011 111 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - SALARIES 22,600.00                         44,500.00                         38,000.00                         

10 1111 011 211 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - FICA 1,550.00                           2,759.00                           2,356.00                           

10 1111 011 212 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - MEDICARE 374.00                               645.25                               551.00                               

10 1111 011 220 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - RETIREMENT 1,440.00                           2,800.00                           2,800.00                           

10 1111 011 230 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - HEALTH INSURANCE 2,850.00                           7,600.00                           5,400.00                           

10 1111 011 238 G5 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT - LIFE INSURANCE 11.00                                 56.00                                 56.00                                 

1111 ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS - REGULAR 943,273.19                       1,212,272.43                    1,246,265.21                    

1121 MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMS - REGULAR

10 1121 000 111 M.S. - REGULAR SALARIES 325,644.57                       415,158.93                       437,369.86                       

10 1121 000 120 M.S. - SUBSTITUTES 3,800.00                           12,000.00                         9,500.00                           

10 1121 000 142 M.S. - SICK LEAVE PAYBACK 1,200.00                           1,200.00                           -                                     

10 1121 000 211 M.S. - FICA 20,499.96                         26,558.25                         27,705.93                         

10 1121 000 212 M.S. - MEDICARE 4,794.35                           6,211.20                           6,479.61                           

10 1121 000 220 M.S. - RETIREMENT 19,538.67                          24,909.54                         26,242.19                         

10 1121 000 230 M.S. - HEALTH INSURANCE 44,600.00                          40,000.00                         30,420.00                         

10 1121 000 235 M.S. - DENTAL INSURANCE 7,135.00                           4,500.00                           3,980.00                           

10 1121 000 238 M.S. - LIFE INSURANCE 284.00                               380.00                               380.00                               

10 1121 000 239 M.S. - VISION INSURANCE 192.96                               425.00                               413.00                               

10 1121 000 240 M.S. - WORKER'S COMP. 1,450.00                           1,708.64                           1,787.48                           

10 1121 000 315 M.S. - REGISTRATIONS 750.00                               750.00                               350.00                               

10 1121 000 319 M.S. - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. SERVICES -                                     200.00                               100.00                               

10 1121 000 334 M.S. - TRAVEL 400.00                               400.00                               200.00                               

10 1121 000 360 M.S. - PRINTING & BINDING -                                     300.00                               424.00                               

10 1121 000 411 M.S. - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 4,250.00                           6,000.00                           3,500.00                           

10 1121 000 412 M.S. - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 475.00                               475.00                               250.00                               

10 1121 000 422 M.S. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 4,600.00                           4,600.00                           1,500.00                           

10 1121 002 399 M.S. - TECH. SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTIONS -                                     200.00                               2,250.00                           

10 1121 002 411 M.S. - TEACHER SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1121 492 399 M.S. BAND - CONTRACTED SERVICES 500.00                               250.00                               -                                     

10 1121 492 411 M.S. BAND - SUPPLIES 800.00                               800.00                               500.00                               

10 1121 495 399 M.S. CHOIR - CONTRACTED SERVICES 250.00                               125.00                               -                                     

10 1121 495 411 M.S. CHOIR - SUPPLIES 500.00                               250.00                               750.00                               

1121 MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMS - REGULAR 441,664.51                       547,401.56                       554,102.07                       

1131 SECONDARY PROGRAMS - REGULAR

10 1131 000 111 H.S. - REGULAR SALARIES 462,826.81                       646,397.76                       615,171.57                       

10 1131 000 112 H.S. - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1131 000 114 H.S. - CLASSIFIED WAGES 12,500.00                         22,500.00                         24,850.00                         

10 1131 000 119 H.S. - OTHER COMPENSATION 6,600.00                           10,100.00                         10,100.00                         

Page 71 of 93

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



10 1131 000 120 H.S. - SUBSTITUTES 12,500.00                         12,500.00                         13,500.00                         

10 1131 000 130 H.S. - OVERTIME 400.00                               400.00                               400.00                               

10 1131 000 142 H.S. - SICK LEAVE PAYBACK 1,800.00                           1,800.00                           -                                     

10 1131 000 211 H.S. - FICA 29,581.86                         43,009.26                         41,169.34                         

10 1131 000 212 H.S. - MEDICARE 7,166.03                           10,682.25                         10,225.27                         

10 1131 000 220 H.S. - RETIREMENT 28,915.61                          40,739.87                         39,007.29                         

10 1131 000 230 H.S. - HEALTH INSURANCE 67,800.00                          60,000.00                         54,756.00                         

10 1131 000 235 H.S. - DENTAL INSURANCE 7,907.00                           4,500.00                           1,985.00                           

10 1131 000 238 H.S. - LIFE INSURANCE 464.00                               628.00                               628.00                               

10 1131 000 239 H.S. - VISION INSURANCE 385.92                               440.00                               85.00                                 

10 1131 000 240 H.S. - WORKER'S COMP. 1,650.00                           2,725.59                           2,614.09                           

10 1131 000 315 H.S. - REGISTRATIONS 750.00                               1,350.00                           300.00                               

10 1131 000 319 H.S. - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. SERVICES -                                     200.00                               100.00                               

10 1131 000 334 H.S. - TRAVEL 500.00                               500.00                               150.00                               

10 1131 000 360 H.S. - PRINTING & BINDING -                                     700.00                               424.00                               

10 1131 000 371 H.S. - TUITION TO OTHER INSTITUTIONS 3,600.00                           1,800.00                           -                                     

10 1131 000 399-01 H.S. - TCAP/SHARED SERVICES GRANT 28,000.00                         14,000.00                         -                                     

10 1131 000 399-02 H.S. - CONTRACTED SERVICES 6,000.00                           300.00                               300.00                               

10 1131 000 411 H.S. - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 13,500.00                         7,500.00                           7,750.00                           

10 1131 000 412 H.S. - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 800.00                                500.00                               150.00                               

10 1131 000 422 H.S. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 4,400.00                           2,000.00                           1,750.00                           

10 1131 000 423 H.S. - ELECTRONIC TEXTBOOKS -                                     250.00                               500.00                               

10 1131 000 424 H.S. - WORKBOOKS/CLASSROOM SUBSCRIPTIONS -                                     3,000.00                           -                                     

10 1131 003 315 H.S. - CARL PERKINS - REGISTRATIONS -                                     2,000.00                           -                                     

10 1131 003 334 H.S. - CARL PERKINS - TRAVEL -                                     300.00                               -                                     

10 1131 003 399 H.S. - TECH. SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTIONS 300.00                               800.00                               3,500.00                           

10 1131 003 411 H.S. - TEACHER SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1131 021 411 H.S. - VO. AG. SUPPLIES 1,725.00                           1,300.00                           1,250.00                           

10 1131 022 411 H.S. - CARL PERKINS - SUPPLIES 2,240.00                           -                                     330.00                               

10 1131 492 399 H.S. BAND - CONTRACTED SERVICES 250.00                               200.00                               -                                     

10 1131 492 411 H.S. BAND - SUPPLIES 1,650.00                           800.00                               1,200.00                           

10 1131 495 399 H.S. CHOIR - CONTRACTED SERVICES 500.00                               300.00                               -                                     

10 1131 495 411 H.S. CHOIR - SUPPLIES 750.00                               400.00                               1,000.00                           

1131 SECONDARY PROGRAMS - REGULAR 705,462.22                       894,622.73                       833,195.56                       

1273 TITLE I

10 1273 000 111 TITLE I NON-GRANT - SALARIES 18,600.00                         35,255.00                         32,250.00                         

10 1273 000 211 TITLE I NON-GRANT - FICA 1,153.20                           2,185.81                           1,999.50                           

10 1273 000 212 TITLE I NON-GRANT - MEDICARE 269.70                               511.20                               467.63                               

10 1273 000 220 TITLE I NON-GRANT - RETIREMENT 1,116.00                           2,094.00                           2,094.00                           

10 1273 000 230 TITLE I NON-GRANT - HEALTH INSURANCE 3,504.00                           4,800.00                           4,800.00                           

10 1273 000 238 TITLE I NON-GRANT - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 1273 000 240 TITLE I NON-GRANT - WORKER'S COMP. 126.00                               141.02                               129.00                               

10 1273 000 315 TITLE I NON-GRANT - REGISTRATIONS 2,100.00                           1,150.00                           250.00                               

10 1273 000 411 TITLE I NON-GRANT - SUPPLIES 135.00                               70.00                                 -                                     

10 1273 006 111 TITLE I GRANT - SALARIES 58,568.00                         44,450.00                         18,500.00                         

10 1273 006 112 TITLE I GRANT - INSTRUCTIONAL AIDES 8,800.00                           5,000.00                           -                                     

10 1273 006 211 TITLE I GRANT - FICA 4,176.82                           3,065.90                           1,147.00                           

10 1273 006 212 TITLE I GRANT - MEDICARE 976.84                               717.03                               268.25                               

10 1273 006 220 TITLE I GRANT - RETIREMENT 1,370.00                           2,967.00                           1,110.00                           

10 1273 006 230 TITLE I GRANT - HEALTH INSURANCE 3,600.00                           4,250.00                           2,500.00                           

10 1273 006 235 TITLE I GRANT - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1273 006 238 TITLE I GRANT - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 1273 006 240 TITLE I GRANT - WORKER'S COMP. -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1273 006 399 TITLE I GRANT - CONTRACTED SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1273 006 411 TITLE I GRANT - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1273 012 111 TITLE I 1003 - SALARIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

1273 TITLE I 104,603.55                       106,764.95                       65,623.38                         

1299 GARRETSON ACADEMY

10 1299 000 112 GARRETSON ACADEMY - SALARIES 16,800.00                         29,174.40                         31,245.78                         

10 1299 000 211 GARRETSON ACADEMY - FICA 1,041.60                           1,808.81                           1,937.24                           

10 1299 000 212 GARRETSON ACADEMY - MEDICARE 243.60                               423.03                               453.06                               

10 1299 000 220 GARRETSON ACADEMY - RETIREMENT 1,008.00                           1,750.46                           1,874.75                           

10 1299 000 230 GARRETSON ACADEMY - HEALTH INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1299 000 235 GARRETSON ACADEMY - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1299 000 238 GARRETSON ACADEMY - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 1299 000 240 GARRETSON ACADEMY - WORKER'S COMP. 18.66                                 116.70                               124.98                               

10 1299 000 373 GARRETSON ACADEMY - OTHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUT. 8,750.00                           3,450.00                           8,000.00                           

10 1299 000 392 GARRETSON ACADEMY - CONTRACTED SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 1299 000 399 GARRETSON ACADEMY - SOFTWARE 7,700.00                           2,850.00                           9,000.00                           

10 1299 000 411 GARRETSON ACADEMY - SUPPLIES 2,025.00                           1,250.00                           1,250.00                           

1299 GARRETSON ACADEMY 37,640.86                         40,877.40                         53,939.81                         

Page 72 of 93

I -

I 

I 

I -

I 

I 

I 



2115 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES

10 2115 000 319 PROF. & TECH. SERVICES - CONT. SERV. - CARROLL INST. 6,400.00                           3,250.00                           8,000.00                           

2115 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES 6,400.00                           3,250.00                           8,000.00                           

2121/2122 COUNSELING SERVICES

10 2121/2122 000 111 COUNSELING SERVICES - SALARIES 150,645.83                       113,672.21                       121,250.74                       

10 2121/2122 000 112 COUNSELING SERVICES - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS 24,264.00                         2,500.00                           -                                     

10 2121/2122 000 119 COUNSELING SERVICES - OTHER COMPENSATION 4,600.00                           6,700.00                           6,700.00                           

10 2121/2122 000 211 COUNSELING SERVICES - FICA 11,129.61                         7,618.08                           7,932.95                           

10 2121/2122 000 212 COUNSELING SERVICES - MEDICARE 2,602.89                           1,781.65                           1,855.29                           

10 2121/2122 000 220 COUNSELING SERVICES - RETIREMENT 10,770.59                         7,372.33                           7,677.04                           

10 2121/2122 000 230 COUNSELING SERVICES - HEALTH INSURANCE 24,336.00                         24,336.00                         24,336.00                         

10 2121/2122 000 235 COUNSELING SERVICES - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2121/2122 000 238 COUNSELING SERVICES - LIFE INSURANCE 162.00                               162.00                               162.00                               

10 2121/2122 000 240 COUNSELING SERVICES - WORKER'S COMP. 330.00                               464.69                               485.00                               

10 2121/2122 000 315 COUNSELING SERVICES - REGISTRATIONS 1,000.00                           1,200.00                           1,200.00                           

10 2121/2122 000 334 COUNSELING SERVICES - TRAVEL 500.00                               1,850.00                           1,850.00                           

10 2121/2122 000 411 COUNSELING SERVICES - SUPPLIES 450.00                               600.00                               600.00                               

10 2121/2122 000 640 COUNSELING SERVICES - DUES & FEES 360.00                               850.00                               850.00                               

2121/2122 COUNSELING SERVICES 231,150.92                       169,106.96                       174,899.02                       

2134 HEALTH SERVICES

10 2134 000 211 HEALTH SERVICES - FICA 806.00                               930.00                               649.51                               

10 2134 000 212 HEALTH SERVICES - MEDICARE 188.50                               217.50                               151.90                               

10 2134 000 220 HEALTH SERVICES - RETIREMENT 780.00                               900.00                               628.55                               

10 2134 000 230 HEALTH SERVICES - HEALTH INSURANCE 811.17                               1,650.00                           1,650.00                           

10 2134 000 238 HEALTH SERVICES - LIFE INSURANCE 11.50                                 11.50                                 11.50                                 

10 2134 000 315 HEALTH SERVICES - REGISTRATIONS -                                     -                                     500.00                               

10 2134 000 319 HEALTH SERVICES - SALARIES/PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 13,000.00                         15,000.00                         10,475.89                         

10 2134 000 334 HEALTH SERVICES - TRAVEL -                                     -                                     250.00                               

10 2134 000 411 HEALTH SERVICES - SUPPLIES 850.00                               2,250.00                           2,250.00                           

2134 HEALTH SERVICES 16,447.17                         20,959.00                         16,567.35                         

2212 INSTRUCTIONAL & DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

10 2212 000 315 INST. & DEVEL. - REGISTRATIONS -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2212 000 334 INST. & DEVEL. - TRAVEL -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2212 000 399 INST. & DEVEL. - CONTRACTED SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2212 000 411 INST. & DEVEL. - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2212 INSTRUCTIONAL & DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2213 TITLE II REAP GRANTS 

10 2213 009 111 TITLE II - SALARIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2213 009 211 TITLE II - FICA -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2213 009 212 TITLE II - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2213 009 220 TITLE II - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2213 009 230 TITLE II - HEALTH INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2213 009 319 TITLE II - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 825.00                               825.00                               825.00                               

2213 TITLE II REAP GRANTS 825.00                               825.00                               825.00                               

2214 TITLE I 1003

10 2214 012 119 TITLE I 1003 - OTHER COMPENSATION 16,780.00                         -                                     -                                     

10 2214 012 211 TITLE I 1003 - FICA 1,040.36                           -                                     -                                     

10 2214 012 212 TITLE I 1003 - MEDICARE 243.31                               -                                     -                                     

10 2214 012 220 TITLE I 1003 - RETIREMENT 1,006.80                           -                                     -                                     

10 2214 012 315 TITLE I 1003 - REGISTRATIONS 2,500.00                           -                                     -                                     

10 2214 012 319 TITLE I 1003 - PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL 1,900.00                           -                                     550.00                               

10 2214 012 411 TITLE I 1003 - SUPPLIES 6,600.00                           -                                     -                                     

2214 TITLE I 1003 30,070.47                         -                                     550.00                               

2222 LIBRARY SERVICES

10 2222 000 112 LIBRARY SERVICES - SALARIES 27,760.00                         26,294.40                         28,161.30                         

10 2222 000 120 LIBRARY SERVICES - SUBSTITUTES 300.00                               300.00                               -                                     

10 2222 000 211 LIBRARY SERVICES - FICA 1,739.72                           1,648.85                           1,746.00                           

10 2222 000 212 LIBRARY SERVICES - MEDICARE 406.87                               385.62                               408.34                               

10 2222 000 220 LIBRARY SERVICES - RETIREMENT 1,665.60                           1,577.66                           1,689.68                           

10 2222 000 230 LIBRARY SERVICES - HEALTH INSURANCE 8,112.00                           8,112.00                           8,112.00                           

10 2222 000 238 LIBRARY SERVICES - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 2222 000 240 LIBRARY SERVICES - WORKER'S COMP. 112.00                               112.00                               112.00                               

10 2222 000 411 LIBRARY SERVICES - NON TECH. SUPPLIES 770.00                               1,275.00                           900.00                               

10 2222 000 412 LIBRARY SERVICES - TECH. SUPPLIES -                                     650.00                               -                                     

10 2222 000 560 LIBRARY SERVICES - MEDIA 4,980.00                           3,890.00                           3,300.00                           

2222 LIBRARY SERVICES 45,900.19                         44,299.54                         44,483.32                         

Page 73 of 93

I 

I 

I 

I 

I -
I 

I 

I -
I 

-

I 

I 

I -
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



2227 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR

10 2227 000 111 TECH. COORDINATOR - SALARY 60,324.98                         69,131.64                         68,484.07                         

10 2227 000 119 TECH. COORDINATOR - OTHER COMPENSATION 600.00                               1,093.24                           600.00                               

10 2227 000 211 TECH. COORDINATOR - FICA 3,740.15                           4,286.16                           4,246.01                           

10 2227 000 212 TECH. COORDINATOR - MEDICARE 874.71                               1,002.41                           993.02                               

10 2227 000 220 TECH. COORDINATOR - RETIREMENT 3,619.50                           4,147.90                           4,109.04                           

10 2227 000 230 TECH. COORDINATOR - HEALTH INSURANCE 8,722.32                           8,722.32                           8,722.32                           

10 2227 000 235 TECH. COORDINATOR - DENTAL INSURANCE 583.20                               583.20                               583.20                               

10 2227 000 238 TECH. COORDINATOR - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 2227 000 240 TECH. COORDINATOR - WORKER'S COMP. 418.00                               276.53                               273.94                               

10 2227 000 315 TECH. COORDINATOR - REGISTRATIONS 361.00                               361.00                               300.00                               

10 2227 000 319 TECH. COORDINATOR - PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL 11,500.00                         5,200.00                           4,000.00                           

10 2227 000 323 TECH. COORDINATOR - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 6,000.00                           4,500.00                           1,250.00                           

10 2227 000 399 TECH. COORDINATOR - CONTRACTED SERVICES 7,700.00                           7,700.00                           7,000.00                           

10 2227 000 411 TECH. COORDINATOR - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 110.00                               -                                     500.00                               

10 2227 000 412 TECH. COORDINATOR - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 3,800.00                           11,000.00                         5,000.00                           

10 2227 000 471 TECH. COORDINATOR - TECH. COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 2,180.00                           -                                     -                                     

10 2227 000 472 TECH. COORDINATOR - NON-INSTR. SOFTWARE 600.00                               600.00                               3,000.00                           

10 2227 000 473 TECH. COORDINATOR - TECH. COMPUTER LICENSING FEES 1,213.00                           700.00                               3,800.00                           

2227 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR 112,400.85                       119,358.40                       112,915.60                       

2311 BOARD OF EDUCATION

10 2311 000 113 BOARD OF EDUCATION - SALARIES 1,840.00                           1,840.00                           1,440.00                           

10 2311 000 211 BOARD OF EDUCATION - FICA 114.08                               114.08                               89.28                                 

10 2311 000 212 BOARD OF EDUCATION - MEDICARE 26.68                                 26.68                                 20.88                                 

10 2311 000 315 BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGISTRATIONS 150.00                               400.00                               750.00                               

10 2311 000 334 BOARD OF EDUCATION - TRAVEL 375.00                               375.00                               150.00                               

10 2311 000 399 BOARD OF EDUCATION - PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES 2,500.00                           750.00                               200.00                               

10 2311 000 411 BOARD OF EDUCATION - SUPPLIES 187.00                               215.00                               150.00                               

10 2311 000 640 BOARD OF EDUCATION - DUES 780.00                               550.00                               450.00                               

10 2311 000 651 BOARD OF EDUCATION - LIABILITY INSURANCE 1,716.50                           1,716.50                           8,750.00                           

2311 BOARD OF EDUCATION 7,689.26                           5,987.26                           12,000.16                         

2314 ELECTION SERVICES

10 2314 000 334 ELECTION SERVICES - TRAVEL -                                     -                                     50.00                                 

10 2314 000 399 ELECTION SERVICES - ELECTION BOARD 900.00                               900.00                               800.00                               

10 2314 000 411 ELECTION SERVICES - SUPPLIES 240.00                               240.00                               500.00                               

2314 ELECTION SERVICES 1,140.00                           1,140.00                           1,350.00                           

2315 LEGAL SERVICES

10 2315 000 399 LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00                         30,000.00                         6,500.00                           

2315 LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00                         30,000.00                         6,500.00                           

2317 AUDIT SERVICES

10 2317 000 399 AUDIT SERVICES 10,400.00                         15,900.00                         12,500.00                         

2317 AUDIT SERVICES 10,400.00                         15,900.00                         12,500.00                         

2319 OTHER BOARD OF EDUCATION SERVICES

10 2319 000 340 BOARD OF EDUCATION SEVICES - PROCEEDINGS 3,200.00                           3,200.00                           3,850.00                           

10 2319 000 350 BOARD OF EDUCATION SEVICES - ADVERTISING 1,800.00                           1,200.00                           300.00                               

10 2319 000 651 BOARD OF EDUCATION SEVICES - LIABILITY INSURANCE 1,500.00                           1,500.00                           2,575.00                           

2319 OTHER BOARD OF EDUCATION SERVICES 6,500.00                           5,900.00                           6,725.00                           

2321 SUPERINTENDENT

10 2321 000 113 SUPERINTENDENT - SALARY 100,629.95                       106,667.58                       114,240.98                       

10 2321 000 119 SUPERINTENDENT - OTHER COMPENSATION 6,600.00                           700.00                               600.00                               

10 2321 000 211 SUPERINTENDENT - FICA 6,239.06                           7,213.39                           7,682.94                           

10 2321 000 212 SUPERINTENDENT - MEDICARE 1,459.13                           1,746.68                           1,856.49                           

10 2321 000 220 SUPERINTENDENT - RETIREMENT 12,075.59                         12,800.11                         13,708.92                         

10 2321 000 230 SUPERINTENDENT - HEALTH INSURANCE 22,753.92                         22,753.92                         22,753.92                         

10 2321 000 235 SUPERINTENDENT - DENTAL INSURANCE 1,587.36                           1,587.36                           1,587.36                           

10 2321 000 238 SUPERINTENDENT - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 2321 000 240 SUPERINTENDENT - WORKER'S COMP. 477.29                               426.67                               456.96                               

10 2321 000 315 SUPERINTENDENT - REGISTRATIONS 675.00                               675.00                               1,350.00                           

10 2321 000 319 SUPERINTENDENT - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. 675.00                               445.00                               445.00                               

10 2321 000 334 SUPERINTENDENT - TRAVEL 180.00                               180.00                               300.00                               

10 2321 000 340 SUPERINTENDENT - TELEPHONE 2,450.00                           2,750.00                           2,325.00                           

10 2321 000 399 SUPERINTENDENT - CONTRACTED SERVICES 100.00                               100.00                               -                                     

10 2321 000 411 SUPERINTENDENT - SUPPLIES 375.00                               750.00                               700.00                               

10 2321 000 640 SUPERINTENDENT - PROFESSIONAL DUES 780.00                               1,650.00                           1,575.00                           

2321 SUPERINTENDENT 157,111.30                       160,499.71                       169,636.57                       

Page 74 of 93

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I -
I 

I 

I 

I 

I -
I i 



2329 OTHER EXECUTIVE ADMIN. SERVICES

10 2329 000 313 MULTI-SERVICE COOP. SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2329 OTHER EXECUTIVE ADMIN. SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2410 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE

10 2410 000 113 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SALARY 73,175.54                         75,000.00                         80,325.00                         

10 2410 000 114 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - CLASSIFIED SALARIES 12,200.00                         16,500.00                         19,627.31                         

10 2410 000 119 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - OTHER COMPENSATION 600.00                               700.00                               600.00                               

10 2410 000 120 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SUBSTITUTES 600.00                               600.00                               -                                     

10 2410 000 130 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - OVERTIME 340.00                               750.00                               775.00                               

10 2410 000 211 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - FICA 5,330.48                           5,710.20                           6,197.04                           

10 2410 000 212 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - MEDICARE 1,246.65                           1,335.45                           1,449.31                           

10 2410 000 220 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - RETIREMENT 8,222.53                           5,490.00                           5,997.14                           

10 2410 000 230 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - HEALTH INSURANCE 28,162.08                         8,722.20                           13,500.00                         

10 2410 000 235 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - DENTAL INSURANCE 1,587.36                           583.20                               583.20                               

10 2410 000 238 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - LIFE INSURANCE 680.00                               54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 2410 000 240 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - WORKER'S COMP. 444.98                               366.00                               399.81                               

10 2410 000 315 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - REGISTRATIONS 450.00                               500.00                               400.00                               

10 2410 000 319 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. 287.50                               300.00                               -                                     

10 2410 000 334 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - TRAVEL 287.50                               300.00                               150.00                               

10 2410 000 340 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - TELEPHONE 2,450.00                           2,450.00                           2,325.00                           

10 2410 000 399 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - CONTRACTED SERVICES 5,850.00                           3,000.00                           -                                     

10 2410 000 411 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SUPPLIES 350.00                               350.00                               100.00                               

10 2410 000 640 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - PROFESSIONAL DUES 990.00                               1,150.00                           945.00                               

2410 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE 143,254.62                       123,861.05                       133,427.81                       

2411 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE

10 2411 000 113 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SALARY 36,905.58                         75,000.00                         80,325.00                         

10 2411 000 114 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - CLASSIFIED SALARIES 12,200.00                         15,500.00                         19,627.31                         

10 2411 000 119 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - OTHER COMPENSATION 600.00                               700.00                               600.00                               

10 2411 000 120 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SUBSTITUTES 600.00                               600.00                               -                                     

10 2411 000 130 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - OVERTIME 340.00                               650.00                               775.00                               

10 2411 000 211 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - FICA 3,081.75                           5,648.20                           6,197.04                           

10 2411 000 212 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - MEDICARE 720.73                               1,320.95                           1,449.31                           

10 2411 000 220 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - RETIREMENT 2,946.34                           5,430.00                           5,997.14                           

10 2411 000 230 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - HEALTH INSURANCE 9,958.56                           -                                     4,250.00                           

10 2411 000 235 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - DENTAL INSURANCE 1,587.36                           -                                     -                                     

10 2411 000 238 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 27.00                                 82.00                                 

10 2411 000 240 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - WORKER'S COMP. 272.95                               364.40                               399.81                               

10 2411 000 315 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - REGISTRATIONS 375.00                               250.00                               250.00                               

10 2411 000 319 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. 175.00                               150.00                               -                                     

10 2411 000 334 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - TRAVEL 200.00                               200.00                               150.00                               

10 2411 000 340 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - TELEPHONE 2,450.00                           2,450.00                           2,325.00                           

10 2411 000 399 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,000.00                           3,000.00                           -                                     

10 2411 000 411 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - SUPPLIES 225.00                               275.00                               225.00                               

10 2411 000 640 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - PROFESSIONAL DUES 650.00                               900.00                               1,025.00                           

2411 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE 74,342.27                         112,465.55                       123,677.61                       

2440 TITLE 1 1003

10 2440 012 111 TITLE I 1003 - SALARIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2440 TITLE 1 1003 -                                     -                                     -                                     

2490 OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES

10 2490 000 319 MEDICAID ADMIN. FEE 650.00                               650.00                               650.00                               

2490 OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES 650.00                               650.00                               650.00                               

2529 FISCAL SERVICES

10 2529 000 113 FISCAL SERVICES - BUSINESS MANAGER SALARY 63,963.00                         67,800.78                         72,614.64                         

10 2529 000 114 FISCAL SERVICES - CLASSIFIED SALARIES 41,800.00                         32,900.00                         36,903.58                         

10 2529 000 119 FISCAL SERVICES - OTHER COMPENSATION 600.00                               700.00                               600.00                               

10 2529 000 120 FISCAL SERVICES - SUBSTITUTES 600.00                               600.00                               -                                     

10 2529 000 130 FISCAL SERVICES - OVERTIME 800.00                               800.00                               400.00                               

10 2529 000 211 FISCAL SERVICES - FICA 6,594.51                           6,280.65                           6,790.13                           

10 2529 000 212 FISCAL SERVICES - MEDICARE 1,542.26                           1,468.86                           1,588.01                           

10 2529 000 220 FISCAL SERVICES - RETIREMENT 6,345.78                           6,042.05                           6,571.09                           

10 2529 000 230 FISCAL SERVICES - HEALTH INSURANCE 17,754.48                         17,754.48                         17,754.48                         

10 2529 000 235 FISCAL SERVICES - DENTAL INSURANCE 1,850.00                           583.20                               583.20                               

10 2529 000 238 FISCAL SERVICES - LIFE INSURANCE 100.00                               108.00                               108.00                               

10 2529 000 240 FISCAL SERVICES - WORKER'S COMP. 10,836.00                         402.80                               438.07                               

10 2529 000 315 FISCAL SERVICES - REGISTRATIONS 1,450.00                           1,200.00                           600.00                               

10 2529 000 319 FISCAL SERVICES - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. 1,850.00                           1,850.00                           1,125.00                           

10 2529 000 334 FISCAL SERVICES - TRAVEL 150.00                               2,500.00                           600.00                               

10 2529 000 340 FISCAL SERVICES - TELEPHONE 2,450.00                           2,450.00                           2,325.00                           

Page 75 of 93

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



10 2529 000 341 FISCAL SERVICES - POSTAGE 2,750.00                           3,000.00                           2,750.00                           

10 2529 000 390 FISCAL SERVICES - PURCHASED SERVICES 450.00                               -                                     850.00                               

10 2529 000 399 FISCAL SERVICES - CONTRACTED SERVICES 8,200.00                           8,850.00                           8,500.00                           

10 2529 000 411 FISCAL SERVICES - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 6,600.00                           7,250.00                           7,700.00                           

10 2529 000 412 FISCAL SERVICES - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 950.00                               600.00                               875.00                               

10 2529 000 473 FISCAL SERVICES - COMPUTER SERVICES 1,750.00                           900.00                               -                                     

10 2529 000 640 FISCAL SERVICES - PROFESSIONAL DUES 3,250.00                           3,250.00                           1,000.00                           

10 2529 000 651 FISCAL SERVICES - FIDELITY BOND 750.00                               700.00                               700.00                               

2529 FISCAL SERVICES 183,386.03                       167,990.82                       171,376.20                       

2542 BUILDING/GROUNDS - UTILITIES

10 2542 015 321 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 74,500.00                         78,225.00                         82,136.25                         

10 2542 016 321 UTILITIES - GAS/HEAT 73,750.00                         77,437.50                         65,000.00                         

10 2542 017 321 UTILITIES - SEWER & WATER 9,650.00                           10,132.50                         6,500.00                           

10 2542 018 321 UTILITIES - GARBAGE 6,900.00                           7,245.00                           8,500.00                           

2542 BUILDING/GROUNDS - UTILITIES 164,800.00                       173,040.00                       162,136.25                       

2549 OPERATION & PLANT MAINTENANCE

10 2549 000 114 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - SALARIES 216,870.00                       236,388.30                       242,500.00                       

10 2549 000 120 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - TEMPORARY SALARIES 21,850.00                         15,000.00                         13,350.00                         

10 2549 000 130 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - OVERTIME 3,250.00                           4,000.00                           5,650.00                           

10 2549 000 211 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - FICA 14,800.64                         15,834.07                         16,213.00                         

10 2549 000 212 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - MEDICARE 3,461.44                           3,703.13                           3,791.75                           

10 2549 000 220 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - RETIREMENT 14,323.20                         15,323.30                         15,690.00                         

10 2549 000 230 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - HEALTH INSURANCE 32,597.00                         34,485.15                         34,485.15                         

10 2549 000 238 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - LIFE INSURANCE 202.00                               240.00                               240.00                               

10 2549 000 240 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - WORKER'S COMP. 688.00                               1,005.55                           1,023.40                           

10 2549 000 319 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - PROF. & TECH. 12,410.00                         20,000.00                         15,000.00                         

10 2549 000 323 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 75,600.00                         72,500.00                         64,500.00                         

10 2549 000 325 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - SNOW REMOVAL 4,450.00                           4,800.00                           7,000.00                           

10 2549 000 334 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - TRAVEL -                                     250.00                               -                                     

10 2549 000 411 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - SUPPLIES 39,600.00                         46,000.00                         43,750.00                         

10 2549 000 651 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - LIABILITY INSURANCE 17,700.00                         17,700.00                         38,500.00                         

2549 OPERATION & PLANT MAINTENANCE 457,802.28                       487,229.51                       501,693.30                       

2559 TRANSPORTATION

10 2559 000 114 TRANSPORTATION - SALARIES 104,680.00                       116,194.80                       124,444.63                       

10 2559 000 120 TRANSPORTATION - SUBSTITUTES -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2559 000 211 TRANSPORTATION - FICA 6,490.16                           7,204.08                           7,715.57                           

10 2559 000 212 TRANSPORTATION - MEDICARE 1,517.86                           1,684.82                           1,804.45                           

10 2559 000 220 TRANSPORTATION - RETIREMENT 3,240.00                           3,655.28                           4,640.94                           

10 2559 000 230 TRANSPORTATION - HEALTH INSURANCE 8,112.00                           8,112.00                           8,112.00                           

10 2559 000 235 TRANSPORTATION - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 2559 000 238 TRANSPORTATION - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

10 2559 000 240 TRANSPORTATION - WORKER'S COMP. 245.00                               464.78                               497.78                               

10 2559 000 319 TRANSPORTATION - PROF. & TECH. 125.00                               1,780.00                           3,500.00                           

10 2559 000 323 TRANSPORTATION - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 13,650.00                         8,000.00                           1,750.00                           

10 2559 000 399 TRANSPORTATION - CONTRACTED SERVICES 650.00                               600.00                               -                                     

10 2559 000 411 TRANSPORTATION - SUPPLIES 12,650.00                         14,500.00                         10,900.00                         

10 2559 000 413 TRANSPORTATION - FUEL 34,850.00                         54,000.00                         42,250.00                         

10 2559 000 640 TRANSPORTATION - DUES & FEES -                                     100.00                               100.00                               

10 2559 000 651 TRANSPORTATION - LIABILITY INSURANCE 6,650.00                           6,650.00                           10,000.00                         

2559 TRANSPORTATION 192,914.02                       222,999.76                       215,769.36                       

2642 CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS

10 2642 000 319 CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS 640.00                               540.00                               692.00                               

2642 CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS 640.00                               540.00                               692.00                               

4190-4191 ESSER II & III

10 4190 *** *** ESSER II EXPENDITURES 310,909.00                       -                                     116,987.00                       

10 4191 *** *** ESSER III EXPENDITURES 147,620.00                       -                                     86,345.00                         

4190-4191 ESSER II & III 458,529.00                       -                                     203,332.00                       

6100-6900 CO-CURRICULAR

10 6100 483 111 FOOTBALL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     16,822.85                         

10 6100 483 134 FOOTBALL - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD -                                     -                                     100.00                               

10 6100 483 211 FOOTBALL - FICA -                                     -                                     1,043.02                           

10 6100 483 212 FOOTBALL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     243.93                               

10 6100 483 220 FOOTBALL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     1,009.37                           

10 6100 483 319 FOOTBALL - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 3,250.00                           3,250.00                           3,750.00                           

10 6100 483 411 FOOTBALL - SUPPLIES 4,700.00                           4,250.00                           4,500.00                           

10 6100 485 111 BOYS' BASKETBALL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     12,444.30                         

10 6100 485 132 BOYS' BASKETBALL - OFFICIAL BOOK -                                     -                                     300.00                               

10 6100 485 134 BOYS' BASKETBALL - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD -                                     -                                     300.00                               

Page 76 of 93

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



10 6100 485 211 BOYS' BASKETBALL - FICA -                                     -                                     771.55                               

10 6100 485 212 BOYS' BASKETBALL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     180.44                               

10 6100 485 220 BOYS' BASKETBALL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     746.66                               

10 6100 485 319 BOYS' BASKETBALL - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 4,250.00                           4,900.00                           4,900.00                           

10 6100 485 411 BOYS' BASKETBALL - SUPPLIES 1,250.00                           1,300.00                           1,300.00                           

10 6200 480 111 CHEER - SALARIES -                                     -                                     2,304.50                           

10 6200 481 211 CHEER - FICA -                                     -                                     142.88                               

10 6200 481 212 CHEER - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     33.42                                 

10 6200 481 220 CHEER - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     138.27                               

10 6200 480 411 CHEER - SUPPLIES 110.00                               110.00                               200.00                               

10 6200 484 111 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     11,292.05                         

10 6200 484 132 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - OFFICIAL BOOK -                                     -                                     300.00                               

10 6200 484 134 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD -                                     -                                     300.00                               

10 6200 484 211 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - FICA -                                     -                                     700.11                               

10 6200 484 212 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     163.73                               

10 6200 484 220 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     677.52                               

10 6200 484 319 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 4,250.00                           4,900.00                           4,900.00                           

10 6200 484 334 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - TRAVEL -                                     2,000.00                           2,000.00                           

10 6200 484 411 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - SUPPLIES 1,250.00                           1,300.00                           1,300.00                           

10 6200 491 111 VOLLEYBALL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     10,600.70                         

10 6200 491 132 VOLLEYBALL - OFFICIAL BOOK -                                     -                                     300.00                               

10 6200 491 134 VOLLEYBALL - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD -                                     -                                     300.00                               

10 6200 491 211 VOLLEYBALL - FICA -                                     -                                     657.24                               

10 6200 491 212 VOLLEYBALL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     153.71                               

10 6200 491 220 VOLLEYBALL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     636.04                               

10 6200 491 315 VOLLEYBALL - REGISTRATIONS -                                     175.00                               175.00                               

10 6200 491 319 VOLLEYBALL - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 5,450.00                           6,000.00                           6,000.00                           

10 6200 491 411 VOLLEYBALL - SUPPLIES 850.00                               1,750.00                           1,750.00                           

10 6200 498 111 SOCCER - SALARIES -                                     -                                     6,222.15                           

10 6200 498 134 SOCCER - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD -                                     -                                     150.00                               

10 6200 498 211 SOCCER - FICA -                                     -                                     385.77                               

10 6200 498 212 SOCCER - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     90.22                                 

10 6200 498 220 SOCCER - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     373.33                               

10 6200 498 319 SOCCER - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 3,650.00                           3,825.00                           3,825.00                           

10 6200 498 411 SOCCER - SUPPLIES 1,150.00                           1,150.00                           1,150.00                           

10 6500 000 114 CO-CURRICULAR - ACTIVITY BUS DRIVING 6,800.00                           8,850.00                           8,850.00                           

10 6900 000 114 CO-CURRICULAR - SALARIES 160,141.50                       169,749.99                       37,628.05                         

10 6900 000 132 CO-CURRICULAR - OFFICIAL BOOK 3,150.00                           2,400.00                           2,400.00                           

10 6900 000 133 CO-CURRICULAR - TICKET SELLING 2,640.00                           2,200.00                           2,200.00                           

10 6900 000 134 CO-CURRICULAR - CLOCK/SCOREBOARD 4,840.00                           4,500.00                           4,500.00                           

10 6900 000 136 CO-CURRICULAR - EVENT SUPERVISOR 870.00                               1,250.00                           1,250.00                           

10 6900 000 137 CO-CURRICULAR - EVENT CAMERAMAN/CAMERAWOMAN 960.00                               750.00                               750.00                               

10 6900 000 211 CO-CURRICULAR - FICA 9,928.77                           10,524.50                         2,332.94                           

10 6900 000 212 CO-CURRICULAR - MEDICARE 2,322.05                           2,461.37                           545.61                               

10 6900 000 220 CO-CURRICULAR - RETIREMENT 9,608.49                           10,185.00                         2,257.68                           

10 6900 000 315 CO-CURRICULAR - REGISTRATIONS -                                     100.00                               100.00                               

10 6900 000 319 CO-CURRICULAR - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. -                                     -                                     -                                     

10 6900 000 334 CO-CURRICULAR - TRAVEL 1,880.00                           1,880.00                           1,880.00                           

10 6900 000 411 CO-CURRICULAR - AWARDS & SUPPLIES 2,150.00                           3,250.00                           3,250.00                           

10 6900 000 640 CO-CURRICULAR - DUES & FEES 435.00                               450.00                               450.00                               

10 6900 470 111 ANNUAL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     2,304.50                           

10 6900 470 211 ANNUAL - FICA -                                     -                                     142.88                               

10 6900 470 212 ANNUAL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     33.42                                 

10 6900 470 220 ANNUAL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     138.27                               

10 6900 470 319 ANNUAL - PROF. & TECH. 2,670.00                           -                                     -                                     

10 6900 470 411 ANNUAL - SUPPLIES 11,400.00                         3,000.00                           3,000.00                           

10 6900 471 111 DECLAM - SALARIES -                                     -                                     2,304.50                           

10 6900 471 211 DECLAM - FICA -                                     -                                     142.88                               

10 6900 471 212 DECLAM - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     33.42                                 

10 6900 471 220 DECLAM - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     138.27                               

10 6900 471 319 DECLAM - PROF. & TECH. 825.00                               500.00                               500.00                               

10 6900 471 411 DECLAM - SUPPLIES 275.00                               275.00                               275.00                               

10 6900 472 111 ONE-ACT PLAY - SALARIES -                                     -                                     3,687.20                           

10 6900 472 211 ONE-ACT PLAY - FICA -                                     -                                     228.61                               

10 6900 472 212 ONE-ACT PLAY - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     53.46                                 

10 6900 472 220 ONE-ACT PLAY - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     221.23                               

10 6900 472 334 ONE-ACT PLAY - TRAVEL -                                     2,000.00                           2,000.00                           

10 6900 472 411 ONE-ACT PLAY - SUPPLIES 250.00                               750.00                               950.00                               

10 6900 473 111 THREE-ACT PLAY - SALARIES -                                     -                                     3,456.75                           

10 6900 473 211 THREE-ACT PLAY - FICA -                                     -                                     214.32                               

10 6900 473 212 THREE-ACT PLAY - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     50.12                                 

10 6900 473 220 THREE-ACT PLAY - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     207.41                               

10 6900 473 411 THREE-ACT PLAY - SUPPLIES 250.00                               250.00                               450.00                               

10 6900 474 111 FFA - SALARIES -                                     -                                     11,391.95                         

Page 77 of 93



10 6900 474 211 FFA - FICA -                                     -                                     706.30                               

10 6900 474 212 FFA - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     165.18                               

10 6900 474 220 FFA - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     683.52                               

10 6900 474 411 FFA - SUPPLIES -                                     100.00                               100.00                               

10 6900 481 111 CROSS COUNTRY - SALARIES -                                     -                                     4,839.45                           

10 6900 481 211 CROSS COUNTRY - FICA -                                     -                                     300.05                               

10 6900 481 212 CROSS COUNTRY - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     70.17                                 

10 6900 481 220 CROSS COUNTRY - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     290.37                               

10 6900 481 315 CROSS COUNTRY - REGISTRATIONS 450.00                               500.00                               500.00                               

10 6900 481 319 CROSS COUNTRY - OFFICIALS & PROF./TECH. 2,120.00                           1,750.00                           1,750.00                           

10 6900 481 411 CROSS COUNTRY - SUPPLIES 890.00                               800.00                               800.00                               

10 6900 486 111 WRESTLING - SALARIES -                                     -                                     10,139.80                         

10 6900 486 211 WRESTLING - FICA -                                     -                                     628.67                               

10 6900 486 212 WRESTLING - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     147.03                               

10 6900 486 220 WRESTLING - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     608.39                               

10 6900 486 315 WRESTLING - REGISTRATIONS 500.00                               600.00                               600.00                               

10 6900 486 319 WRESTLING - OFFICIALS & PROF.TECH. 2,650.00                           2,500.00                           2,500.00                           

10 6900 486 334 WRESTLING - TRAVEL -                                     1,350.00                           1,350.00                           

10 6900 486 411 WRESTLING - SUPPLIES -                                     2,300.00                           2,300.00                           

10 6900 487 111 TRACK & FIELD - SALARIES -                                     -                                     13,596.55                         

10 6900 487 211 TRACK & FIELD - FICA -                                     -                                     842.99                               

10 6900 487 212 TRACK & FIELD - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     197.15                               

10 6900 487 220 TRACK & FIELD - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     815.79                               

10 6900 487 315 TRACK & FIELD - REGISTRATIONS 800.00                               800.00                               800.00                               

10 6900 487 334 TRACK & FIELD - TRAVEL -                                     650.00                               650.00                               

10 6900 487 411 TRACK & FIELD - SUPPLIES 2,250.00                           2,250.00                           2,250.00                           

10 6900 489 411 JH BOYS' & GIRLS' SPORTS - SUPPLIES 250.00                               250.00                               250.00                               

10 6900 492 111 BAND - SALARIES -                                     -                                     5,761.25                           

10 6900 492 211 BAND - FICA -                                     -                                     357.20                               

10 6900 492 212 BAND - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     83.54                                 

10 6900 492 220 BAND - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     345.68                               

10 6900 492 315 BAND - REGISTRATIONS -                                     350.00                               350.00                               

10 6900 492 319 BAND - PROF. & TECH. 240.00                               1,750.00                           1,750.00                           

10 6900 492 334 BAND - TRAVEL -                                     750.00                               750.00                               

10 6900 492 411 BAND - SUPPLIES 185.00                               1,150.00                           1,150.00                           

10 6900 495 111 CHOIR - SALARIES -                                     -                                     5,761.25                           

10 6900 495 211 CHOIR - FICA -                                     -                                     357.20                               

10 6900 495 212 CHOIR - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     83.54                                 

10 6900 495 220 CHOIR - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     345.68                               

10 6900 495 315 CHOIR - REGISTRATIONS 85.00                                 500.00                               500.00                               

10 6900 495 319 CHOIR - PROF. & TECH. -                                     2,000.00                           2,000.00                           

10 6900 495 334 CHOIR - TRAVEL -                                     3,250.00                           3,250.00                           

10 6900 495 411 CHOIR - SUPPLIES 425.00                               425.00                               425.00                               

10 6900 496 111 GOLF - SALARIES -                                     -                                     5,530.80                           

10 6900 496 211 GOLF - FICA -                                     -                                     342.91                               

10 6900 496 212 GOLF - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     80.20                                 

10 6900 496 220 GOLF - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     331.85                               

10 6900 496 315 GOLF - REGISTRATIONS 450.00                               450.00                               450.00                               

10 6900 496 334 GOLF - TRAVEL -                                     400.00                               400.00                               

10 6900 496 411 GOLF - SUPPLIES 1,280.00                           1,000.00                           1,000.00                           

10 6900 497 111 QUIZ BOWL - SALARIES -                                     -                                     460.90                               

10 6900 497 211 QUIZ BOWL - FICA -                                     -                                     28.58                                 

10 6900 497 212 QUIZ BOWL - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     6.68                                   

10 6900 497 220 QUIZ BOWL - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     27.65                                 

6100-6900 CO-CURRICULAR 264,130.81                       286,110.86                       285,763.51                       

7000 CONTINGENCIES

10 7000 000 619 CONTINGENCIES 25,000.00                         25,000.00                         25,000.00                         

7000 CONTINGENCIES 25,000.00                         25,000.00                         25,000.00                         

8110 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT

10 8110 000 690 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 41,500.00                         41,500.00                         55,813.26                         

8110 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 41,500.00                         41,500.00                         55,813.26                         

10 TOTAL GENERAL FUND                            4,875,628.54              5,020,552.48              5,199,409.37              

 

21 CAPTIAL OUTLAY FUND                     FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2023 Budget

1111 ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS

21 1111 000 411 ELEMENTARY - SUPPLIES 12,500.00                         12,500.00                         7,500.00                           

21 1111 000 421 ELEMENTARY - TEXTBOOKS 12,500.00                         12,500.00                         34,500.00                         

21 1111 000 422 ELEMENTARY - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE -                                     -                                     19,750.00                         

21 1111 000 479 ELEMENTARY - NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT 27,500.00                         20,000.00                         8,000.00                           

21 1111 000 541 ELEMENTARY - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

Page 78 of 93

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



21 1111 000 549 ELEMENTARY - EQUIPMENT LEASE 3,150.00                           3,600.00                           4,000.00                           

1111 ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS 55,650.00                         48,600.00                         73,750.00                         

1121 MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMS

21 1121 000 411 M.S. - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     1,000.00                           

21 1121 000 421 M.S. - TEXTBOOKS 30,000.00                         30,000.00                         20,000.00                         

21 1121 000 422 M.S. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE -                                     -                                     1,500.00                           

21 1121 000 479 M.S. - NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT -                                     2,500.00                           2,750.00                           

21 1121 000 541 M.S. - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 1121 000 549 M.S. - EQUIPMENT LEASE 3,150.00                           3,600.00                           4,000.00                           

1121 MIDDLE SCHOOL PROGRAMS 33,150.00                         36,100.00                         29,250.00                         

1131 SECONDARY PROGRAMS

21 1131 000 411 H.S. - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 1131 000 421 H.S. - TEXTBOOKS 4,050.00                           4,500.00                           8,000.00                           

21 1131 000 422 H.S. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE -                                     -                                     2,000.00                           

21 1131 000 471 H.S. - NON-CAPITALIZED COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                                     2,500.00                           1,250.00                           

21 1131 000 479 H.S. - NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT -                                     600.00                               1,500.00                           

21 1131 000 541 H.S. - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 5,204.61                           3,000.00                           3,000.00                           

21 1131 000 549 H.S. - EQUIPMENT LEASE 3,150.00                           3,600.00                           4,000.00                           

1131 SECONDARY PROGRAMS 12,404.61                         14,200.00                         19,750.00                         

1221 STUDENTS WITH MILD TO MODERATE DISABILITIES

21 1221 000 479 SPECIAL ED. -  EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 1,150.00                           750.00                               750.00                               

1221 STUDENTS WITH MILD TO MODERATE DISABILITIES 1,150.00                           750.00                               750.00                               

1298 CTE ACADEMY

21 1298 000 479 CTE ACADEMY - EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

1298 CTE ACADEMY -                                     -                                     -                                     

1299 GARRETSON ACADEMY

21 1299 000 479 GARRETSON ACADEMY - EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 1,350.00                           1,650.00                           1,800.00                           

1299 GARRETSON ACADEMY 1,350.00                           1,650.00                           1,800.00                           

2134 HEALTH SERVICES

21 2134 000 479 HEALTH SERVICES - NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     1,500.00                           

2134 HEALTH SERVICES -                                     -                                     1,500.00                           

2222 LIBRARY SERVICES

21 2222 000 541 LIBRARY SERVICES - LIBRARY COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     2,500.00                           

21 2222 000 549 LIBRARY SERVICES - OTHER EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     2,500.00                           

2222 LIBRARY SERVICES -                                     -                                     5,000.00                           

2227 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR

21 2227 000 472 TECHNOLOGY COOR. - COMPUTER SOFTWARE - ADMIN. 14,750.00                         5,000.00                           7,000.00                           

21 2227 000 479 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR - TECH. EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 3,750.00                           14,000.00                         12,500.00                         

21 2227 000 541 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 9,500.00                           7,500.00                           5,000.00                           

21 2227 000 549 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR - TECH. EQUIPMENT LEASE 7,000.00                           4,000.00                           68,171.75                         

2227 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR 35,000.00                         30,500.00                         92,671.75                         

2321 SUPERINTENDENT

21 2321 000 479 SUPERINTENDENT - EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 1,000.00                           750.00                               -                                     

2321 SUPERINTENDENT 1,000.00                           750.00                               -                                     

2410 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE

21 2410 000 541 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,000.00                           750.00                               850.00                               

2410 MS/HS PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE 1,000.00                           750.00                               850.00                               

2411 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE

21 2411 000 541 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1,000.00                           750.00                               850.00                               

2411 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE 1,000.00                           750.00                               850.00                               

2529 FISCAL SERVICES

21 2529 000 472 FISCAL SERVICES - SOFTWARE 1,650.00                           1,350.00                           750.00                               

21 2529 000 479 FISCAL SERVICES - NON-CAPITALIZED OTHER EQUIP. -                                     1,500.00                           3,500.00                           

21 2529 000 541 FISCAL SERVICES - BUSINESS OFFICE COMPUTER EQUIP. 2,000.00                           2,000.00                           500.00                               

21 2529 000 549 FISCAL SERVICES - COPIER LEASE 3,150.00                           3,750.00                           4,000.00                           

2529 FISCAL SERVICES 6,800.00                           8,600.00                           8,750.00                           

2535 CONSTRUCTION & IMPROVEMENTS

21 2535 000 479 NON-CAPITALIZED OTHER EQUIPMENT 34,650.00                         34,650.00                         32,000.00                         

21 2535 000 520 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 140,350.00                       875,000.00                       2,300,000.00                    

2535 CONSTRUCTION & IMPROVEMENTS 175,000.00                       909,650.00                       2,332,000.00                    

Page 79 of 93

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



2539 CONSTRUCTION - TRANSPORTATION BLDG.

21 2539 000 319 CONSTRUCTION - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2539 000 520 CONSTRUCTION - BUILDINGS - TRANSPORTATION BLDG. -                                     -                                     -                                     

2539 CONSTRUCTION - TRANSPORTATION BLDG. -                                     -                                     -                                     

2542 BLDG/GROUNDS - UTILITIES

21 2542 015 323 ELECTRICITY - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2542 016 323 HEAT - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2542 017 323 SEWER & WATER - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2542 018 323 GARBAGE - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

2542 BLDG/GROUNDS - UTILITIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2549 OPERATION & PLANT MAINTENANCE

21 2549 000 479 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - NON-CAPITALIZED OTHER EQUIP. -                                     8,500.00                           25,000.00                         

21 2549 000 530 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - NON-BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS -                                     20,000.00                         121,275.00                       

21 2549 000 541 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2549 000 549 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - OTHER EQUIPMENT 17,250.00                         8,500.00                           40,000.00                         

2549 OPERATION & PLANT MAINTENANCE 17,250.00                         37,000.00                         186,275.00                       

 

2559 TRANSPORTATION

21 2559 000 413 TRANSPORTATION - FUEL -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 2559 000 549 TRANSPORTATION - OTHER EQUIPMENT -                                     4,750.00                           5,300.00                           

21 2559 000 550 TRANSPORTATION - VEHICLES 165,000.00                       30,000.00                         33,000.00                         

2559 TRANSPORTATION 165,000.00                       34,750.00                         38,300.00                         

5000 DEBT SERVICE

21 5000 000 611 DEBT SERVICE - REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL 328,575.00                       333,925.00                       330,000.00                       

21 5000 000 612 DEBT SERVICE - REDEMPTION OF INTEREST 21,561.39                         23,050.00                         93,077.78                         

21 5000 000 640 DEBT SERVICE - DUES & FEES -                                     250.00                               500.00                               

5000 DEBT SERVICE 350,136.39                       357,225.00                       423,577.78                       

6100/6200/6900 CO-CURRICULAR

21 6100 483 479 FOOTBALL - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     11,304.00                         

21 6100 485 479 BOYS' BASKETBALL - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     1,700.00                           

21 6100 486 479 WRESTLING - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     2,500.00                           

21 6200 484 479 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 6200 491 479 VOLLEYBALL - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     3,500.00                           

21 6200 498 479 SOCCER - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 6900 000 479 CO-CURRICULAR - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS 29,990.00                         37,800.00                         20,000.00                         

21 6900 000 549 FINE ARTS - EQUIPMENT 5,000.00                           5,000.00                           3,000.00                           

21 6900 480 479 CHEER - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     2,800.00                           

21 6900 487 479 TRACK & FIELD - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     -                                     

21 6900 492 479 BAND - EQUIPMENT/UNIFORMS -                                     -                                     -                                     

6100/6200/6900 CO-CURRICULAR 34,990.00                         42,800.00                         44,804.00                         

8110 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT

21 8110 000 690 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 97,550.00                         125,000.00                       450,000.00                       

8110 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 97,550.00                         125,000.00                       450,000.00                       

21 CAPTIAL OUTLAY FUND                     988,431.00 1,649,075.00 3,709,878.53

22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND                  FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2023 Budget

1221 STUDENTS WITH MILD TO MODERATE DISABILITIES/IDEA

22 1221 000 111 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - SALARIES 34,104.00                         26,750.00                         62,500.00                         

22 1221 000 112 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS 142,650.00                       156,880.00                       146,750.00                       

22 1221 000 120 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - SUBSTITUTES 27,850.00                         10,000.00                         6,750.00                           

22 1221 000 130 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - OVERTIME 660.00                               2,500.00                           950.00                               

22 1221 000 211 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - FICA 12,726.37                         12,160.06                         13,450.90                         

22 1221 000 212 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - MEDICARE 2,976.33                           2,843.89                           3,145.78                           

22 1221 000 220 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - RETIREMENT 13,144.84                         13,667.80                         15,112.00                         

22 1221 000 230 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - HEALTH INSURANCE 59,072.40                         59,072.40                         68,000.00                         

22 1221 000 235 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - DENTAL INSURANCE 777.60                               777.60                               777.60                               

22 1221 000 238 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - LIFE INSURANCE 472.00                               472.00                               560.00                               

22 1221 000 240 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - WORKER'S COMP. 543.74                               784.52                               867.80                               

22 1221 000 315 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - REGISTRATIONS -                                     -                                     600.00                               

22 1221 000 319 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - PURCHASED SERVICES 1,750.00                           12,500.00                         46,500.00                         

22 1221 000 334 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - TRAVEL 250.00                               250.00                               300.00                               

22 1221 000 411 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - SUPPLIES 1,780.00                           1,250.00                           1,850.00                           

22 1221 000 421 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - TEXTBOOKS 3,850.00                           3,000.00                           750.00                               

22 1221 000 422 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. - INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 1,250.00                           1,000.00                           1,000.00                           

22 1221 000 424 MILD TO MODERATE DIS. -  WORKBOOKS/CLASSROOM SUBSC. -                                     -                                     2,500.00                           

22 1221 611 111 IDEA - SALARIES 88,650.00                         79,500.00                         67,800.00                         

Page 80 of 93

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I I -

I 

-

I 



22 1221 611 112 IDEA - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS 2,250.00                           -                                     -                                     

22 1221 611 120 IDEA - SUBSTITUTES -                                     15,000.00                         4,000.00                           

22 1221 611 211 IDEA - FICA 5,635.80                           5,859.00                           4,451.60                           

22 1221 611 212 IDEA - MEDICARE 1,318.05                           1,370.25                           1,041.10                           

22 1221 611 220 IDEA - RETIREMENT 5,454.00                           4,770.00                           4,068.00                           

22 1221 611 230 IDEA - HEALTH INSURANCE 14,763.84                         14,763.84                         9,000.00                           

22 1221 611 235 IDEA - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1221 611 238 IDEA - LIFE INSURANCE 65.52                                 96.00                                 64.00                                 

22 1221 611 240 IDEA - WORKER'S COMP. -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1221 611 319 IDEA - PROFESSIONAL & TECH. SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1221 611 334 IDEA - TRAVEL -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1221 611 411 IDEA - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     400.00                               

22 1221 611 421 IDEA - TEXTBOOKS -                                     -                                     -                                     

1221 STUDENTS WITH MILD TO MODERATE DISABILITIES/IDEA 421,994.49                       425,267.36                       463,188.78                       

1223 DAY PROGRAMS

22 1223 000 371 DAY PROGRAMS - OTHER SCHOOLS -                                     11,000.00                         38,000.00                         

22 1223 000 373 DAY PROGRAMS - OTHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS 144,550.00                       128,750.00                       85,000.00                         

1223 DAY PROGRAMS 144,550.00                       139,750.00                       123,000.00                       

1224 RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS

22 1224 000 371 RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS - OTHER SCHOOL DISTRICTS -                                     -                                     -                                     

1224 RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS -                                     -                                     -                                     

1226 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM

22 1226 000 111 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SALARIES 26,717.76                         23,850.00                         25,543.35                         

22 1226 000 112 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS 3,211.44                           3,000.00                           2,900.00                           

22 1226 000 120 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUBSTITUTES 890.00                               650.00                               520.00                               

22 1226 000 211 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - FICA 1,910.79                           1,705.00                           1,795.73                           

22 1226 000 212 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - MEDICARE 446.88                               398.75                               419.97                               

22 1226 000 220 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - RETIREMENT 1,795.75                           1,611.00                           1,706.60                           

22 1226 000 230 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - HEALTH INSURANCE 8,112.00                           8,112.00                           8,112.00                           

22 1226 000 238 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - LIFE INSURANCE 11.50                                 36.00                                 36.00                                 

22 1226 000 240 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - WORKER'S COMP. 84.00                                 110.00                               115.85                               

22 1226 000 319 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 175.00                               175.00                               175.00                               

22 1226 000 411 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUPPLIES 1,155.00                           650.00                               650.00                               

22 1226 619 111 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SALARIES 3,230.88                           2,800.00                           2,998.80                           

22 1226 619 112 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1226 619 120 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUBSTITUTES -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1226 619 211 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - FICA 200.31                               173.60                               185.93                               

22 1226 619 212 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - MEDICARE 46.85                                 40.60                                 43.48                                 

22 1226 619 220 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - RETIREMENT 193.85                               168.00                               179.93                               

22 1226 619 230 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - HEALTH INSURANCE 584.16                               584.16                               584.16                               

22 1226 619 235 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1226 619 238 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - LIFE INSURANCE -                                     6.00                                   -                                     

22 1226 619 240 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - WORKER'S COMP. -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1226 619 319 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1226 619 411 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUPPLIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

1226 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM 48,766.18                         44,070.11                         45,966.80                         

1227 BIRTH TO THREE CONNECTION

22 1227 000 111 BIRTH TO THREE - SALARIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1227 000 211 BIRTH TO THREE - FICA -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1227 000 212 BIRTH TO THREE - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1227 000 220 BIRTH TO THREE - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 1227 000 319 BIRTH TO THREE - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 685.00                               -                                     -                                     

1227 BIRTH TO THREE CONNECTION 685.00 0.00 0.00

2134 NURSING SERVICES

22 2134 000 319 NURSING SERVICES - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 11,595.00                         20,000.00                         7,500.00                           

2134 NURSING SERVICES 11,595.00                         20,000.00                         7,500.00                           

2142 PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING SERVICES

22 2142 000 313 MULTISERVICE COOP - PSYCHOLOGY 18,660.00                         25,000.00                         27,000.00                         

2142 PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING SERVICES 18,660.00                         25,000.00                         27,000.00                         

2152 SPEECH

22 2152 000 111 SPEECH - SALARIES 47,227.55                         50,094.38                         53,647.68                         

22 2152 000 119 SPEECH - OTHER COMPENSATION 1,125.00                           1,125.00                           850.00                               

22 2152 000 211 SPEECH - FICA 2,997.86                           3,175.60                           3,378.86                           

22 2152 000 212 SPEECH - MEDICARE 701.11                               742.68                               790.22                               

22 2152 000 220 SPEECH - RETIREMENT 2,901.15                           3,073.16                           3,269.86                           

22 2152 000 230 SPEECH - HEALTH INSURANCE 8,812.00                           8,812.00                           8,812.00                           

Page 81 of 93

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



22 2152 000 235 SPEECH - DENTAL INSURANCE 1,587.36                           1,587.36                           1,587.36                           

22 2152 000 238 SPEECH - LIFE INSURANCE 54.00                                 54.00                                 54.00                                 

22 2152 000 239 SPEECH - VISION INSURANCE -                                     387.12                               387.12                               

22 2152 000 240 SPEECH - WORKER'S COMP. 154.39                               204.88                               217.99                               

22 2152 000 315 SPEECH - REGISTRATIONS 690.00                               500.00                               500.00                               

22 2152 000 319 SPEECH - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 9,800.00                           22,000.00                         16,500.00                         

22 2152 000 334 SPEECH - TRAVEL 125.00                               125.00                               125.00                               

22 2152 000 399 SPEECH - CONTRACTED SERVICES 600.00                               350.00                               350.00                               

22 2152 000 411 SPEECH - SUPPLIES 475.00                               300.00                               300.00                               

2152 SPEECH 77,250.42                         92,531.18                         90,770.09                         

2171 PHYSICAL THERAPY

22 2171 000 319 PHYSICAL THERAPY - SERVICES 21,600.00                         19,000.00                         16,500.00                         

2171 PHYSICAL THERAPY 21,600.00                         19,000.00                         16,500.00                         

2172 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

22 2172 000 319 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY - SERVICES 41,750.00                         39,000.00                         32,125.00                         

2172 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY 41,750.00                         39,000.00                         32,125.00                         

2213 IN-SERVICE - STAFF TRAINING

22 2213 000 319 IN-SERVICE - STAFF TRAINING 500.00                               -                                     -                                     

2213 IN-SERVICE - STAFF TRAINING 500.00                               -                                     -                                     

2710 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR

22 2710 000 113 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - SALARY 36,905.58                         35,000.00                         37,485.00                         

22 2710 000 119 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - OTHER COMPENSATION -                                     -                                     600.00                               

22 2710 000 211 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - FICA 2,288.15                           2,170.00                           2,324.07                           

22 2710 000 212 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - MEDICARE 535.13                               507.50                               543.53                               

22 2710 000 220 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - RETIREMENT 2,214.34                           2,100.00                           2,249.10                           

22 2710 000 230 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - HEALTH INSURANCE 4,550.88                           4,979.28                           4,979.28                           

22 2710 000 235 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - DENTAL INSURANCE 793.68                               793.68                               793.68                               

22 2710 000 238 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - LIFE INSURANCE 22.00                                 27.00                                 27.00                                 

22 2710 000 240 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - WORKER'S COMP. 112.60                               140.00                               149.94                               

22 2710 000 313 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - COOP. DIRECTOR 5,896.00                           7,000.00                           7,750.00                           

22 2710 000 315 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - REGISTRATIONS 275.00                               350.00                               350.00                               

22 2710 000 334 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - TRAVEL 240.00                               600.00                               975.00                               

22 2710 000 411 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - SUPPLIES 77.50                                 100.00                               250.00                               

22 2710 000 640 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR - DUES & FEES 100.00                               100.00                               950.00                               

2710 SPECIAL ED. DIRECTOR 54,010.86                         53,867.46                         59,426.60                         

2712 EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED

22 2712 000 313 EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED - CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,100.00                           -                                     -                                     

2712 EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED 1,100.00                           -                                     -                                     

2713 COGNATIVE DISABILITIES

22 2713 000 313 COGNATIVE DISABILITIES - CONTRACTED SERVICES 850.00                               -                                     -                                     

2713 COGNATIVE DISABILITIES 850.00                               -                                     -                                     

2715 LEARNING DISABLED

22 2715 000 313 LEARNING DISABLED - CONTRACTED SERVICES 950.00                               -                                     -                                     

2715 LEARNING DISABLED 950.00                               -                                     -                                     

2720 SPEECH/LANGUAGE

22 2720 000 313 SPEECH/LANGUAGE - CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,350.00                           -                                     -                                     

2720 SPEECH/LANGUAGE 1,350.00                           -                                     -                                     

2722 AUTISM

22 2722 000 313 AUTISM - CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,350.00                           -                                     -                                     

2722 AUTISM 1,350.00                           -                                     -                                     

2736 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

22 2736 000 114 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - SALARIES 15,860.00                         15,250.00                         7,500.00                           

22 2736 000 211 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - FICA 983.32                               945.50                               465.00                               

22 2736 000 212 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - MEDICARE 229.97                               221.13                               108.75                               

22 2736 000 332 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - MILEAGE PAID TO PARENTS -                                     -                                     -                                     

22 2736 000 334 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - OTHER TRANSPORTATION SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

2736 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 17,073.29                         16,416.63                         8,073.75                           

2756 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - OTHER

22 2756 000 313 OTHER SPECIAL ED. COSTS - MULTISERVICE COOP 6,250.00                           -                                     -                                     

22 2756 000 391 OTHER SPECIAL ED. COSTS - MULTIPLE DISABILITIES 24,650.00                         -                                     -                                     

22 2756 000 411 OTHER SPECIAL ED. COSTS - SUPPLIES 890.00                               -                                     -                                     

2756 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES - OTHER 31,790.00                         -                                     -                                     

Page 82 of 93

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND                  895,825.23                 874,902.73                 873,551.01                 

51 FOOD SERVICE FUND                       FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2023 Budget

2562 FOOD SERVICE

51 2562 000 111 FOOD SERVICE - SALARIES -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 120 FOOD SERVICE - SUBSTITUTES -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 211 FOOD SERVICE - FICA -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 212 FOOD SERVICE - MEDICARE -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 220 FOOD SERVICE - RETIREMENT -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 230 FOOD SERVICE - HEALTH INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 235 FOOD SERVICE - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 238 FOOD SERVICE - LIFE INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 240 FOOD SERVICE - WORKER'S COMP. -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 322 FOOD SERVICE - CLEANING SERVICES -                                     -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 399 FOOD SERVICE - CONTRACTED SERVICES 252,400.00                       268,000.00                       300,160.00                       

51 2562 000 411 FOOD SERVICE - NON-TECH. SUPPLIES 1,545.00                           750.00                               1,550.00                           

51 2562 000 412 FOOD SERVICE - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 100.00                               -                                     -                                     

51 2562 000 461 FOOD SERVICE - FOOD 9,200.00                           18,000.00                         18,000.00                         

51 2562 000 462 FOOD SERVICE - DONATED COMMODITIES 22,500.00                         22,500.00                         22,500.00                         

51 2562 000 472 FOOD SERVICE - COMPUTER EQUIPMENT/SOFTWARE 2,950.00                           4,000.00                           1,104.00                           

51 2562 000 479 FOOD SERVICE - OTHER EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 3,090.00                           10,000.00                         8,000.00                           

51 2562 000 690 FOOD SERVICE - MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS -                                     200.00                               650.00                               

51 2562 000 910 FOOD SERVICE - DEPRECIATION - LOCAL FUNDS 2,750.00                           2,750.00                           3,250.00                           

2562 FOOD SERVICE 294,535.00                       326,200.00                       355,214.00                       

51 FOOD SERVICE FUND                       294,535.00 326,200.00 355,214.00

  

53 DRIVER'S ED FUND FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2023 Budget

1132 DRIVER'S EDUCATION

53 1132 000 114 DRIVER'S EDUCATION - SALARIES 7,410.00                           7,854.60                           8,325.88                           

53 1132 000 211 DRIVER'S EDUCATION - FICA 459.42                               486.99                               516.20                               

53 1132 000 212 DRIVER'S EDUCATION - MEDICARE 107.45                               113.89                               120.73                               

53 1132 000 411 DRIVER'S EDUCATION - SUPPLIES 676.00                               676.00                               800.00                               

53 1132 000 413 DRIVER'S EDUCATION - FUEL 1,265.00                           1,850.00                           2,250.00                           

1132 DRIVER'S EDUCATION 9,917.95                           10,981.56                         12,012.81                         

53 DRIVER'S ED FUND 9,917.95                     10,981.56                   12,012.81                   

 

54 PRESCHOOL FUND FY 2022 Budget FY 2023 Budget FY 2023 Budget

1141 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM

54 1141 000 111 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SALARIES 47,143.28                         50,007.58                         53,557.85                         

54 1141 000 112 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS 28,850.00                         27,000.00                         29,364.25                         

54 1141 000 120 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUBSTITUTES 500.00                               150.00                               200.00                               

54 1141 000 130 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - OVERTIME 250.00                               200.00                               250.00                               

54 1141 000 211 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - FICA 4,742.58                           4,783.77                           5,153.57                           

54 1141 000 212 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - MEDICARE 1,109.15                           1,118.78                           1,205.27                           

54 1141 000 220 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - RETIREMENT 4,559.60                           4,620.45                           4,975.33                           

54 1141 000 230 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - HEALTH INSURANCE 16,224.00                         16,224.00                         16,224.00                         

54 1141 000 235 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - DENTAL INSURANCE -                                     -                                     -                                     

54 1141 000 238 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - LIFE INSURANCE 91.75                                 108.00                               108.00                               

54 1141 000 319 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - PROF. & TECH. SERVICES 250.00                               250.00                               300.00                               

54 1141 000 411 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM - SUPPLIES 500.00                               750.00                               875.00                               

1141 EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM 104,220.36                       105,212.59                       112,213.26                       

54 PRESCHOOL FUND 104,220.36                 105,212.59                 112,213.26                 

TOTAL TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 7,168,558.08              7,986,924.36              10,262,278.97            

Page 83 of 93



 

 

          File:  BDDH (Also KD) 
 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT BOARD MEETINGS 
 
 
The board welcomes citizens of the district to attend its sessions so they may become 
better acquainted with the operation and programs of the schools. 
 
In order to assure that citizens who wish to appear before the board may be heard, and, 
at the same time, conduct its meetings properly and efficiently, the following 
procedures have been adopted: 
 
1. Any individual who desires to speak about an item on the agenda is asked to present 

the "request to speak" to the superintendent, the business manager or the board 
president.  The request may be communicated orally or in writing prior to the 
meeting. 

 
2. Persons who wish to speak about an item that is not on the agenda are asked to 

present such request to the superintendent or the board president, prior to the 
beginning of the meeting.  Persons who present such a request will be allowed to 
speak about the topic in the Public Comments segment of the agenda. 

 
3. Citizens who desire board action on an item not on the agenda will submit the item  

to the superintendent's office at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting of the 
board at which they wish for the item to be considered. 

 
4. Presentations should be as brief as possible.  Unless an extension of time is 

granted, a speaker will be limited to five (5) minutes. 
 

5. Groups of people who have the same concern should select one spokesperson for the 
group.  Comments may be limited to five (5) minutes. 

 
 
The board vests in its president or other presiding officer authority to terminate the 
remarks of any individual when they do not adhere to the rules established above. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  1st Reading January 9, 2006 
Revised on:  October 13, 2014 

Page 84 of 93



          File:  JECAA 
 
 

ADMISSION OF NEW RESIDENTS AND STUDENTS 
FROM UNACCREDITED SCHOOLS 

 
 
Grade placement shall be the responsibility of the principal.  In general, pupils transferring into the system from accredited schools 
will be placed in the same grade level as in the school from which they transferred. 
 
The Principal will consider the following when placing a student in grades K-8 from an unaccredited school: 
 

• A Standardized achievement test may be administered to the transfer student.  The administration and evaluation of the 
test will be carried out by the principal or other designated staff.   

• The student's initial placement may not be in a grade level higher than warranted by the student's chronological age 
assuming entry into the first grade at age six (6) and annual advancement thereafter.  After initial placement the student 
may be advanced according to his demonstrated performance. 

 
Credit shall be accepted for students in grades 9-12 from schools accredited by the SD Department of Education or other parallel 
state accrediting agency. Initial, temporary placement in high school courses will be based on an interview with the Principal until it 
is determined which courses the student needs in order to satisfy graduation requirements of the Garretson School District and the 
State of South Dakota.  High School credit may be granted for courses taken from an unaccredited school based on the following 
criteria: 
 

• Placement in, and credit awarded for Mathematics and English coursework will be determined by the level of achievement 
demonstrated the student on a standardized achievement test, criterion-referenced achievement test or appropriate end of 
course exam as determined by the Principal. 

• Placement in, and credit awarded for other classes may be determined by a combination of end of course exam / 
departmental exam, interview with the student conducted by the Principal and/or appropriate classroom teachers and a 
review of completed work. 

• Credit will not be granted for any lab science course, unless the student is able to pass the end of course / departmental 
exam and is able to provide documentation of completion of lab experience which is parallel to and consistent with 
requirements in the District’s science course.   

 
Only students who have completed at least six semesters in a state-accredited school will be considered for academic honors related 
to the student’s Grade Point Average (GPA).  In order to receive a diploma from Garretson High School, students who have 
completed at least a portion of their high school experience in an unaccredited school must meet all of the Garretson School District 
graduation requirements and be enrolled as a full time student the entire senior year  
 
LEGAL REF.:  SDCL 13-27-1, 13-27-3, 13-27-29, 13-28-21 
            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  January 11, 2010 
Revised on: March 9, 2020 

Page 85 of 93



File:  JECAA-R 
          Page 1 of 3 

 
 

PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS WHO HAVE ATTENDED AN UNACCREDITED SCHOOL  
OR ALTERNATIVE PROGRAM 

 
 

Procedures 
 
I. Procedures for appropriate grade placement for school age students in grades 1  
     through 8 who have attended an unaccredited school or alternative program: 
 

1. The superintendent shall appoint a grade placement committee consisting of 
the elementary principal, school counselor, classroom teacher(s) that teach 
students of the same chronological age as the student being placed, and a 
school psychologist to interpret assessment data.  The student's parent or 
guardian shall have the opportunity to participate at grade placement 
meetings to provide information and to clarify any questions the committee 
may have.  The parent or guardian shall be ex-officio members, without 
having a vote in placement decisions pursuant to Sections I and II of this 
policy or Section IV pertaining to override recommendations. 

 
2.   The grade placement committee shall ensure that the student enrolling has 

           completed one (1) achievement test selected by and administered by the  
           school district. 
  

3.   The proficiency standard for grade (1-8) placement shall be based on the 
           student's Complete Battery (composite) state achievement score.  The  
           student's Complete Battery (composite) state achievement score shall not 
           be more than one (1) standard deviation below the class mean Complete 
           Battery (composite) state achievement score. 
  

4.   If the student's achievement test scores reflect a severe discrepancy of          
more than 1.5 standard deviation between achievement and intellectual 
ability, the grade placement committee may make a referral for  

       consideration of special education services. 
  

5.   The grade placement committee shall ensure that a student's placement  
           shall not be in a grade level higher than warranted by the student's  
          chronological age assuming entry into the first grade at age six (6)  
           and annual grade advancement thereafter. 
  

6.   After initial placement the student may be advanced according to his/her 
           demonstrative performance. 
  

7.  A parent or guardian dissatisfied with the grade placement committee's  
           determination may appeal the decision to the school board. 

 
8.   A parent or guardian dissatisfied with the school board's decision may   
     appeal the decision to the Secretary of the Department of Educational  
     and Cultural Affairs. 

 
II.   Procedures for appropriate grade placement and determining units of credit for 
      high school age students who have attended an unaccredited school or alternative 
      program: 
 

1. The superintendent shall appoint a grade placement committee consisting of 
the high school principal, school counselor, classroom teacher(s) that 
teach students of the same chronological age as the student being placed, 
and a school psychologist to interpret assessment data.  The student's 
parent or guardian shall have the opportunity to participate at grade 
placement meetings to provide information and to clarify any questions the 
committee may have.  The parent or guardian shall be ex-officio members, 
without having a vote in placement decisions pursuant to Sections I and II 
of this policy or Section IV pertaining to override recommendations. 

Page 86 of 93



        File:  JECAA-R 
          Page 2 of 3 
 
 
 2.   The grade placement committee shall ensure that the student enrolling has 
           completed one (1) achievement test selected by and administered by the  
           school district. 
 
 3.   The grade placement committee shall have the authority to approve units 
           of credit for English and Mathematics based on the student's composite 
           Subtest achievement scores in Reading (English) and Mathematics. 
 
 4.   The proficiency standards for granting units of credit for the subjects 
           of English and Mathematics shall be the student's composite Subtest state 
           achievement scores for each subject area.  The composite Subtest state 
           achievement scores shall not be more than one (1) standard deviation below 
           the class mean Subtest state achievement scores for each subject area being 
           considered. 
 
 5.   If the student's achievement test scores or minimum competency test results 
           reflect a severe discrepancy of more than 1.5 standard deviation between 
           achievement and intellectual ability, the grade placement committee may 
           make a referral for consideration of special education services. 
 
 6.   The grade placement committee shall have the authority to grant units of 
           credit for lower level courses in the subjects of English and Mathematics 
           provided the student's Subtest state achievement scores for each subject 
           meet or exceed the proficiency standard for granting units of credit at a 
           higher level.  For example, if the student's Subtest state achievement 
           score meets the proficiency standard to be placed in English III, the 
           committee may grant units of credit for English I and English II. 
 
 7.   In order to receive units of credit for subjects other than English and 
           Mathematics, the grade placement committee shall have the authority to 
           direct classroom teachers, who are teachers of the selected subjects, to 
           develop minimum competency tests for their particular subject areas. 

     
Furthermore, the committee shall ensure: 
 

     7.1  Prior to taking a minimum competency test, the student shall  
                  receive a course outline, syllabus, or plan of study, text books,  
                  and any other curriculum material that describes the course  

            requirements.  Furthermore, the district shall notify the student  
                  of the school district's proficiency standard for passing the  
                  subject. 

 
7.2  The student shall have the opportunity to complete the minimum  

        competency test within one (1) year (12 months) from the date the   
        student enrolled in the school district. 
 

7.3  The student completing the minimum competency test shall have an  
            individual test score that meets or exceeds the school district's  
            acceptable proficiency standard for passing the subject prior to  
            granting a unit of credit. 

 
7.4  If the student does not receive a passing score on the minimum  

            competency test, the student shall have the opportunity to retake  
            a comparable version of the minimum competency test one (1) year  

     (12 months) after the date of the first test or complete the course  
            requirements at an accredited summer school program. 

 
 8.   All students who have attended an unaccredited school or alternative  
           program shall be required to complete the two unit requirements for lab 
           sciences at the school district, another accredited school district, or 
           at an accredited summer school program. 

Page 87 of 93



File:  JECAA-R 
 Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 9.   The grade placement committee shall ensure that a student's placement  
           shall not be in a grade level higher than warranted by the student's        
           chronological age assuming entry into the first grade at age six (6)  
           and annual grade advancement thereafter. 
 
 10.  After initial placement the student may be advanced according to their  
           demonstrative performance. 
 
 11.  A parent or guardian dissatisfied with the grade placement committee's  
           determination. 
 
 12.  A parent or guardian dissatisfied with the school board's decision may    
           appeal the decision to the Secretary of the Department of Educational  
           and Cultural Affairs. 
 
III. The school district requires all high school students to successfully complete 
     the following twenty-two (22) units of credit (a credit is defined as "successful 
      completion of two (2) semesters, i.e. 1/2 credit is earned in a class for  

successful completion of one (1) semester of course work"). 
 
IV. Procedures the grade placement committee shall follow when making an override 

recommendation to the school board: 
 
If the grade placement committee recommends that a student should be placed in a 
specific grade level or should receive a unit of credit, even though the student does 
not meet the district's proficiency standards, the committee shall be required to 
include the following documentation in their report as justification for their 
recommendation to override the district's proficiency standards: 
 
 1. The record shall contain documents that explain why the standards and  
           procedures that are used with the majority of students resulted in  
           invalid findings for this student. 
 
 2.   The record shall indicate what data were used to conclude that the  
           student should be placed in a specific grade level or should receive a  
           unit of credit.  Examples of data that may be used include:  (1) other  
           tests or evaluation scores;  (2) student work products; (3) teacher  
           testimonials; (4) previous tests; (5) observational data; and (6)  
           other developmental data. 
 
 3.   The record shall contain an explanation of why the data selected for  
           recommending the override had greater relative importance than the  
           achievement test data and minimum competency test data used by the  
           district. 
 
 4.   Placement committee override recommendation shall include a sign-off  
           by all committee members agreeing to override the proficiency  
           standards adopted by the district.  For those members who disagree  
           with the override recommendation, a statement of why they disagree and  
           their signatures shall be included. 
 

5.   All override committee recommendations shall be approved by the school  
           board. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Adoption date:  January 11, 2010 

Page 88 of 93



          File:  JECAA-E 
          Page 1 of 2 
 
 

GRADE PLACEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
 
STUDENT ________________________________________ DATE OF BIRTH ________________________ 

ADDRESS _______________________________________________________________________________ 

PARENT/GUARDIAN _______________________________________________________________________ 

HOME PHONE # ___________________________  BUSINESS PHONE # ____________________________ 

 
I.   ______________________________  ______________  __________________________________ 
     Achievement Test                Date of Test    Test Administrator 
 
     ______________________________  ______________  __________________________________ 
     Achievement Test                Date of Test    Test Administrator 
 
 

   Test Areas      Individual Scores      Class Mean     *Proficiency    Acceptable/ 
                        (State)            (Scores)        Standards     Unacceptable 
 
Composite Reading    _____________       _____________   _____________   ______________                                                          

Composite Math       _____________       _____________   _____________   ______________                                                 

Science              _____________       _____________   _____________   ______________                                               

Social Studies       _____________       _____________   _____________   ______________ 

Composite            _____________       _____________   _____________   ______________ 
   

*Proficiency Standards:  The student's Individual State Scores that are not more than  
 one (1) standard deviation below the Class Mean scores. 
 
II.  Minimum competency subject test: 
 
  Subjects Tested          Student's Score          *Proficiency         Acceptable/ 
                                                      Standards          Unacceptable 

___________________       _________________       ________________       ______________ 

___________________       _________________       ________________       ______________ 

___________________       _________________       ________________       ______________ 
 

*Proficiency Standards:  The school district's acceptable Proficiency Standards for 
 passing a subject. 
 
III. Results of achievement test data and/or minimum competency testing verify the 
     student has met the district's Proficiency Standards for the following grade 
     placement and approval of units of credit (high school students): 
 

     __________________________________________________________________________________ 

     __________________________________________________________________________________ 

     __________________________________________________________________________________ 
       

Signatures of Grade Placement Committee: 
 

____________________________  _____________  ___________________________  _____________ 
Principal                     Date           Counselor                    Date 
 
____________________________  _____________  ___________________________  _____________ 
Classroom Teacher             Date           School Psychologist          Date 
 

Page 89 of 93



          File:  JECAA-E 
    Page 2 of 2 

 
 

GRADE PLACEMENT COMMITTEE OVERRIDE RECOMMENDATION 
 
 
STUDENT ________________________________________ DATE OF BIRTH ________________________ 

ADDRESS _______________________________________________________________________________ 

PARENT/GUARDIAN _______________________________________________________________________ 

HOME PHONE # ___________________________  BUSINESS PHONE # ____________________________ 

I.  Override recommendations:__________________________________________________________ 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

II.    To be completed by committee members: 
 

1.  Explain why the standards and procedures that are used with the majority of students 
 resulted in invalid findings for this student._____________________________________ 
 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

2.  What data was used to conclude that the student should be placed in a specific 
 grade level or should receive a unit of credit?____________________________________ 
        

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

3.  Explain why the data selected for recommending the override had greater relative 
 importance than the achievement test data and minimum competency test data used by 
 the district.______________________________________________________________________ 

 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

    ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

III.Signatures of grade placement committee members agreeing with the override  
    recommendation. 
 
    _______________________   ______________   _______________________   ______________ 
    Title                     Date             Title                     Date 

    _______________________   ______________   _______________________   ______________ 
    Title                     Date             Title                     Date 
 
IV. List the names and positions of those committee members who are not in agreement 
    with the override recommendations. 
 
    *___________________________________________   ____________________________________ 
     Name                                          Position 

    *___________________________________________   ____________________________________ 
     Name                                          Position 
 
*Must attach a written statement of why they disagree with the override. 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  January 11, 2010 

Page 90 of 93



Inservice Schedule 2023 

A. New Staff - Thursday, August 17 (AM only - begin at 8:30 in main office) 

B. Friday, August 18. - All staff 
1. Start with Shannon N - Welcome.  8:00 
2. Ryan Hofer - 20 minutes. 
3. Mr. Johnson - policies, norms, expectations, mission 
4. 11:30 - Mr. Steckler - activities and games 
5. 11:45 - Lunch catered by GFC. 
6. 12:30 - Principals 
7. 2:30 - Ms. Coburn meets with Special Education Staff. 

C. Monday, August 21.  Teaching staff and EA's 
1. Middle School: 

• 7:45-8:30 Welcome - old gym 
• 8:30-10:00 Mrs. Coburn’s Classroom 
• 10:30-11:30 Mr. Schrank’s Lab  
• 11:30-12:30 Work time 
• 12:30-1:30 LUNCH - on your own 
• 1:30-3:45 Individual File Review/Work time  

2.  High School: 
• 7:45-8:30 Welcome - old gym 
• 8:30-9:30 Work time  
• 9:30-10:30 Mr. Schrank’s Lab  
• 10:30-12:00 Mrs. Zell’s Classroom 
• 12:00-12:30 Work time 
• 12:30-1:30 LUNCH on your own. 
• 1:30-3:45 Individual File Review/Work time  

  
3. Elementary: 

• 7:45-8:30 Welcome - old gym 
• 8:30-9:30 Mr. Schrank’s Lab 
• 9:30-10:00 Title Meeting & MAPS Meeting K-2 
• 10:00-10:30 Title Meeting & MAPS Meeting 3-5 
• 9:30-12:30 Work time  
• 12:30-1:30 LUNCH on your own 
• 1:30-3:45 Mrs. Schoenfish’s Classroom/Individual File Review 

  
4. Specials Teachers (Art, Band, Choir, PE, REACH, Computers, Ag, Online, Library, 

Counseling) 
• 7:45-8:30 Welcome - old gym 
• 8:30-10:00 Mrs. Coburn’s Room 
• 10:00-12:00 Mrs. Zell’s Room (when applicable) 
• 12:00-12:30 Mr. Schrank’s Lab 
• 12:30-1:30 LUNCH on your own. 
• 1:30-3:30 Work time 
• 3:30-3:45 Ms. Schoenfish’s Classroom  

  OPEN HOUSE 6:00 - 7:30 

D. Tuesday, August 22. Teaching staff and EA’s. 
1. 8:00 - 12:00 Lost and Found - Old Gym 
2. Lunch @ 12:00 - 1:00 - provided by GFC.   
3. 1:00 - small groups, intervention development, work in rooms, complete Title IX training, 

etc.  

Page 91 of 93



Garretson School District 49-4
“Growing Our Future - Every Child, Every Day” Guy Johnson, Superintendent

Jacob Schweitzer, Business Manager
505 Second Street, P.O. Box C Katie Hoekman, Elementary Principal
Garretson, SD 57030 Chris McGregor, HS/MS Principal
(605) 594-3451 Kayli Coburn, Special Education Dir.
Fax (605) 594-3443
www.garretson.k12.sd.us

Elementary Principal School Board Update
August 14, 2023

1. August 3-4 - Attended the ASBSD/SASD Convention. Keynote speaker
Bill Daggett, SDAESP and SDASCD membership meetings, and other
breakout sessions.

2. August 7-10 - Kindergarten 1:1 meetings with teachers.
3. August 17 - Meet with New Elemetary Staff
4. August 18, 21, 22 - Inservice, staff meetings
5. August 21 - Open House
6. August 23 - First Day of School
7. August 28 - First Day of Preschool

Curriculum Director Update

1. August 10 - Attended DOE Curriculum Directors Zoom
2. August 14 - K-2 Staff met with HMH for training for the new ELA

Curriculum
3. Meeting with MS/HS staff to begin defining curriculum needs for the

next year.
4. Begin working on defining the needs to implement new Social Studies

standards throughout the school district.

Page 92 of 93

http://www.garretson.k12.sd.us


Garretson School District 49-4 
 

 

“Growing Our Future - Every Child, Every Day”              Guy Johnson, Superintendent 
                 Jacob Schweitzer, Business Manager 

505 Second Street, P.O. Box C                 Katie Hoekman, Elementary Principal 
Garretson, SD  57030                 Chris McGregor, HS/MS Principal 
(605) 594-3451                               Kayli Coburn, Special Education Dir. 
Fax (605) 594-3443                 Kevin Steckler, Athletic Director 
www.garretson.k12.sd.us 

 

 

 

Principal’s Report – Mr. McGregor 

8-14-23 

 
*My focus right now is preparing for in-service and open house, new teacher orientation, 
scheduling for new students, planning first week student assemblies, preparing for Homecoming 
(Sept. 8), and setting up Garretson Academy courses. 
 
*Congratulations to Ms. Alysha Kientopf on being awarded the 2023 NAAE Region III 
Outstanding Early Career Teacher Award and Scholarship.  Ms. Kientopf will attend the NAAE 
National Conference in November to receive her award. 
 
*Ms. Kientopf was also elected as the District 7 Chairperson for the SDAAE. 
 
*We will have one foreign exchange student this year from Spain. 
 
 

Page 93 of 93


	Board Agenda August 2023
	August 2023 BOE Financials
	5138270e-066c-4497-8a84-a8bae6b95b74.pdf
	A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC.
	AOXWEL
	0000288329
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING
	ACCESYS
	33478138
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	34510676
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	ALL AROUND WELDING
	ALLARO
	12
	Outline
	1
	2




	ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS
	ALLICOM
	102333693
	9279
	1
	2
	3
	4




	BRANDON ACE HARDWARE
	BRANACE
	64826/5
	Outline
	1
	2




	CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO.
	CAROBIO
	52222167
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	52223137
	Outline
	1


	52223138
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	CASH
	CASH
	08112023
	22741
	1
	2
	3
	4




	CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY
	CHILHOM
	23074-22-015
	Outline
	1




	CITY OF GARRETSON
	CITYOFG
	07282023-312
	Outline
	1
	2


	07282023-401E
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	07282023-401W
	Outline
	1
	2


	07282023-409
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	07282023-700
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7


	07282023-916
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6




	CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE
	CUMMSAL
	J6-47028
	Outline
	1
	2




	EHRISMAN, TRAVIS 
	EHRITRA
	08042023
	Outline
	1




	FAMILY FLOORS & FURNITURE, INC.
	FAMIFLO
	08032023
	Outline
	1




	FIRST BANK & TRUST
	FIRSBANCC
	07262023-3566
	9278
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16


	07262023-6569
	9278
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16
	17
	18
	19
	20
	21
	22
	23


	08102023-3566
	9280
	1




	GARRETSON FOOD CENTER
	GARRFOO
	06072023
	Outline
	1


	06122023
	Outline
	1


	06132023
	Outline
	1


	06142023
	Outline
	1


	07252023
	Outline
	1




	GARRETSON GAZETTE
	GARRGAZ
	3586
	Outline
	1




	GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
	GARRCUS
	07312023
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12




	GODBEY, THOMAS 
	GODBTHO
	07192023
	Outline
	1




	GOODCARE, LLC
	GOODLLC
	08042023
	Outline
	1
	2




	HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS
	HAUFMID
	126183
	Outline
	1


	126410
	Outline
	1


	126564
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8


	126779
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6


	126783
	Outline
	1
	2


	126898
	Outline
	1


	127943
	Outline
	1


	128597
	Outline
	1


	128654
	Outline
	1
	2


	128989
	Outline
	1


	129300
	Outline
	1




	HENRY SCHEIN, INC.
	HENRSCH
	41211197
	Outline
	1




	HF GROUP
	HFGROUP
	258318
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS
	HILLYARD
	605179434
	Outline
	1


	605179435
	Outline
	1


	605179436
	Outline
	1
	2




	HORACE MANN COMPANIES
	HORACEMAN1
	08082023
	22742
	1




	IMAGINE LEARNING, LLC
	IMAGLEA
	945666
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, INC.
	INFRDES
	23206
	Outline
	1




	INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC
	INNOOFF
	IN4247412
	Outline
	1


	IN4257108
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	IN4257120
	Outline
	1


	IN4258606
	Outline
	1


	IN4260058
	Outline
	1


	IN4264559
	Outline
	1




	J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC.
	JWPEPP
	365449785
	Outline
	1
	2


	365449786
	Outline
	1
	2
	3


	365449843
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7


	365449844
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	365451613
	Outline
	1
	2


	365456837
	Outline
	1


	365464883
	Outline
	1
	2


	365465139
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	JJ'S ELECTRIC
	JJELEC
	238
	Outline
	1




	KSB SCHOOL LAW
	KSBSCH
	14479
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS, LLC
	LAKELEA
	862495071423
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5




	LIBRARY STORE, THE 
	LIBRSTO
	640500
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	LION ELECTRIC CO. USA INC., THE 
	LIONELE
	IN-WA1000353
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6




	LYNN, JACKSON, SHULTZ & LEBRUN, P.C.
	LYNNJAC
	170262-1-146396-SDK
	Outline
	1




	MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION
	MAMMSPO
	08042023-21208-4
	Outline
	1




	MENARDS - SIOUX FALLS EAST
	MENASFE
	3169
	Outline
	1




	MIDWEST BUS PARTS, INC.
	MIDWBUS
	186330
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION
	NATIFFA
	MDS305011
	22743
	1
	2




	NORTHERN PLAINS FITNESS, LLC
	NORTFIT
	1806
	Outline
	1




	NORTHERN PLAINS INSURANCE POOL
	NORTPLA
	07282023
	22744
	1



	NORTPLAVIS
	07282023
	22745
	1




	PALISADES OIL, CO.
	PALIOIL
	1173-2
	Outline
	1
	2


	74879
	Outline
	1




	PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC.
	PERFPRE
	31536
	Outline
	1


	31537
	Outline
	1


	31538
	Outline
	1
	2


	31540
	Outline
	1




	PHONAK
	PHONAK
	5139147919
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	POPPLERS MUSIC, INC.
	POPPMUS
	2757834
	Outline
	1




	REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC
	REALGOO
	8294233
	Outline
	1
	2
	3


	8294718
	Outline
	1




	RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS
	RIVEINS
	INV174486
	Outline
	1
	2




	SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE
	SANFOCC
	732912
	Outline
	1




	SCHOLASTIC INC.
	SCHOINC2
	M7356471
	Outline
	1
	2




	SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA
	SASD
	ER-31476
	Outline
	1




	SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC
	SCHOSPEC
	208132589394
	Outline
	1


	208132589969
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	208132601066
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10


	208132601067
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10


	208132601224
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10


	208132612702
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9


	208132630215
	Outline
	1
	2


	208132642241
	Outline
	1
	2
	3


	308104314492
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11


	308104315716
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10




	SCHWEITZER, TAYLOR 
	SCHWTAY
	07072023
	Outline
	1




	SD SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION ASSN.
	SDSCHTRAN
	07242023
	Outline
	1




	SIOUX FALLS AUTO GLASS
	SIOUFALAUT
	42883
	Outline
	1


	43083
	Outline
	1


	43084
	Outline
	1


	43085
	Outline
	1




	SOUTHEAST AREA COOPERATIVE
	SOUTARE
	08012023
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	SOUTHEAST AREA PRINCIPALS ASSOCIATION
	SEAP
	08012023
	Outline
	1




	STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY
	STANLIF
	07282023
	22746
	1




	STEVE'S ELECTRIC & PLUMBING, INC.
	STEVELE
	07132023
	Outline
	1
	2




	STEVENSON'S ASPHALT
	STEVASP
	1694
	Outline
	1




	STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON
	STURAUT
	822014627
	Outline
	1




	SUPREME SCHOOL SUPPLY
	SUPRSCH
	161403
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6




	WILLIAM V. MACGILL & CO.
	MACGILL
	IN0840938
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16
	17
	18




	WINSOR LEARNING
	WINSLEA
	INV21277
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.
	WASTMAN
	7200235-1762-9
	Outline
	1




	WRIGHT SPECIALTY PREMIUM TRUST
	WRIGSPE
	297361
	Outline
	1


	297809
	Outline
	1


	297810
	Outline
	1




	XCEL ENERGY
	XCELENE
	1051567517
	9277
	1
	2


	1051569468
	9277
	1
	2


	1051572293
	9277
	1
	2


	1051572899
	9277
	1
	2





	76484997-b54a-4205-8612-8eb96d4bbb76.pdf
	2
	Automatic Payment
	2

	Check
	22724
	22725
	22726
	22727
	22728
	22729
	22730
	22731
	22732
	22733
	22734
	22735
	22736
	22737
	22738
	22739
	22740



	30c3c496-9d23-49b7-953f-9d563977bd78.pdf
	1
	B
	Outline

	C
	Outstanding Checks

	G
	Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries



	e10cc54a-ca30-4a47-9081-49e7e02b8c82.pdf
	2
	B
	Outline

	C
	Outstanding Checks

	G
	Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries




	Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Docs
	BDDH - Public Participation at Board Meetings October 2014
	JECAA - Admission of New Residents and Students From Unaccredited Schools March 2020
	JECAA-R - Placement of Students Who Have Attended an Unaccredited School or Alternative Program 2010
	JECAA-E - Grade Placement Committee Report-Override Recommendation 2010
	August inservice schedule 2023
	08_14_2023 Update.docx
	Board Report 8-14-23



